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NATIONAL PARTNERSHIP TO PREVENT DRUG
AND ALCOHOL ABUSE

FRIDAY, SEPTEMBER 19, 1986

HouUSE or REPRESENTATIVES,
SuBCOMMITTEE ON HUMAN RESOURCES,
CoMMITTEE ON EDUCATION AND LABOR,
Washington, DC.

The subcommittee met, pursuant to call, at 10 a.m., in room
2261, Rayburn House Office Building, Hon. Dale E. Kildee (chair-
man of the subcommittee) presiding. Members present: Representa-
tives Kildee, Tauke, and Petri.

Staff pregent: Susin Wilhelm, subcommittee staff director; S. Jef-
ferson McFarland, legislative counsel; Margaret Kajeckas, clerk;
Carol Lamb, minority legislative associate; and Dan Yeager, minor-
ity counsel.

Mr. KiLpee. The Subcommittee on Human Resources convenes
this morning to discuss the circumstances surrounding funding and
subsequent termination of the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delin-
quency Prevention’s grant for the National Partnership for Alcohol
and Drug Abuse.

The concept for the national partnership grew out of a number
of meetings sponsored by the Office .of Juvenile Justice and Delin-
quency Prevention in late 1984. The partnership received a grant
from OJJDP effective August 1, 1985, with the ambitious mandate
of bringing together people and resources from a number of disci-
plines to address the serious problem of alcoho! and drug abuse in
our Nation.

Eleven months later, after the expenditure of close to $1 million,
OJJDP announced the suspension and then termination of the
grant. It appeared that few of the grant’s objectives had been met
In spite of the expenditures of large sums of money.

Juvenile justice funds are extremely limited. That $1 million was
spent with apparently little or no impact on services available for
the children the act was designed to assist is of great concern to
the committee.

It is important to determine the factors contributing to the
demise of a program that was begun with such large expectations.
It is also important to understand what must be done differently
should such an undertaking be attempted again.

The Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act was estab-
lished out of a great concern for the children of our Nation. This
hearing is being held with the intent of ensuring that juvenile jus-
tice funds are expended as effectively as possible to benefit chil-
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dren. We are pleased to have with us several witnesses who have
agreed to help us in this learning process.

In this program, we must see that children are served and we
also as people in Government must see that in so doing that we be
careful custodians of the taxpayers’ dollars.

It is for that reason that we come together this morning to see
why this happened and what can be done to prevent similar things
occurring in the future.

I call upon now the ranking minority or Republican member of
the committee, Mr. Tauke of Iowa.

Mr. TAuke. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

I would like to suggest that minority wouldn’t long be applicable,
but I am not certain that that is a likely scenario.

I do want to note, Mr. Chairman, that this is probably the last
hearing that this subcommittee will hold during the current Con-
gress, and I have enjoyed very much the opportunity to serve on
this subcommittee and to work with you and your staff.

It has been a great pleasure for us. We very much enjoyed all of
the courtesies that you have extended, and I hope that in the next
Congress we will both be here again and will be able to work to-
gether on these issues that are of such concern.

Mr. KiLDEE. God and the voters will determine that.

Mr. TAUKE. And the causes that we both share.

Mr. Chairman, I also want to express appreciation this morning
to Mr. Speirs and to the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency
Prevention for the cooperation that they have extended to this sub-
committee in the investigation of this particular issue and on other
matters.

We very much appreciate the good working relationship that we
have had with you and your office, Mr. Speirs. I recognize that this
hearing is brought about by an unfortunate set of circumstances
that led to the termination of the grant with the National Partner-
ship to Prevent Alcohol and Drug Abuse. I hope that while this
grant has been terminated that we are not in any way diminishing
our desire to achieve the goals and objectives of the grant, essen-
tially to prevent alcohol and drug abuse among youth.

Although the issue has been hyped a little bit and probably sub-
jected to a little bit of political grandstanding over the last couple
of months, that should in no way diminish the intensity of our ef-
forts to prevent alcohol and drug abuse among youth, I hope that
the problems which have arisen relating to this grant do not dimin-
ish our desire to meet that objective.

We should learn from the problems associated with this grant
and do all that we can to guard against similar situations develop-
ing in the future.

If that requires additional oversight on the part of this subcom-
mittee, we should recognize that. If it requires changes in legisla-
tion, obviously we will have to deal with that. It may just mean
that there needs to be some change at the administrative level.

In any event, I look forward to the testimony today. I hope it
helps us get a better handle on this issue and helps us make cer-
tain that the program works even better on behalf of the young
people of our Nation in the years ahead.

Thank you.



Mr. KiLpee. Thank you, Tom.

Our first witness is Verne L. Speirs, the Acting Administrator of
the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention. We look
forward to working with you on this issue and all issues affecting
children as they are administered by your agency.

Thank you for your appearance. If you wish to have people ac-
company you, that is all right with us.

STATEMENT OF VERNE L. SPEIRS, ACTING ADMINISTRATOR,
OFFICE OF JUVENILE JUSTICE AND DELINQUENCY PREVEN-
TION, DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Mr. Seemrs. Thank you, Mr. Chairman and thank you, Mr.
Tauke. Thank you for inviting me to testify before the subcommit-
tee today concerning the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquen-
cy Prevention’s grant to the National Partnership to Prevent Alco-
hol and Drug Abuse among youth.

As you know, the Partriership was launched in October 1985 with
a $1 million OJJDP grant amid high expectations that it would
foster increased public and private sector involvement in combat-
ing the problem of gsubstance abuse by our Nation’s youth.

Unfortunately, these expectations were never realized. Therefore,
soon after I became Acting OJJDP Administrator, I suspended fur-
ther funding for the partnership, and later, based on the findings
of a subsequent program review, decided to terminate the program
activities and not fund the program past July 1, 1986, the end of
the grant period.

I have attached to my testimony a chronology of major events
concerning OJJDP’s monitoring of the partnership and our actions
not to continue funding, so I will not take up the subcommittee’s
time this morning by detailing these events.

I would like to say before responding to questions that you may
have, that the final decision not to continue funding the partner-
ship should not be construed to be a reflection on the level of com-
mitment of the partnership staff. I understand the hardship this
decision caused partnership employees. It was unfortunate that it
was necessary to take this action.

We believe the employees conducted themselves in a professional
manner throughout the life of the program, particularly during the
difficult days of program closeout.

For a variety of reasons, however, the program’s potential was
never achieved.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I will be pleased to respond to any
questions that you may have.

Mr. KiLpee. Thank you very much for your testimony, Verne.

Let me start with these questions. Federal law prohibits a Feder-
al agency from establishing a nonprofit corporation vsithout specif-
ic statutory authorization.

In assisting with the national partnership organizing activities,
did OJJDP stay within the bounds of this law, in your opinion?

Mr. Seeirs. The answer that I have is yes, that they stayed
within the bounds as based upon the review of the advice given by
the general counsel.
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Mr. KiLpee. I guess we have to ask, because we are trying to
work together to see how we can continue to serve these young
people. We must see whether the spirit of the law was kept in some
of the apparent assistance which the national partnership received
in those early days of organization.

Do you feel that the spirit of the law was kept?

Mr. Speirs. I would have to address you this way from my knowl-
edge, or I should say my lack of knowledge, of what went on at
that time, Mr. Kildee. I don’t believe I could pass a value judgment
on that because I was not there. I did not take any part in that.

Mr. KiLpEE. I guess what we will try to ferret out in this hearing
and subsequent investigation, too, i+ {0 see whether there was such
a close relationship betweew :::: national partnership and the
OJJDP that it could be accuscd «/ heing cozy—I use that word; that
is a rather subjective word—whet:.+v the refationship was too close.

Let me ask you this in conjunction with that: Did the OJJDP fi-
nancially support the preparation of the national partnership’s
grant application? ,

Mr. SPEIRS. The answer is no. I think you are referring to the
situation of the writing of the actual grant application, and money
to pay for that was from a private source paid to a consultant, who
wrote that application.

Mr. KiLpee. What was that private source?

Mr. Seeiss. I believe it was from a brewery company. I can get
the exact name or trace that back for you if you would like.

[The information is included in the appendix.]

Mr. KiLpee. They were at that time accepting then private con-
tributions?

Mr. Speirs. Well, to say accepting, I am not sure what that delin-
eates. I know that that money was available or at least was made
available to pay for that particular activity, but it was not OJJDP’s
funds that went to pay for the service of writing the application.

Mr. KiLpee. In reviewing the national partnership’s application
for assistance, did the Office use peer reviewers with expertise in
the alcohol and drug abuse prevention field, did they clearly find
that the application had outstanding merit, and were any of the
application review criteria changed? I ask this because when you
do award something on a noncompetitive basis, there are certain
criteria that must be followed, and one is that it be reviewed by a
peer review panel.
| C;m you tell us whether that took place in accordance with the
aw! *

Mr. SpeIrs. From what I understand there was a peer review
process. There was an initial panel. Two individuals on that panel
either removed themselves or were disqualified because of an ap-
parent conflict of interest, that conflict being that they were in-
volved in the early stages of the meetings or the early formation of
the concept of the Partnership. So they disqualified themselves or
were asked to leave.

Two new individuals were put in and there was a peer review
that was done by that panel.

Mr. KIiLDEE. o asked them to leave, the first two?

Mr. Speirs. I think the program manager who was involved in
handling the process or one of the staff members that was handling
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the process. I know that Mr. Frank Porpotage asked, I believe, one
of the peer reviewers to remove herself, and I think one of the
second peer review panel members removed themselves.

Mr. KiLpEE. Who was the program manager?

Mr. Spers. It was the staff person working to get the peer
review process done, Mr. Porpotage.

Mr. KiLpee. To whom did he report?

Mr. SpeIRs. At that time, his chain of command was through Mr.
Donahue, but he was reporting directly to the Administrator.

Mr. KiLpee. Thank you.

Mr. Tauke.

Mr. TAUKE. Thank you very much, Mr. Chairman.

Who would you say initiated this effort to establish the national
partnership?

Mr. Speirs. Who initiated the effort?

Mr. TAUKE. Yes.

Mr. Speirs. From my understanding, the initiation or the force
behind it was the former Deputy Administrator of the office.

Mr. TAUke. Do you have any feeling as to why there was the
belief that it was necessary to establish a new organization?

Mr. Speirs. My impression is this: that the concept where you
are taking such diverse groups, the business community, concerned
citizens, drug and alcohol people, and trying to bring them together
on such a large-scale basis and trying to establish a national voice
to combat the alcohol and drug abuse problem, it was the thought
that there was a need to have a unique entit. that could handle
that level of program direction and policy formulation.

Mr. TAukE. So the idea, from your perspective, vriginated within
0JJDP? They didn’t think there was another appropriate group to
take on this task, so it served as a catalyst in ovder to establish
what would hopefully be a national group that could tackle this
challenge? .

Mr. Seeirs. I think that is a fair characterization.

Mr. TAuke. You indicated that the board was made up of four
groups. I am not sure I can identify the four groups.

Mr. Speirs. If you are talking about the four general areas that
the groups were drawn from——

Mr. TAUKE. Yes.

_Mr. SpEIRs. One was the business community, you had a commu-
nity from the media, you had private sector business and then you
had the professionals involved in drug and alcohol abuse, those
people involved in the actual business of treatment or prevention.

r. TAUKE. The business community, the media——

Mr. SpEIRS. Private citizens——

Mr. TAUKE. Private citizens——

Mr. Speirs. And professionals in the field.

Mr. TAUKE. What kind of legal responsibility did the board have
for the operation of the national partnership?

Mr. SpeIrs. I cannot answer that. I do not know.

Mr. TAuke. I presume they adopted some kind of charter or
bylaws?

Mr. Sprirs. The gartnership was a duly incorporated entity and
had a status all of its own. From a management perspective or
from an organizational perspective, there was a broad-based mem-

J
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bership group or this broad-based input. Then you had a subse-
quent step where the membership would take input or give input
to a coordinating committee and they would establish policy and
gain implementation consensus. Then you went from there to a
board of trustees that took direction from this coordinating com-
mittee and from there it filtered down into the organization.

Mr. TAUKRE. It seems to me part of our effort here should be
trying to determine who was responsible for this. I serve on a
couple of boards. I assume when I serve on those boards that I take
some responsibility for the organization. In this case, it would
apgear as if—if I perceive the facts correctly—it would appear as if
nobody was taking responsibility for the operation of this organiza-
tion, and it prompts me to ask what happened to the board of
trustees? Have they simply washed their hands of any responsibil-
}ty é‘gg the operation of the organization and the expenditure of
unds?

Mr. Seemes. I don’t know. No one has come to me to ask about
the project, to mention salvaging the project or taking the concept
in any other direction.

Mr. TAUKE. Suppose it were private funds and that I and Mr.
Kildee and you, have maybe a lot of money and decided to transfer
some to this organization to ca out a task. I would assume that
if this kind of thing had occurred that maybe the board of trustees
hadn’t done what it was supposed to do, and there might be at
least a review of the legal responsibility of the board of trustees for
the actions of the partnership.

Has your office——

Mr. SpEIRs. We have not.

Mr. KiLpEe. Would you yield?

Mr. TAUKE. Yes.

Mr. KiLpEE. Is there any possibility that you are aware of or any
attempt that you are aware of trying to recover any of the money
that wag——

Mr. TAUKE. That was the next question.

Mr. SpelRs. What we have done was based on our financial
review. And to answer your question shortly, no, we have not
taken steps or made that as an option. What we have done, since I
came on board, was to go in and look at the books. At that time
$764,000 approximately was expended or obligated and that was
gone.

At the rate of spending that continued within the final 2 months,
you virtually had all the money expended. As far as looking to the
expenditures or looking to what the money had gone for, within
certain exceptions, the expenditures were allowable costs per the
terms and conditions of the grant and other OMB circulars and
regulations. So we could not go back and say—as far as the way
the money was expended for the program—we could not reach in
and say this was wrong. There where some exceptions that we
dealt with.

Mr. TAUKE. About $80,000 in exceptions?

Mr. SpEirs. Approximately $81,000 and we have looked at those
and negotiated them out and it is down to quite an amount less
than that.

Mr. TAUKE. What do you mean negotiated out?

10
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Mr. SpEIRs. At first blush when we sent the comtroller’s staff in
to look at the expenditures, there were some areas that we ques-
tioned on cost and when they came back with explanations or
when the Partnership took wﬁatever remedial action was neces-
sary, the bottom line was less than $81,000.

Mr. TAUKE. So if the money is misspent outside of the context of
the grant, let’s say, what happens then? Is there any way to recov-
er that money?

Mr. Speirs. When you are dealing with a grant either it is viable
and has a budget. If there is a misexpenditure, you disallow that
cost, don't let them drav: down or recover the money. In this case,
the balance within the last week, there is $34,000 or $35,000 left
out of the original $1 million.

Mr. TAUuke. You found this situation when you came aboard.
What was going on before you came aboard?

hMr. SPEIRS. I cannot answer that because I don’t know. I wasn’t
there.

Mr. TAauke. Did it just come to you out of the blue, or when you
came aboard did somebody say, “Hey, we have been looking at this
and there is a problem hers?”

Mr. SpeIRs. Basically, I was asked to take the office. One of the
problems that I was told that I was going to have to step in and
handle was the partnership, from several voices, such as the Comp-
troller’s Office, and general counsel. It was indicated that I needed
to look at this and very quickly get into a program review and look
at the project.

At that time the administrator was gone and I stepped in.

Mr. TAUKE. Is this considered a contract?

Mr. SpeIrs. This is a grant. There is a formal grant document
signed with the Government.

Mr. TAUKE. And somebody signed it on behalf of the national
partnership?

Mr. SpEIRs. Yes.

Mr. TAUKE. Who did?

Mr. Speirs. Mr. Rex Thompkins.

Mr. TAUKE. What was his role?

Mr. Speirs. He was president of the partnership.

Mr. TAUKE. I presume that he on behalf of the partnership takes
on certain obligations, contractual obligations?

Mr. Speirs. The obligations spelled forth in the grant plus any
special conditions, yes.

Mr. TAUkE. I believe in other areas of Government we would be
beating up on people to, first of all, pinpoint responsibility, and
second, to try to recover the money. 1 understand the problem that
you have with the recovering of tﬁe money. I guess I still go back
to the board of trustees. It seems to me that the board of trustees
did not carry out their fiduciary responsibilities to the organization
and therefore have some responsibility for the failure of the organi-
zation to meet its contractual obligations. I am not sure this is a
fair question, you can tell me if it isn’t, but why has no consider-
ation been given to checking that out? Is that Jjust not the policy of
Government?

Mr. Speirs. I can't say it is not the policy of OJJDP. I don’t think
the track we were following was back to the board of trustees. We
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were looking to the officers of the corporation or to the entity that
received the grant. And that was the partnership, a legally consti-
tuted not-for-profit organization that was the recipient of the grant.

To make that connection back to the board of trustees, at this
point would not be appropriate, in mﬁiud ent.

Mr. Tauke. Let me just observe, Mr. Chairman, I am not sure
that I will accomplish anything by continuing to hammer this to
death, but we do set a fairly bad precedent if we suggest that there
is kind of an unknown entity out there that does have: responsibil-
ity, but the people who run it don’t have the responsibility.

In this case, the people who run the entity, it seems to me, were
those members of the board of trustees. It appears as if there was a
terrible leadership problem and management problem within the
national partnership. If there is a leadership and management
problem, that is the responsibility of the board.

Now, the board, it occurs to me understood that they were taking
 money from the Government in order to carry out certain responsi-

bilities, and if they are unable to fulfill those responsibilities, they
have two choices: They ought to either, change the management so
they can; or, B, stop the expenditure of the money and send it back
to the Government. I am not sure that in this instance what all of
the legal possibilities might be, but I think that somewhere along
the line we should send signals to those who have responsibility,
whether they be board members of a nonprofit or a profit organiza-
tion that they do have some obligation when they receive Federal
funds to tee that thogse funds are expended appropriately.

So I guess as you carry on with the activities of the OJJDP, that
I hope that that is reviewed. I suppose I hope, too, that you take a
look at what the potential responsibility of the board in this case
might be. Somebody should rattle their cage a little bit is the
bottom line. .

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Mr. KiLpee. Thank you.

In going over the peer review panel worksheets, we notice that
one of the peer reviewers in evaluating this group on organization-
al capability, which in retrospect seems to have been somewhat de-
ficient, before the grant was given, while doing the peer review, out
of 15 points, gave 5 points.

Now, that is—I am a teacher. That would be flunking. Is that
considered flunking in your agency?

Mr. Seergs. I can't tell you—I will say that that was a very low
score on that capability. I don’t know what the scale was that they
were using, but it was obviously a very low score.

Mr. Kimpee. Total points were 15; they got 5. That would be
about one-third. In my Latin classes I would have advised the stu-
dent to take another course. I recognize, Verne, that you came in
after the fact and you were not involved—we may want to be call-
ing other witnesses later on to find out what was happening at the
time this was given.

I want to go back to what I consider really a moral obligation
that goes beyond a legal obligation; that is, to %e really careful cus-
todians of taxpayer dollars, I think it is a real moral obligation and
I think that those that we bring into Government should have that
sense of morality, which goes beyond the sense of legality.

12
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This certainly is in no way direct or indirect criticism of you, be-
cause I am aware of the chrcnology here.

While I have the chance, I would like to say we in Government
have an obligation to morally spend the taxpayers’ dollars. I think
that is a very important thing to do.

I last year returned $47,000 to the Treasury which I did not need
to spend. At all times, but particularly in these times of very, very
high deficits we should try to have that moral attitude, and again
that is not directed at you because I know very well the chronology
of these events here.

How extensively did the OJJDP use ASPEN Systems to perform
tasks and incur costs associated with the national partnership?

Mr. Spems. ASPEN Systems, Mr. Kildee, was involved earlier in
the formative and organizational activities of the partnership, pro-
viding technical assistance dating back into May 1984, and up until
the time of the grant award, possibly some activities afterwards.

It was responsible for organization of meetings, putting on the
meetings, the four constituency groups that we talked about, it
worked with those groups and worked with the organization of the
meeting in Williamsburg, which seems to be the hallmark of the
formation of the partnership and it worked until after the actual
awarding of the grant.

Most of its work was from a technical assistance aspect.

Mr. Kipee. Would you provide us a record of the details of all
ASPEN Systems tasks and costs relating to the national partner-
ship, beginning with the January 1985 meeting in Williamsburg?

Let me ask you this question, too. The award to the national
partnership was made October 1. It was backdated to August 1 and
was terminated on July 1 of the following year.

Let me ask, first, why was it backdated and is that commonly
done in awarding grants like this?

Mr. Seelrs. In this particular case, the reason for backdating, ap-
parently was that there were some preagreed-upon costs. Basically,
there were four consultants who eventually ggcame senior vice
presidents in the organizational structure and there were some
costs related to those individuals. The preagreement was that they
would go back to August 1 to cover some of those costs.

I can’t say it is common; I have seen it done, where there are
allowable expenditures that are directly related to the project.
That can be covered if the backdating takes place.

Mr. KiLpee. I would say that whenever one does predate some-
thing that one should be well prepared to give compelling reasons
why such predating takes place, because that is, I would say, not
considered standard operatuig procedure in dealing again with the
taxpayers’ dollars.

In conjunction with a question Mr. Tauke asked earlier, of the $1
million, he asked what was it spent for, and it was for, you replied,
various types of expenses.

Do you have any breakdown as to the type of expenses? Was it
for travel? For meals? For entertainment? Do you have any break-
down available for the committee as to how those expenses oc-
curred?

Mr. SpEigs. I can give you a breakdown as of the end of June. We
are still calculating or the bookkeepers are calculating to the end

13
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of the grant period because there are minor things that need to be
cleaned up. As of the end of June, personnel, right at $285,000;
fringe benefits, $47,000; travel, $40,000; equipment, $13,000; sup-
plies, $22,000; consulting and contractual fees, almost $190,000;
ggl‘-icirog(})cpenses—and I am not sure what all that includes—about

Mr. KiLpee. Other expenses, $141,000?

Mr. Speirs. Yes, and taxes, interest, and insurance, et cetera,
$10,000 plus, with a total figure of right at almost $750,000.

Mr. KiLpee. The other expenses seems to be the bigger item?

Mr., Speirs. Well, outside of your personnel and your consultant,
because your personnel is $284,000 and your consultant is $188,000
for a total of $478,000.

Mr. Kipgg. Mr. Tauke.

Mr. TAUKE. In testimony Mr. Keker is offering on the next panel,
he suggests that part of the problem with this operation was that
the efforts to recruit key, full-time staff came to a standstiil pre-
sumably at the request of the prospective chairman that was
coming aboard any day.

Who was selecting the chairman of the board of this operation?

Mr. Seeirs. I believe that the board of trustees had the final vote
on who was going to be chairman—the decision had to go through
the board of trustecs.

Mr. TAauke. But who was really out recruiting the chairman?

Mr. Speirs. The only person I knew of involved with that was a
gentleman by the name of Mr. Baldwin, who was interim chairman
of the board of trustees. That is the only person I talked to who
talked about. a full-time chairman.

Mr. TAUKE. As I read some of the other testimony, one gets the
impression that the board was brought together with the assump-
tion that maybe this was an honorary-type operation, that ihe
OJJDP was going to take over the responsibility of setting this up
a}rllgl ensuring that there was management for the national partner-
ship.

Is there any truth to that perspective?

Mr. SpeeIgs. I can’t say that OJJDP was going to step in and
manage the program. I can say that was not an appropriate func-
tion and I don’t see that in documents that I have.

Mr. TAUKE. There was apparently some fairly famous and well-
known American who was being recruited for this position of pro-
spective chairman. I get the impression that that person was being
recruited by the administration, not by the board of trustees of this
organization.

Mr. Seeirs. The only time this individual was mentioned was
when I came on in June. My question was where are they and the
indication was that this individual had made the decision not to be
associated with the partnership.

Mr. TAUKE. What is the OJJDP doing giving a grant to an orga-
nization that has no chairman of the board and no president?

Mr. Speigs. I think as far as the structure, OJJDP thought it was
going to be in place. They had a president of the partnership. They
had the formal organization as put together by the partnership.

When you get into the board of trustees or the coordinating com-
mittee, I don’t know that that was focused on. I think the focus
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was on the partnership as an entity and whether they could re-
ceive the grant moneys. The action was based on that act.

Mr. TAuke. Mr. Keker says that the instructions to delay the re-
cruitment of full-time staff, it was his impression, were initiated or
at a miniinum concurred in by the OJJDP. Is that true?

Mr. Seeirs. There was a point in time when the previous admin-
istrator did instruct the organization not to go ahead and recruit or
move forward and the basis for that instruction wes an analysis of
the moneys expended at that time.

Almost one-half of the moneys were expended. There was no im-
plementation or operation plan. The office was, I would say, this is
an understatement, was extremely concerned about the lack of
progress, the lack of implementation, the lack of attention to the
detail of what had to be accomplished in the grant and did inform
them to focus their energies and efforts in putting together an im-
plementation plan. This instruction was given so they could move
from the concept phase into making a functional organization.
That was in February, and they were directed to take on the task
of showing how they could move the project forward.

Mr. TAUKE. I recognize you weren’t involved at the time, but
what went wrong? I mean, what happened? Where do we put our
finger?

Mr. Speirs. From my involvement, I think you had a concept,
you had an idea that had merit, but where it breaks, in my estima-
tion, from looking at the material, it was taking the concept and
what was written and turning it into an organization that could
move forward. It broke. It tore. That transition never happened.

Mr. TAUKE. And what was the reason? What was the reason that
the concept didn’t turn into reality? Because no one assumed re-
sponsibility, that is why.

I don’t know who was supposed to assume responsibility, whether
it was the granting agency or the recipient of the grant, but it
seems to me that in part the granting agency had responsibility to
ensure that there was someone responsible on the other end.

Mr. Speirs. There are several areas. The leadership or lack of ef-
fective leadership or control of the leadership. There was a vacancy
in the presidency. There was a style of management, I think, where
management, as I read the documents and go back, starting in the
months of January and February, lacked a sense of direction. A
lack of solid, forceful authority within the organization, directing
the daily operation.

I think the staff picked that up, that lack of direction, and our
staff sensed it from their visits. The record is replete with staff
visits starting, say, in January or February. There were a number
of visits, the Comptroller’s Office going in, project managers going
in and looking at what was happening.

There is an issue of taking an organization and looking at the
grant document and saying, “Does the organization understand
what they have to do to take the money, take the concept and then
move forward?”’

In some of the material I have received, an understanding of
what was required by the grant was not there, I think, this lack
was a very, very big issue.
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The problem was in taking the implementation plan, as in any
business, taking a strategy to move to where you want to go to ac-
complish your goals and objectives. That strategy was not in place
until the office stopped the effort, and directed them to write the
implementation strategy and put that in line.

A special condition in the grant indicated that that implementa-
tion plan had to be approved by January 10, 1986. It was not sub-
mitted to the office until, I think, March 14 and finally passed by
their board of trustees sometime in April.

So you are looking from January to April, actually before that,
that you had no implementation plan to take the concept and it
into functional reality.

Mr. TaAuke. What do we learn from this? How do we prevent this
from happening in the future? Do we need new guidelines?

Mr. SeEeIgs. I have to tell you how I would approach it, if it were
not to happen again.

One, I would maybe look at a competitive process in selecting a
grantee. Two, I think I would look to an organization that is up
and on line and has some kind of track record.

I would look for subject matter experts not only in the field that
I was trying to impact, but also people in grants management and
the area of handling the money or have some concept of it.

I think I would have maybe put my managers on sooner to deal
with the grantee. I don’t think I would use a grant, but I would
work with a cooperative agreement which would give me as much
say and as much control in that program as the redlpient of the
money and I would manage the daylights out of it.

Mr. TAuke. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Mr. Kipe: . “etting again back to the predating of the award to
August 1, i awarded October 10. It would seem that since the
grant was pre.....ed that there must have been assurances that the
grant was coming.

Do you know who gave the assurances to whom?

Mr. SpEirs. I do not.

Mr. KiLpee. Because they had incurred some expenses and then
those expenses were covered by the grant which as made in Octo-
ber. It would seem that they did not have a printing press to make
money, that they must have had some assurances that the money
was going to come and it was OK then to spend this money and
that the expenditure would be covered then by the grant when it
came.

It would seem that someone had to give assurances to someone
else. What I would like to find out as chairman of the committee
and Mr. Tauke, I am sure as the ranking minority member, is who
gave the assurances to whom?

Mr. SpeEeigrs. I do not know who was in conversation or what com-
munication channel was used, nor what all the expenses were. 1
just don’t have that knowledge.

Mr. TAUKE. Can you get it for us?

Mr. Speirs. I will certainly try.

Mr. KiLpkek. I think that is a very essential thing. We are trying
to do two things here. We are trying to see what went wrong, and
we are going to be hard pressed to recover any of this money, I am
sure. We also want to see what we can do in our oversight responsi-
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bility as members of this committee, to see that that does not
happen again in the future. Mr. Tauke and I have to go to the ap-
propriations committee regularly and urge them to spend money
for good programs to serve the youth of this Nation. It makes our
job difficult when they can point out, as they must and as they
should, that here was a million dollars frittered away, money that
was sent to us by the taxpayers of this country, with the expecta-
tion that we would at least try to spend that money prudently and
carefully.

And really I can’t see where it teuched one young person in this
country, not one young person.

Congress has made a massive commitment to put together pro-
grams right now in the area of drug abuse. This type of action
makes that job really very difficult. With the criteria you have
enunciated as to how you would have handled this thing, I wish
that you had been there when this was being born.

Mr. Sperrs. Mr. Kildee, so do I, because I wouldn’t be here today.

Mr. KiLoek, That would have been very nice for all of us, for the
taxpayers and for the kids of this country, too.

Would you also provide for the record—we will keep the record
open for two additional weeks—information such as resumes show-
ing that each of the peer reviewers was an expert in the drug and
alcohol abuse field?

Mr. SpEmRs. I would be glad to do that.

[Information in appendix.]

Mr. KiLpEE. That is one of the criteria that the Congress has set
for noncompetitive grants.

Mr. SpEIRs. Yes.

Mr. KiLpeE. Also, could you provide information which demon-
strates how the peer review resulted in the finding that the Propos-
al was of outstanding merit. In other words, to give a grant that is
not based upon a competitive process, then there has to be the find-
ing by the peer review panel that the proposal is of outstanding
merit.

If you could give us the background of the peer reviewers and
something that would demonstrate how those peer reviewers con-
cluded that the proposal was of outstanding merit.

Mr. SpEss. I would be glad to provide that.

Mr. KiLpEE. You are really dealing with programs that are ex-
tremely important and you are dealing with dollars that are very
important. I don’t have any further questions.

Mr. TAUKE. Would the gentleman yield for one question?

Mr. KiLpEE. Certainly.

Mr. TAUKE. Do you have copies in your files of the minutes of the
board of trustees of the National Partnership?

Mr. Speigs. I have a draft copy of a meeting held on April 14. 1
believe there are some other minutes.

Mr. TAUKE. You could perhaps include in your submission to the
subcommittee any documents that would give us an indication of
the workings of the board of trustees, specifically minutes of their
meetings. That would be helpful to us for our files. [Minutes re-
tained in subcommittee files.]

Mr. KiLpEk. There is, as we well know, a deep interest now in
the whole field of drug abuse. We know that the appropriations
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committee as we sit here right now is trying to pull money from
existing programs, to fund this new drug program without really
impacting upon the deficit. Are you aware of any efforts within the
administration and perhaps more specifically within the Justice
Department to reach into OJJDP to find dollars to fund this new
approach to drug abuse in this country?

Mr. Speirs. What has happened in the last approximately 6
weeks or so, is that the whole Office of Justice Programs, which
has several components, has been asked to look at the programs,
currently addressing the drug problem, programs that could possi-
bly be used in 1987 to address that issue, and what types of possible
redirection we could take with existing programs to have them re-
emphasize or redirect some of their efforts in prevention, treat-
ment, et cetera.

Mr. Kipee. I think we will be asking more questions as this de-
velops. I am very concerned that in funding this new concern of
the Congress and the administration that we don’t as a matter of
fact defund other programs in order to take care of this new drug
program.

I look forward to working with you this remaining session of
Congress and God and the voters willing in the next session of Con-
gress to help do two things.

First of all, to serve the needs of the young people of this Nation,
and to in so doing, be careful custodians of taxpayer dollars. I
think those two things have to always be in front of us and one
helps the other.

So I look forward to working with you on that and I appreciate
your appearance this morning and your cooperation with the com-
mittee.

Mr. Seeirs. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Thank you, Mr. Tauke.

Mr. TAUKE. Thank you.

[The prepared statement of Verne L. Speirs follows:]
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PREPARED STATEMENT OF VERNE L. SPEIRS, ACTING ADMINISTRATOR, OFFICE OF
JUVENILE JUSTICE AND DELINQUENCY PREVENTION, DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Thank you, Mr. Chairman, for inviting me to testify before
the Subcommittee this morning concerning the Office of Juvenile
Justice and Delinquency Prevention's grant to the National
Partnership to Prevent Alcohol and Drug Abuse Among Youth.

As you know, the Partnership was established in October 1985
with a $1 million OJJDP grant amid high expectations that it
would foster increased public and private sector involvement in
combatting the problem of substance abuse by our Nation's young
people. Unfortunately, these expectations were never realized,
Therefore, soon after I became Acting 0OJJDP Administrator, I
suspended further funding for the Partnership, and later, based
on the findings of a subseguent program review, termin;ted the
grant.

I have attached to my testimony a chronology of major events
and OJJDP's monitoring of the Partnership grant. While I am
prepared this morning to give the Subcommittee as full an
accounting as possible of 0JJDP's involvement with the
Partnership, I would ask you to keep in mind that it was not
until June 9, 1986, when I was named Acting OJJDP Administrator,
that I first became involved in activities regarding the
Partnership. Therefore, in preparing information for the
Subcommittee about events up to that time, I have based my
statements on the grant file records and my subsequent

involvement in decisions concerning the Partnership.
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The concept of a National Partnership emanated from the
belief that the Federal governnent could play a significant and
appropriate role in substance abuse prevention by providing a
forum for citizens and private sector organizations to discuss
the problem and by coorcdinating the activities of organizations
working to combat this probleun. To help the various
organizations meet and share resources and ideas, 0JJDP hosted a
series of meetings during 1984 and 1985 attended by
representatives from businesses, the media, citizens groups,
Federal, state and local governments, and vrofessionals such as
drug and alcohol counselors, physicians, educators, and lawyers.
These meetings led to the formation of the National Partnership
to Prevent Alcohol and Drug Abuse Among Youth as a private,
nonprofit corporation.
The goals of the National Partnership were as follows:
1. To promote the rirht of young people to grow up healthy.
2. To prevent self-initiated early experimentation with
alcohoi and drugs.
3. To increase the awareness and availability of alcohol
and drug treatment services for youth.
4. To increase the availability of promising and effective
approaches to alcohol and drug problems.
5. To promote social disapproval of drunkenness.
6. To eliminate use of illegal drugs.
7. To eliminate all use of alcohol by underage youth out-
side of parental supervision and liturgical functions.
8. To eliminate nonmedical use of prescription drugs by

youth.

)
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The Partnership leadership was vested in a Board of Trustees
comprised of approximately 50 repgesentakives of the four
membership groups. The Board was responsible for establ ishing
policy objectives and implementation strategies and for
providing overall leadership, A separate Coordinating Committee
was responsible for recommending policy objectives to be
establ ished by the Board. In addition, the Partrarship's
headquarters office was staffed by a president and four
vice-presidents heading the main divisions of the
Partnership--Comnunications, Development/Operations, Progranms,
and State and Local Partnerships. I have attached to my
statement a chart showing the organization of the Partnership
management,

The highest priority of the National Partnership was to
establish state and local partnerships. The original objective
of the National Partnership was to establish local partnerships
in at least 20 states and 100 "anchor cities” by the end of the
program's first vear, This target later was reduced to the
development of 34 to 60 state and local partnerships,

The other core function of the Partnership wag to be the
review, selection, and replication of model programs which could
be implemented in jurisdictions across the country. The Program
branch had three essential functions: identify drug and alcohol
prevention projects worthy of replication; oversee implementa=-
tion of selected projects; and arrange for technical assistance
to members seeking to implement or improve projects of their

own. By the end of its first year of funding, the Partnership
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was to have selected between 10 and 15 drug and alcohol
prevention projects for implementation in cohjunction with 1oc51
partnerships. l

In addition, the Partnership was to manage an awareness
campaign designed to inform the public about the causes of and
possible solutions to the problem of alcohol and drug abuse as
well as educational programs for use by local partnerships in
schools and civic forums.

To ensure adequate resources to begin this process of
creating public and private partnerships and operate its other
programs, the Partnership was awarded a §$1 million OJJDP grant
on October 10, 1986, for a one-year period. The National
Partnership was expected raise an additional $1.5 million from
private sources during its first year to continue the
partnership and supplement Federal funding.

0JJoP believed the Partnership would be able to ‘achieve its
stated objectives because of the commitment at the highest
levels of government and the private .sector and the expertise of
project staff., After almost three months of operation, however,
a site visit by oJJop staff indicated that, while progress had
been made in hiring staff and establishing operational
procedures, the main work of the Partnership--developing
programs and state and local partnerships and private
fund-raising--had not gotten underway as quickly as had been
stated in the time and task statement included in the grant
application. The Partnership's own first progress report to

0JJop confirmed these findings. In addition, the Partnership
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was.experiencing personnel problems between its board and its
president and a chairman had never been appointed. Eventually,
on January 27, 1986, an interim chairman was appointed.

Further site visits were made by 0JJoP staff in an attempt
to support the program and help the Partnership move towards its
program goals. OQuring these site visits, 0JJoP staff briefed
Partnership employees on Federal policies and procedures
concerning the administration of a Federal grant and discussed
with Partnership staff the approach, components, products,
personnel resources, and time frames to be contained - in the
required project implementation plan which had not yet been
completed. The implementation plan was required as a special
condition appended to the grant award by 0JJoP and was to have
been submitted to 0JJoP by January 10, 1986, These meetings
follow the general procedures 0JJDP employs when working with a
new grantee with no proven track record of grant management,

However, as the Partnership fell further and further behind
in making progress with the program, and after learning that the
Partnership had already obligated almost half of its grant
award, the 0JJ0P Administrator imposed a limited freeze on grant
funds on February 28, 1986, until such time as the Partnership
submitted the required implementation plan which was then six
weeks late. The freeze curtailed all expenditures by the
grantee except for salaries and fringe benefits for Partnership
employees. A few weeks later, on March 14, 1986, the

Partnership president resigned.
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In its second progress report submitted in April 1986, the
Partnership was able to report progress on a number of taské,
including the establishment of the first local partnership--in
Mobile, Alabama--and the completion of its implementation plan,
which because of the above-mentioned delays, included a revised
budget and time and task statement. Fourteen other sites were
in the preliminary stages of partnership development.

In May, however, OJJDP staff became concerned about a number
of expenditures made by the Partnership and the 0JJDP
Administrator directed that a limited financial audit be
conducted. The financial review was conducted on May 28, 1986,
and two days later the Partnership's acting president was
notified of the findings and the necessary corrective action.
For example, we found that proper records were not being kept on
the bills submitted by senior consultants, that the Partnership
had no viable policy concerning travel by staff, and that there
was no written policy concernirg the use of credit cards issued
by the Partnership to staff members. In addition, we found that
the Partnership had authorized reimbursement for employees'
expenses that could not be paid with Federal grant funds.

Corrective action was taken by the Partnership to address
these problems. The Partnership reimbursed the grant for
unallowable expenditures with private funds, staff reimbursed
the Partnership for personal expenditures and, with the
assistance of OJJDP, policies were developed for travel, use of

credit cards, and for contracting with other organizations.
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At the same time, concern was increasing in 0JJoP that the
management and financial problems the_Pa:tnership was
experiencing was severely impeding its progress. By early June,
after eight months of operation, only one local partnership had
been established, $9,000 in private funds--from contributions
and membership fees--had been raised, limited action had been
taken to identify and begin efforts for the replication of
exemplary programs, and some action had been taken to implement
the national awareness campaign on drug and alcohol abuse, while
almost all its grant money had been expended.

. This was the situation I learned about when I was appointed
Acting 0JJoP Administrator on June 9, 1986. Because more than
three-quarters of the grant funds ($764,000 or 76 percent) had
been spent by the Partnership and program results were not
consistent with the volume of dollars spent, on June 13, 1986, I
notified the Partnership that funding was suspended pending a
thorough review before a final decision was made concerning the
future of the program.

Over the next several days 0JJDP program staff and staff
from the Office of Justice Programs' Office of the Comptroller
and the Office of General Counsel conducted further programmatic
and financial reviews. The reviews confirmed that, while
partnership staff had conducted themselves in a professional
manner and a number of tasks had been conscientiously taken
toward establishing the organization and in working toward the

overall objectives, programmatic achievements were limited.
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it advition, the Partnership had suffered from the beginning
from a lack of stable leadership. Sincg the Pa:tne:sh;p
presid ut resigned in March 1986, no one had assumed the
p:esidencf, nor had a permanent chairman of the board been
found. Without p:épe: management, the staff had a limited
understanding of the program and policy goals of the Partnership
and little guidance on implementation. The decisionmaking
process was often hindered by disagreements between the
president and the board or between senior and line staffs.
There seemed to be no common understanding of the objectives of
the Partnership and the means of reaching these objectives. Aand
without the necessary leadership, the management of the
Partnership never improved.

Therefore, on June 23, 1986, I notified the Partnership's
interim chairman that 0JJop would not provide continued funding
for the program and that Federal support would end July 31,
1986, which was the end of the first budget period.

Following this notification, OJJDP and the Partnership
chairman agreed to close out the program. With the withdrawal
of Federal funds and few private funds, the Partnership had no
means to continue. Therefore, OJJOP and Office of Justice
Programs staff worked vith the Partnership to assist in the
orderly close out of grant-supported activities and to determine
severance procedures and payments for employees. on July 9,
1986, a close out agreement drafted by OJJDP was delivered to
the Partnership, which was signed two weeks later by the
Partnership's Acting Chairman of the Board. On July 31, 1986,

the Partnership grant formally ended.
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When the Partnership closed, its files were transferred to
the possession of the Federal government and one Partnérship
staif=r worked at OJJOP to complete the closing out of the grant
program. There are currently a few financial matters related to
the Partnership~-~-payment of bills or refunds from
contractors~-that are being resolved through contact with a
bookkeeper and the an attorney for the Partnership. At the
present time, the Partnership grant has $35,144 of unobligated
funds remaining from the original $1 million award. However,
because there are these few financial matters outstanding, we do
not yvet have a final tally oh the expenditure of funds under
this grant.

Before responding to any gquestions you may have, Mr.
Chairman, I would like to say that the £inal decision to
terminate the grant to the Partnership should not be construed
to be a reflection of the level of commitment of the Partnership
staff to the goals of this project &nd that I understand the
hardship‘this decision caused Partnership employees, I regret
that circumstances necessitated this decision.

We believe the staff conducted themselves in a professional,
conscientious, and responsible manner ¢ .toughout the life of
this program, particularly during the difficul days of the
program close out. For a variety of reasons, however; 'the

program’s tremendous potential was never achieved.
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0JJoP continues to endorse the original concept which led to
the formation of the Partnership program and hope that we will
be able to support efforts in the future to prevent alcohol and
drug abuse by our Nation's young people. As you know, Mr.
Chairman, this Administration is committed to ending the
terrible toll drug and alcohol abuse exacts on our socliety,
particularly our young people. We will continue to explore
every avenue to £ind ways to bring an end to this plague that is
ravaging our society and robbing our young people of their
future.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I iould be pleased now to respond

to any gquestions you ar members of the Subcommittee may have.
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CHRONOLOGY OF EVENTS REGARDING THE NATIONAL PARTNERSHIP

October 3-4,1984

Navember 13-14, 1984
MNovember 27-28, 1984

January 10, 1985

Januory  29-31,
April, 1985
June 7, 1985

August |, 1985
Ausgust |, 1985
Octaber 10, 1985

December 10, 1985
Jenuory 15, 1985
January 17, 1986

Jonuary 17, 1986

Jonuary 27, 1986
Jonuary 30, 1986

February 7, 1986
February 26, 1986

February 28, 1986
March 14, 1985

Ist meeting ta argonize the Partnership - with the medio
2nd meeting to 6rgonize.- with citizen groups

3rd meeting to orgonize - with business groups

4th meeting to argonize - with prafessionol groups

Ist national  meeting to argonize the Partnership,
Williansburg, Virginic

NESC beings search ta recruit seniar executives, ond Baard
af Trustees

Articles of Incorporation filed, Law Firm of Webster,
Chanberlain & Bean pravide legal services.

¢’ rant period officiolly begins
NESC. campletes recruitement effart through Octaber, 1985,

Grent awarded with White Hause ceremony and Kick-Off
Dinner with Attarney General

Grant Monitar makes first afficial site visit
QJJDP staff Danchue and Parpatage make on-site visit and
provide technical assistance ta stoff and learn that pragram

is nat praceeding on schedule

OJJDP stoff learn of NESC sale-saurce contract for the
first time during site visit

Partnership President ottempts ta fire Partnership's low
firm an retainer when he learns of attempt by the Baard ta
ask far his resignation

Ist Board Meeting of Partnership -~ Rabert Baldwin
appoirted as Interim Chairman

Assistance agoin pravided ta Partnership stoff by OJJDP's
Porpotage and Donahue

0JJDP again pravides an site assistance

OJJOP staff on-site again ta pravide technical assistance
learn that $482,000 of award has already been abligated

0OJJDP Administratar imposes limited freeze an grant funds

President of Partnership, Rex Thomkins, resigns

)
L
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March 19, 1986
April 1, 1986

April 7, 1986
April 14, 1986
May 9, 1986

May 19, 1986
May 28, 1986
May 30, 1986

June 13, 1986

June 16, 1986
June 17, 1986
June 17, 1986
June 18 - 19, 1986

June 20, 1986

June 23, 1986

" June 24, 1986

June 25, 1986

June 26, 1986
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Implementation Plan submitted ta Office

0JJDP stoff learn of Honeywell sole-saurce cantract far
ADP services .

Som Keker ossﬁmes Acting Presidency
Board of Trustees Meeting

0JJDP stoff told of additional financid impraprieties --
recommend full audit

0JJDP directs the Partnership ta take corrective action
including the forced resignations of seniar cansultaonts
Gerrish, Caursen, ond Stover

Parpotage and Neal Berg canduct limited finoncial review

Findings ond carrective action of review delineated ta
Partrership

Partnership stoff notified by Donchue and Porpotege that
0JJDP Acting Administratar Verne Speirs has placed pragram
in suspension status.

ABC and CBS networks air stcry an natianal news regarding
Partnership

Assistant Attorney General Herrington given comprehensive
briefing an Paortnership activities by OJJOP staff.

Parpotage, Jack Nadal, and Neal Berg visit Portnership and
discuss financial review ond pragram review methodalogy.

Parpotage conducts pragram review by interviewing Division
Directars.

Verne Spiers, Charles Laver, Frank Parpotage, and Herbert
Ellingwaod visit Rabert Baldwin in New Yark City and discuss
close-aut of Partnership.

Partnership stoff given farmal natice that pragran will
farmally end on July 3l, 1986 and that guvernment has claim
af 581,971, Results of pragram review alsa shared with staff.

Letter sent to Partnership delineating major activities ta be
undertaken during close aut of the pragram.

Partnership sends ta OJJDP farmal praposal ta cantinue all
staff thraugh July 31, 1986.

Partnership staff formally natified that their praposal is

unacceptable.  Phase out plan far stoff is suggested by
0JJoP.

20



O

ERIC

Aruitoxt provided by Eic:

July 2, 1985
July 8, 1986
July 8, 1986
July 9, 1986
Juy 10, 1986
July I, 1986
“July 18, 1986

July 24, 1988
July 24, 1986
July 25, 1986

July 29, 1986

July 30, 1986

July 31,1986
August | - |4, 1986

August 28-29, 1986

August 29, 1986
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OJJDP notifies Portnersl: p by letter that government
cannot apprave charges for dissolution of Partnership.

Formal respunse ".om Partnership on questioned costs is
received oy QJJr+,

QJJJDP and VJP officials conduct inven}ory of all grant
purchased equipment and furniture.

A clese-out agreement draofted by QJJDP is delivered to
Partnership for consideration

Acting President Arkin tells Porpotoge that interim
Chairinan Baldwin will not authorize the signing of the
agreement by the Acting President.

First group of 5 stoff members of Partnership leave
employment status with the orgaonization.

Porpotage, [Herbert Ellingwood and Associate General
Counsel John Wilson meet with Partnership attorney Alan
Dye ond discuss government's position on questioned costs,
assignment of claim against the National Executive Service
Corps, and the close-out agreement proposal.

Landlord for Partnership offices tokes possession of
Partnership furniture.

Partnership Board Choirman Robert Baldwin signs Close-Out
Agreement.

2nd group of Portnership stoff end employment status with
the organization

Londlord for Partnership offices agrees to allow government
to taoke possession of Partnership furniture in return for
"settlement" of lease for $46,856.

Government takes possession of furniture ond files of the
Partnership.

Partnership grant formally ends.

The last staff person of the Partnership, the financial officer
Alexandra Rollins, works ot OJJOP offices in closing-out
activities of the grant program.

Alexandra Rollins ogoin works on close-out activities at
QJJDP offices. - Makes request to have government pay for
formal dissolution of the Partnership corparation

OJJDP formally natifies Rollins and the Partnership that it
will not authorize payment of any legal fees beyond the end
date of the grant, July 31, 1986 and that the government
cannot authorize federal gront funds to formally dissolve the
corporation. '

o
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Mr. Kiepee. Our next witnesses will consist of a panel: Mr.
Samuel J. Keker, former acting president, National Partnership to
Prevent Drug and Alcohol Abuse, Washington, DC; Mr. William
Butynski, executive director, National Association of State Alcohol
and Drug Abuse Directors, Washington, DC; and Mr. Ken Eaton,
trustee of the National Partnership to Prevent Drug and Alcohol
Abuse, Washington, DC.

If they would come forward.

STATEMENTS OF SAMUEL J. KEKER, FORMER ACTING PRESI-
DENT, NATIONAL PARTNERSHIP TO PREVENT DRUG AND ALCO-
HOL ABUSE; WILLIAM BUTYNSKI, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, NA-
TIONAL ASSOCIATION OF STATE ALCOHOL AND DRUG ABUSE
DIRECTORS; AND KEN EATON, TRUSTEE, NATIONAL-PARTNER-
SHIP TO PREVENT DRUG AND ALCOHOL ABUSE

Mr. KiLDEE. Mr. Keker, you will be our lead-off witness.

Mr. KEKER. My name is Sam Keker.

Thank you, Chairman Kildee and members of your committee
for the invitation to testify before the subcommittee regarding the
Nattiﬁnal Partnership to Prevent Drug and Alcohol Abuse among
youth.

I will refer to the national partnership as—in the abbreviated
form—the NP.

I think the committee is to be commended for undertaking an in-
quiry into this particular aspect in the conduct of public business.
There are important considerations, short term and long term.

I cannot speak on behalf of the national partnership board of
trustees, but I am pleased to offer observations from my own expe-
rience. Although my professional career has been mainly in the
private sector, I have served on several public commissions and
task forces. I retired from U.S. News & World Report in early 1984
as chairman of the board. I presently serve as chairman of the ad-
visory council of the Maryland Department of Human Resources.

My association with the NP covers the period July 1985 to July
1, 1986, and falls in two distinct periods. In July 1985, I was re-
cruited by the National Executive Service Corps, acting in behalf of
the Administrator of the Office of Juvenile Delinquenzy, as a con-
sultant to plan and help execute the mission of the soon-to-be-
launiched national partnership.

The nonprofit corporation was formally organized and launched
in October 1985. It was launched with a designated president and
chief operating officer, no full-time staff, and with a chairman and
chief executive officer still to be selected. The bylaws called for the
secretary to be the interim chairman of a nonprofit organization.
The chairman did not materialize all through the remaining 1985
and an interim chairman was elected in January 1986, so we could
get on with the business of the corporation.

My initial commitment was short term and limited. My responsi-
bility was to recruit permanent staff for the communications and
public affairs division and to act in a volunteer consultant capacity
until the NP was off and operating. I reported to the president and
served gt his direction and pleasure. In mid-March, the president
resigned.

64-942 0 - 87 - 2 3,3
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On April 1, 1986, I agreed to assume the responsibility of acting
%resident until a successor could be recruited at the instance of Mr.

aldwin, the chairman at the time. I served in this capacity until
June 1986 at the direction and pleasure of the interim chairman of
the corporation.

I resigned when I learned in mid-June that the operations of the
NP were again being reviewed by a new administration of OJJDP
and that a freeze on all program expenditures was directed pend-
ing his review—the second in less than 3 months.

The partnemhf)p was formally launched on October 10, 1985. It
was dissolved in July 1986.

A central question before the committee must surely be how and
why a unique public/private effort committed to a long range com-
mitment to organize the country at the grass-roots level failed in
its stated mission.

Admittedly, many factors contributed to the demise of the NP,
Some major, some minor, but all of them incident in the start up of
aniy ambitious initiative of a new organization.

was surprised when I was approached to be associated with the
national partnership that there had never been a coalition
throughout the country of the various g};ﬁups, alcohol, drugs, a
caretaker, treatment centers, educators. They were all out there
with their own turf battles, all fighting for the congressional pri-
vate dollar. Again this country is one massive coalition, but the
fact there was not a coalition to prevent alcohol and drug abuse
among youth was mind boggling and the concept that you would
have a small organization, get to the grass roots level, get people
organized locally across all the boards, all the interests, the liquor
interests, drug interests, youth interests, and do the thing locally.

Everything has been done. For years we have been screaming
about drug and alcohol abuse. We are talking about billions of dol-
lars reallocated in the current program.

The cry is, “Say no,” but nobody has gotten down to the trench
warfare that has to go on in this kind of program of doing it at a
grass roots level and get people to stop wringing their hands and
doing something about it in their own communities.

I dedicated myself to this volunteer effort. Many things have con-
tributed to the demise of the national partnership, so I will limit
my testimonzlto one major factor, that the progress and ability of
the partnership to function in a viable way was impaired from the
beginning by raid changes in leadership and direction in the ad-
ministration of the grant by the Office of Juvenile Delinquency.

The fact that there was not in place a leadership, total leader-
ship was a defect that had been promised would be taken care of in
2 to 3 weeks, but the fact that you started with an army, a crusade
without a commander in chief is a defect right from the start.

So it was impaired from the beginning.

This took me a long time to make a decision in this connection,
but whether this stemmed from lack of professionalism on the part
of Government administrators, a different agenda from the part-
nership, or internecine warfare in various levels of the Justice De-
partment, I can only surmise.

All I got was rumors and back and forth. I am a bystander. I had
the responsibility to recruit permanent staff, we were organized
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October 10, we had Government funds, we felt a responsibility for
those Government funds, let’s get the show on the road.

I can testify to specific instances which hobbled the partnership
from the beginning. Some time in November, the national partner-
ship—TI specifically had people lined up to take on responsibilities—
was instructed by the administrator not to discuss partnership mat-
ters with the deputy overseeing the grant and to contact only a
designated subordinate. _ ‘

In the same period, preliminary efforts to recruit key, full-time
staff, vice presidents for communications, developing local partner-
ships and programs came to a standstill at the request, presum-
gbly’, of the prospective chairman who was “coming aboard any

ay. ’ .

In other words, they were running prospective, don’t do anything
on communications, the ultimate success of the partnership, you
are getting seed money from the Government, seed money of a mil-
lion dollars—my understanding was presumably there would be an-
other million dollars if progress had been made at the end of the
grant period and in this interim year and a half period, this pri-
vate/public organization would match those funds and private
fundraising and replicate and duplicate and proceed much further
than the original schedule.

Mr. KekeR. Again, no permanent leadership coming on for the
remainder of the year. In February, spending freeze was ordered by
OJJDP on all new hiring, and pending a preparation of a revised
implementation plan, and approval of the trustees.

Again, a freeze, submit a revised implementation: plan, don’t do
anything, don’t form local partnerships, until we do the revised
plan yet approved by the Board of Trustees.

The original grant also had a plan to hire these people to move
on, form local partnerships, and I never did figure out why the hell
you had to stop doing what you were doing on your original pro-
gram while you reviewed the thing and stopped and gone through
all these administrative things, and then proceed.

This happened twice in the period of 3 or 4 months again, so
eventually why the partnership failed, it did not show much
progress, fell back on its original plan, this, that and the other,
stop and go.

What do you expect?

More stops than go on the spending freeze, which was lifted in
March. Full-time presence for communications and local partner-
ships were finally hired 6 months after launch, many standing in
the wings.

It was not until March that any significant effort could be made
to move forward. Within a few weeks rapid progress in developing
local partnerships was being made.

In that few weeks, 8 weeks, there were 10 local partnerships well
on the way to being formed throughout the country. Another 10
that were in the stages of negotiation, these things take time.

You are going to form the local partnership in the city of Chica-
g0, a lot of people you have to talk to, and it doesn’t happen in a
week or a day. This was a long-term commitment, there has been
$750,000 spent as of the end of June, fully a third of that went to
startup costs.
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You had a private corporation, no space, no typewriters, no com-
mitment, so in effect it is the same thing you would have in estab-
lishing a school or a manufacturing plant or any kind of program,
you have certain startup costs.

My estimate would be that fully a third or more of that money
that was expended by the partnership were startup costs that
should be viewed as amortization over a period of 3 to 5 years.

In other words, they were basic to the startup of the organiza-
tion, and in the second 6 mecnths or the following year, whatever
funds were being raised would go towards the formulation of local
partnerships.

In May, the Administrator of OJJDP resigned, and the successor
informs the grant was being reviewed. A week later, the decision
was not enough progress was being made.

The testimony I am making here is not the complete story on the
demise of the national partnership, and there were other factors
contributing to it.

Overall, they got. off to a bad start, did not have the necessary
leadership, and within our partnership, a great opportunity has
been lost, and I would hope that down the road another agency,
some kind of national coalition has to be formed, funded, whether
it is public, private or public-private, but one of the avenues, if the
committee is interested in this whole area, is that the rhetoric and
hand-wringing and all the other things that are going on presently,
ana in the past, it is not going to show much improvement until
you do the dirty work in the trenches, and that is what this part-
nership was set up to do.

The discussion here is drug abuse, that has been raised, the great
thing that is going to disable this country, and even today as we sit
here, alcohol abuse among children, our families in our society, is a
much greater danger than drug abuse presently.

I think that there are others here that can testify. We are not
even talking about the alcohol abuse that goes on in this country.

Mr. KiLpee. Thank you very much, Mr. Keker.

[The prepared statement of Samuel J. Keker follows:]
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PREPARED STATEMENT OF SAMUEL J. KEKER, FORMER ACTING PRESIDENT, NATIONAL
ParrNersHiP To PREVENT DrUG AND ALcoHOL ABUSE

My thanks to Chairman Kildee for his invitation to testify before
the Sub-Committee regarding the grant to the National Partnership to
Prevent Drug and Alcohol Abuse Among Youth. (The NP} The committee is
to be commended for undertaking an inquiry into this particular aspect
in the conduct of the public business.

I cannot speak on behalf of the National Partnership Board of
Trustees but I am pleased to offer some observations drawn from my own
experience. Although my professiocnal career has been mainly in the
private sector, I have served on several public commissions and task
forces. I retired from U.S. New & World Report in early 1984 as
Chairman of the Board. I presently gerve as Chairman of the Advisory
Council of the Maryland Department of Human Resources.

My association with the NP covers the period July 1985 to July 1,
1986 and falls in two distinct periods. 1In July 1985 I was recruited by
the National Executive Service Corps, acting in behalf of the
Administrator of the Office of Juvenile Delinquency, as a consultant to
plan and help execute the mission of the socon to be launched National
Partnership. The non-profit corporation was formally organized and
launched in October 1985. It was launched with a designated president
end chief operating officer, no full—-time staff, and with a chairman and
chief executive officer still to be elected -~ presumably in a matter of
weeks. An interim chaivman was elected in January 1986.

My initial committment was short term and limited. My responsi-
bility was to recruit permanent staff for the communications and public
affairs division and to act in a volunteer consultant capacity until the
NP was off and opereting. I reported to the president and served at his
direction and pleasure. In mnid March the president resigned.

on April 1, 1986 I agreed to assume the responsibility of acting
president until a successor could be recruited. I served in this
capacity until June 1986 at the direction and pleasure Oof the interim
chairman of the corporation.

I resigned when I learned in mid June that the operations of the NP
were again being reviewed by a new administration of OJJDP and that a
freeze on all program expenditures was directed pending his review --
the second in less than three months.

The Partnership was formally launched on October 10, 1985. It was
disscolved in July 1986.

A central question before the committee must surely be how and why
a unique public/private effort committed to a long range committment to
organize the country at the grass roots level failed in its stated
mission.

Admittedly, many factors contributed to the demise of the NP. Some
major, some minor, but all of them incident in the start up of any
ambitiocus initiative of a new organization. The Sub-Committee will
undoubtedly hear testimony from others in these areas in the course of.
its inquiries.
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I will limit my testimony to one major factor. The major factor,
in my judgment, is that the progress and ability of the Partnership to
function in a viable way was impaired from the beginning by rapid :
changes in leadership and direction in the administration of the grant
by the Office of Juvenile Delinquency. Whether this stemmed from lack -
of professionalism on the part of the government administrators, a
different agenda from the Partnership, or internecine warfare in various
levels of the Justice Department, I can only surmise.

What I can testify to are specific incidents which hobbled the NP
in a serious way in accomplishing its basic organizational and
programmatic tasks from the very beginning.

For exanple, sometime in November, the NP was instructed by the
Adninistrator of OJJDP not to discuss partnership matters with the
Deputy overseeing the grant and to contact only a designated
subordinate.

In this same period, preliminary efforts to recruit key full time
staff, vice presidents for communications, developing local partnership
and programs came to a stand still at the request, presumably, of the
prospective chairman who was "coming aboard any day." These
instructions came from the president, but my positive inpression is that
OJJDP initiated, or at a minimum concurred in these personnel delays. I
do not know if the president resisted these delays.

Just as importantly, and cruical to ultimate success, was the delay
in moving ahead with fund raising efforts from the private sector.
Again, the fund raising effort was postponed pending the acceptance of
the chairmanship by the prospective candidate,

In February a spending freeze was ordered by OJJDP on all new
hiring, travel and program development pending the preparation of a
revised implementation plan and approval of the trustees. More stop and
go the spending freeze was lifted in March a full time vice presidents
for communicatons and local partnerships were finally hired - six months
after launch! It was not until March that any significant effort could
be made to move forward externally.

Within a few weeks rapid progress in developing local partnerships
was being made.

In May, the administrator of OJJDP resigned. Early in June his
successor informed the NP the grant was beiang reviewed and pending a
final decision by the new administrator, another financial freeze was
imposed on all activity. After what appears to me to have been a casual
and cursory review, the grant was terminated.

Granted, the testimony submitted herewith is not the complete story
on the demise of the NP, I reiterate, hovwever, my judgment on the major
factor which contributed to its disolutioen.

Samuel J. Keker

3203 Rulling Road

Chevy Chase, Maryland 20815
{301) 652-1083

38
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Mr. KiLpEE. Mr. Butynski.

Mr. Burynskl I would like to thank. ﬁ(m for ti.e invitation to
appear and to testify on this important subject of the national part-
nership before your committee.

I would like to preface my remarks by indicutiiv *° . -iite-
ment represents my personal views as a dprofessiom:\i waki 17 years'
experience in the alcohol and drug field, and the remarks should
not be construed as necessarily representing those of the organiza-
tion for which I work, the National Association of State Alcohol
and Drug Abuse Directors. .

On the assumption that the full written testimony will be en-
tered into the hearing record, I would like to verbally summarize
my remarks.

Mr. KiLbEE. Yes; we would appreciate it.

Mr. Burynskl. I would like to organize my remarks in four areas,
background and need, concept, problems and recommendations for
the future.

In terms of background and need, it is clear that alcohol and
drug abuse pose severe economic costs to our society overall, but
also that drug abuse by youth is closely related to other forms of
juvenile delinquency.

There are various statistics cited here, and you may be more fa-
miliar with than I am in terms of the relationship between alcohol,
drug abuse, and delinquency.

In terms of concept, the idea of the national partnership to pre-
vent drug and alcohol abuse was rather ambitious, but with appro-
priate support and leadership, a viable concept that had a tremen-
dous positive potential for stimulating public awareness and for
creating an ongoing mechanism for sharing information for the
public and private sector to work together in combatting alcohol
and drug abuse problems among youth.

With regard to the problems encountered by the national part-
nership, there are a number. I will discuss three areas of problems
as I saw them. ’

One, expectations; two, leadership; and three, communications.

First, in term of expectations, as far as I know, a clear and de-
tailed program of work was never reviewed nor adopted by either
the membership of the partnership, nor by the board, prior to sub-
mission to the Justice Department.

Thus, five people had different expectations as to what could and
should be accomplished.

Second, in terms of leadership, overall, there was considerable
prestige, expertise, and competence in terms of honorary leader-
ship. The First Lady, Senate Majority Leader Dole, House Speaker
O’Neill, all lent their names to the partnership.

However, a-permanent chairperson was never selected nor elect-
ed by the board of directors. Also, most of the initial staff of the
partnership did not have either extensive knowledge or direct expe-
rience in working on alcohol and drug problems.

In terms of communications, it is evident at this point that insuf-
ficient communication occurred among many of the components re-
lating to the national partnership, ranging from the president to
the board, between the president, goard, and the members, between
the president, board, and the alcohol and drug field, et cetera.
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In terms of recommendations for the future, I would suggest that
consideration might be given to the following guidelines:

First, that grants should be awarded only to established organi-
zations with proven records of accomplishment, or if awarded to a
new entity, should be directly supported by some other known
groups who have some clearly designated responsibility to nurture
the new organization until it can stand alone as a fully responsible
entity.

Second, th? expectations in terms of specific grant objectives,
methods and time frames, should be clearly communicated to all
responsible parties, including the board of directors, staff, as well
as to other significant parties, the members of the partnership.

Finally, as the Department of Justice awards future grants and
contracts in the drug area, I would recommend that it should work
in even close collaboration with other appropriate Federal agen-
cies, specifically the Alcohol, Drug Abuse and Mental Health Ad-
ministration. They have the demonstrated experience in this area,
and if they had been involved in joint funding or joint oversight of
the partnership, we might well have had much greater success.

I would be pleased to respond to any questions that you or other
committee members may have,

[The prepared statement of William Butynski follows:]
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PREPARED STATEMENT OF WiLL1AM BuTyNski, Execurtive DIRECTOR, NATIONAL

ASSOCIATION OF StATE ALCOHOL AND DRUG ABUSE DIRECTORS

Chairman Kildee, distinguished Committee members and honored
guests I would like to thank you for the invitation to appear before your
Committee and to discuss the important subject of the National
Partnership to Prevent Drug and Alcochol Abuse. I wish to preface my
remarks by indicating that my statement represents my personal views as a
professional with 17 years of experience in the alcohol and drug field.
The remarks should not be construed as representing the views of the
organization for which I work, the National Association of State Alcohol
and Drug Abuse Directors.

With regard to the U.S. Department of Justice Office of Juvenile
Justice and Delinquency Prevention grant to the National Partnership to
Prevent Drug and Alcohol Abuse I have organized my remarks around the
following four topics: (1) background and need: (2) concept; (3)
problems; and (4) recommendations for the future.

In terms of background and need it is clear that not only do
alcohol and other drug abuse pose severe economic costs to our society,
but also that drug abuse by youth is closely related to other forms of
juvenile delinquency. Data from a variety of relevant reports and
research studies is summarized and/or excerpted below:

o The annual economic costs of alcohol and other drug abuse %O
our society in 1983 have been estimated to exceed $176.4
billion (Research Triangle Institute report for the Alcohol,
bDrug Abuse and Mental Health Administration, 1984).

[} In 1980 almost one-~half of serious juvenile offenders were
also users of a variety of illicit drugs, e.g., the rate of
marijuana use among chronic serious juvenile offenders was 14
times higher than the rates of use by nonoffenders (Ellicott
and Huizinga, National Youth Study, 1984)

o The proportion of youthful drinkers of alcohol and users of
marijuana with delinquencies is approximately twice as high as
the proportion among abstainers {(Akers, Drohn, Lanza-Kaduce,
and Radoevick, Boys Town Study supported by the Boys Town
Center for the Study of Youth Development, 1979.

o Serious drug involvement is a significant contributor to as
well as an indicator of high rates of most forms of
criminality (Johnson, wish a=d Buizinga, The Concentration of
Delinquent Offending: The Contribution of Serious Drug
Involvement to High Rate of Delinquency, 1983).

In terms of concept I feel that the idea of a National Partnership
to Prevent Drug and Alcohol Abuse was rather ambitious, but, with
appropriate support and leadership, a viable concept that had a
tremendous positive potential for stimulating public awareness and
creating an ongoing mechanism for the public and private sector to share
information and cooperate in combatting alcohol and drug abuse problems
among youth.

Wwith regard to the problems encountered by the National
Partnership there were a number. These problems included, but were not
necessarily limited to, the following areas: expectations, leadership
and communications. Each of these three major problem areas is described
further below:

o Expectations - A clear and detailed program of work was, as
far as I know, never reviewed nor adopted by either the
membership or the Board of Directors, prior to submission to
the Justice Department; thus different people had different
expectations as to the specific objactives of the Partnership,
the methods by which objectives would be pursued, and the
timeframes that would be £followed.

o Leadership - Overall, the prestige, expertise and competence
of many of the honorary leaders of the Partnership was
impressive. First Lady Nancy Reagan, Senate Majority Leader
Dole and House Spasker O'Neill all lent their names to the
Partnership. However, a permanent Chairperson was never
selected nor elected by the Board of Directors. Also, most of
the initial staff of the Partnership did not have extensive
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‘dwledge or direct experience in working to develop or
wplement alcohol or drug programs or services at a national
state level.

+“ymmunications - Insufficient communication occurred among
many of the components o€ the National Partnership (e.g.,
between the Presider!® and the Board of Directors; between the
President/Board and the members; betwe:r the Prerldent/Board
and prospective memicrs; between the president/Board and the
alcohol and drug ficld: L4tueen the President/Board and the
private sector). Jiso, it appears that the communications
between the Justice Department and the partnership

President/staff were not as constructive as they could have
been.

In terms of recommendations for the future I would suggest that
consideration should be given to the following guidelines:

o

Grants should be awarded only to established organizations
with proven records of accomplishment, or, if awarded to a new
entity, should be directly supported by other known groups who
have some clearly designated responsibility to nurture the new
organization until it can stand alone as a fully responsible
entity.

The expectations in terms of the specific grant objectives,
methods and timeframes should be clearly communicated to all
responsible parties (e.g., to the Board of Directors and staff
leadership of any new organization), as well as to other
significant parties (e.g., to organization members and to
relevant field groups).

As the Department of Justice awards future grants and
contracts in the alcohol and drug area it should work in even
closer collaboration with other appropriate federal agencies
(i.e., the Alcohol, Drug Abuse and Mental Eealth
Administration); joint funding of such alcohol and drug
projects could serve to strengthen both owversight and
potential positive outcomes.

I would be pleased to respond to any questions that you or other

Commi *tee members may have.
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Mr. KiLbeg. Mr. Eaton.

Mr. EatoN. I am delighted to be here, Mr. Chairman. Mr. Tauke,
it is good to see you, and I appreciate the incisive questions that
you asked of the prior witness, and with your permission, I would
like to address a few of those myself.

By way of my background, I have been involved in the field for a
long, long time, beginning in Iowa, operating a statewide demon-
stration project in alcoholism for the Governor there, and later as
the Deputy Director of the National Institute on Alcohol Abuse
and Alcoholism, and later also in Michigan, for that State govern-
ment.

My involvement was initiated at the same time that was initiat-
ed. I would be happy and would like an opportunity to provide ad-
ditional information. I do have copies of board meeting minutes,
other documents that will provide expanded information about how
things happen, and who did what and so forth.

I would be happy to go through that if you wish, and provide ad-
ditional information later on.

Mr. Kipee. The committee very much wishes that.

Mr. EaToN. I must at the outset make two points. One, I resist
the sense that the partnership had been a failure at the time the
grant was terminated.

Mr. Keker has mentioned several reasons for that, and I concur
with his observations and will add a few of my own to that. I must
also point out that a Federal grant or a new nonprofit corporation
was not in anybody’s mind when this initiative was begun.

It was begun through & series of discussion meetings which were
called by the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquercy, and most
of us appreciated that leadership.

Three separate meetings were held very early, October, Novem-
ber 1984, calling together representatives of media, including the
National Broadcasting Corp., advertising agencies and other groups
involved in media. .

Another meeting was held with members of the private sector,
business corporations, so forth. Another meeting was held with citi-
zen groups and organizations that were involved, and still another
with professional organizations such as ones with which I am affili-
ated, and Dr. Butynski is affiliated.

The discussions in these meetings did not anticipate a result. It
took some time to review the nature, extent, and seriousness of
drug and alcohol probleins sind raised questions as to whether or
not, together all of us might do a more effective job than we can
each do separately and on our own, and the response to those dis-
cussions and those questions frankly were resounding yeses.

Yes; it is a serious problem, and we all have a responsibility to
do even more than we are, and we can probably be more effective
if we work together, and combine our efforts than we can be con-
tinuing to work separately.

With those conclusions, and at the urging of many, a meeting
was called, scheduled in Williamsburg, occurring in January 1985.
I know it was snowing and very cold.

Over 200 people attended this meeting. The core groups were the
same groups of people that were represented at the prior meetings.
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There, we hammered out over about a day and a half the same
kinds of issues.

We broke into small groups, created task forces, looked at the
problem and did some analyzing as to what kind of structure might
permit a combined and a collective effort to occur among the vari-
ous and sundry organizations including the Federal Government
that might be involved or might need to be involved in reducing
the problems of alcohol and drug abuse throughout the Nation.

Still, even then, there was no discussion of a brand new corpora-
tion or a Federal grant, least of all a Federal grant. It was becom-
ing apparent that some structure would be necessary in order to
accommodate this coalition effort, and ultimately in some meetings
later of steering and coordinating committees, with some reluc-
tance.

It was agreed that a new nonprofit corporation should be formed
to accommodate that, and at still a later point, it became apparent
that there was a possibility of some Federal support, and that
notion was pursued as well.

Throughout that entire period, 6 to 9 months, it lasted until late
the following summer of 1985, where many of us were occupied
with the drafting of articles of incorporation, by-laws, and other
parts of the future structure of the partnership, and we specifically
were pleased to work with the National Executive Service Corps,
and they were willing to lend their efforts in recruiting what we
thought of to be a prestigious board of trustees with the capacity to
provide important leadership and representation of the evolving
partnership. :

They did an excellent job with this. If you have not seen one
before, I would be happy to provide you with a list of those trust-
ees. The operation finally became real, as Mr. Keker mentioned, in
October, October 11.

I won’t repeat some of the subsequent activities that began at
that particular point, because you have already heard them, and
there are areas I can expand on, I will be happy to do so.

I should emphasize that this concept really came from the varie-
ty of organizations and people who were meeting at the encourage-
ment of the office, but this was not just an office effort.

This was an effort that had the full participation and the full
support of a large number of organizations and professional indi-
viduals who had been working for a long time in the field.

We were pleased to see the stimulus provided by the office and
pleased to see them able to accommodate meetings and assist in
communications about those meetings, so we all knew what differ-
ent committees were doing, and task forces, and I felt that was a
very helpful and appropriate role for the office to play.

It is not possible for me to comment about such things as review
processes, whether they were appropriately done. I would suggest,
however, as someone outside the Federal Government, even though
I sat in roughly the same chair as the person responsible for pro-
mulgating grant award processes, so forth.

I think spurring that partnership was a very appropriate and a
necessary effort on the part of the Office of Juvenile Justice and
Delinquency. .
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I cannot bring myself to defend the amount of money that was
spent in the short period of time, and in retrospect, it clearly would
have been wiser if a grant were to be awarded or assuming that
one was, to have phased those expenditures, to put some milestones
in, and I think, as Verne Speirs mentioned, manage the daylights
out of the grant so that the partnership did not have a full-time
chairman, and its executive committee, which we did not at that
point, then certain expenditures should not have occurred until
those things had been achieved.

Frankly, no one thought that these delays in leadership would
occur. We were In an active discussion with a prominent American
with the chairmanship. He was extremely interested, agreed to
serve on the board of trustees, withheld his agreement to serve as
chairman until a couple of critical matters in his personal and pro-
fessional responsibilities had been taken care of.

They represented unfortunate delays, but it was not anyone’s ex-
pectation, and they were matters which were beyond his and our
control and delayed the selection of an executive committee, so the
board of trusiees generally found itself depending upon the single
individual, the senior management person there which was in
place, and there was not a good vehicle for the board itself to be
involved at that time in th~ absence of an executive committee,
and a permanent chairmar.

Those are normally the mechanisms that an organization would
use to involve the board as opposed to meetings of the 40, or 60-
member board of trustees, so there were clearly a great many com-
munication gaps only between the partnership and the Department
of Justice, but within the partnership as well.

These problems, I began to feel sanguine about in January, when
we determined we should not wait further for the selection of a
chairman, and when we mct in late January and asked Bob Bald-
win to serve as inteim chairman and take care of matters until
such time as we could recruit a full-time and permanent chairman,
and we also appointed at that same meeting an executive commit-
tee to look more carefully at the day-to-day operation and manage-
ment of the partnership and its relationships and by then, conflicts
with some staff members in the Office of Juvenile Justice and De-
linquency.

I felt we were getting on top of things as a member of the board.
I was in Washington and able to see more closely than some other
tiustees who lived outside the area, and I talked with Bob Baldwin
on several different occasions.

There were changes in the senior management, as Mr. Keker has
mentioned. There were initiated what I thought were close and
promising communications between our new interim chairman,
and the Department of Justice.

They unfortunately didn’t come to the fruition tkat I was hoping,
but I think the partnership was at that point in a position to
become successful. That is why I resist the assumption that the
partggership had failed at the point at which the grant was termi-
nated.

I don’t question the propriety of that decision having been made
on the part of the office. They did what they felt was proper and
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the wise thing to do in terms of the protection of public funds, and
I must, of course, respect that.

I would like to stress that with respect to the use of money on
the part of the partnership, that the documentation that I have
seen, this does not necessarily justify whether or not the initial
grant should have had so much money in it or whether it should
have had as much money for personfel, offices or travel in it, I
can’t remark about that, but I can remark to the effect that basi-
cally speaking, the expenditure of public funds by the partnership
was gonsistent with the approved budget contained in the grant
award. :

There were several areas ultimately which were questioned. I
don’t remember what all of them were. We could provide that, but
that was some $81,000 that was mentioned before, and as an exam-
ple, one of the staff persons who came aboard was provided with a
short-term loan to carry over.

I don’t know whether that was moving expenses, so forth. This is
not unusual in the private sector. It was not appropriate in particu-
lar case because that was not something called for in the budget.

The resolution to that was to have had the individual ay the
money back, which happened almost instantly when it was grought
to the partnership’s attention.

There were a few other matters of that particular nature, and
one or two outstanding issues like that, but those exceptions, the
ones that were included in the documents shared with me, did not
in any wag imply that anyone had absconded with mongy, and
they were by and large technical matters of the nature that I just
mentioned to you, the loans, so forth.

I would be happy to provide a list of those kinds of things. I
would hope that the fact that those questions were asked about sev-
eral expenditures would not permit the implication that the part-
nership misused Federal funds.

My impression is that they used the Federal funds in the fashion
with which the grant award called for them to be used.

It may not have been the best budget, I mean, maybe the way
the grant was made or the amounts of money included should have
been different, and I concur that I think there could have been a
tighter management both on the part of the partnership and the
Office, in terms of what happened on a day-to-day basis.

With that, I will discontinue except to emphasize the remarks
that both other witnesses and that members of the committee have
mentioned. The purpose was extremely important purpose. It still
is an extremely important purpose, and the notion of finding a
mechanism by which the public and private sector can collaborate
to deal with these problems is extremely important still.

I am very sorry that this effort didn’t work out. I think it had
great potential. Perhaps it was too ambitious. The pattern and
timing of management appointments created more problems than
anyone anticipated, and I am afraid that perhaps there was a smat-
tering of panic in the response of the office as these problems
began to be uncovered.

I wish we could go backward in time and look at these problems,
and the mistakes that were made, redo them and see this initiative
doing what it needs to be doing.
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We can’t turn the clock back and change some uctions that were
taken, but I would emphasize that I think there was a serious and
a conscientious effort made on the part of not only the staif of the
partnership but of those on the Board of Trustees who were active
and there was a well-intended effort on the part of the Federal
Government as well.

I deeply regret that we are needing to talk about it in the tone
we have to today, because it is not out and doing what we would all
like for it to do. I would be happy to provide any other information
or answer questions,

Mr. KiLpee. Thank you very much, Mr. Eaton.

I was not going to dwell too much on the expenses, but let me
ask you this: I think that in some of these unallowable expenses,
i)ve do find a symptom of a careless attitude toward taxpayers’ dol-
ars.

I consider that a mortal sin in Government, I really do. I think
that is a very, very serious thing when there is a careless attitude
towards taxpayers’ dollars. That is a most serious offense.

For example, the payment of airfare for the fiance of an employ-
ee. That shows a rather careless attitude, almost felonious attitude
maybe, towards the taxpayers’ dollars.

What gave rise to even the impression that that could be done
with Federal dollars now? You say that in a private company,
these sorts of things, including personal lcans are very often done.

I worked for many an employer; I have never been able to get a
personal loan out of any of themn.

Mr. EaToN. I haven’t, either. The point I am trying to make
about those, Mr. Chairman, and unfortunately, we did not have one
on the staff thoroughly familiar with Feders! regulations.

Mr. K1iLpEE. How about morality?

Mr. EATON. Again, I don’t have the dete. s, 1 wasn’t there, and it
is unfair for me to suggest motivations © :.asons for this kind of
thing. As a new person is being recruit. . t« accept a job, and in
this case, probably there was a request, could you cover the airfare
for myself and my fiance from wherever they were, moving to
Washington to take the new job, that is not something that is possi-
bly to be done with Federal funds, but it is not so unusual in a
large corporation that—from which many of the people in the part-
nership came prior to that.

Again, the solution to that is to have that corrected.

Mr. KiLpek. Private corporations are for-profit. The Federal Gov-
ernment has a huge deficit. Now, for-profit companies that want to
do that, that is their business, but I tell you, I think there is a lack
?f ré1sorality when that attitude prevails with the use of public

unds.

I am looking for symptoms here, and I am dumbfounded by that
lack of a careful attitude towards taxpayers’ dollars. I didn’t want
to dwell on that.

Mr. EaToN. I asked for that.

b Mr. KiLbEE. That is one of the advantages of having the gavel up
ere.

Let me ask more general questions now of yourself maybe at this
point, and Mr. Keker, you may join in, and you may join in, too.
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The original grant application, which was one of the things I
assume gave the OJJDP the reason to think this was a program
thry wanted to fund with taxg;ayers’ dollars, predicted the estab-
lislyment of 211 focal partnerships. In April OP 1986, that number
war revised with the approval of the OJJDP to five model partner-
ships, but by June, the national partnership had established only
one partnership in Mobile, AL.

Why were the proposed number of partnerships so drastically re-
duced in the revised implementation plan?

Mr. EaTOoN. Mr. Keker will probably wish to remark about the
one versus five. The 211 number, and I can’t tell you where this
slipped between concept established by people working in the part-
nership and the time it got put on paper, but the 211 came from a
concept of using the national media markets, and they are pieces of
geoglx{-aphy that fit into a somewhat natural broadcasting media
market.

As our task forces worked on that, because we were going to at-
tempt to use local media and enlist the assistance of the National
Broadcasters in doing so, it made sense to look at this as a strate-
}gy, ﬁ general way of organizing our thinking and approach and so
orth.

I am not sure how or when that became translated into the for-
mation of 211 local partners. It was never the concept to do that,
certainly not within a short period of time like a year.

Mr. KiLpEk. It was put in the grant application?

Mr. Earton. It was. I have not seen the approved grant applica-
tion part that specifies that, but it clearly was. Otherwise, there
wouldn’t have been the references to it or a need to make a
change.

I am remarking to the fact the concept was given birth to and
the time it got put on paper, somehow something slipped and it
becaﬂe translated into an ambition of establishing 211 local part-
nerships.

Mr. Keger. That 211 is immaterial. In the original grant, GK,
you are shooting for the Moon. Sure, there was slippage. Programs
are revised, you got a launch date for January 1, tgings go wrong
80 you come up with another date.

The 211 figure, if you organized local partnerships, 211 markets,
you would cover the country, and in effect, you would have a total
coverage of the concept to form local partnerships.

The initial grant called for roughly the formation of 100 partner-
ships in the first year, and this is in the planning stage, without
having tested the market, and no one in the partnership or OJJDP
had gone out and actually attempted to form a local partnership in
Detroit or in Mobile, so whether it took a day to do that or a week
or whether it took a month, nobody knew until you actually did it.

All right, on top of, again, going beyond the concept without
knowing what your program is, how many people it takes, on top of
not hiring people that were supposed to do this particular function,
OK, you slipped further and further back.

There was nothing wrong with the original concept, I mean it
was roughly 100 mavkets; that is 100 local communities. It became
pretty apparent, with the amount of money the partnership had,

its inability to go out and get money, raising money, matching, in-

un
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ternally we as consultants and the leadership saw no reason, if you
had a $1 million grant from the Government, that you ought to be
out there raising ?5 million, to really do what the national partner-
ship needed to do, to staff, have the number of people and all the
rest that needed to be done, that it would take &e million or more
dollars to even make a dent in those few markets.

OK, you don’t have staff, so on, you are slipping behind, and you
continue to develop local partners}l,\ips and the freeze was put on,
and the plan is revised on the basis that you can’t do 100, you are
going to do 5 or 10 local partnerships and continue to develop an-
other 10 or 20, and by that time, it became apparent it took several
weeks, a progzct person in the local community, it was a huge job
that had to be tailored back to the funds that were available, and
presumably, it could get started, show some progress, and you
could do it at fuller speed. :

We were well on our way to develop 10-to-20 partnerships in
March, April, and May of this year, if we had gotten them going,
again, success, the next 20 would have come a lot easier.

Get together here folks, and get on the bandwagon. We never got
the bandwagon growing.

Mr. Kipee. I appreciate your answers. The 211 then was an ob-
jective number based upon marketing areas in the country?

Mr. Keker. Right, the morality and the expenditure of public
funds, you are right, I share what you have to say in that connec-
tion, but again, for example, me 1personally and perhaps some of
the others, the staff, their careful attention about what could be
spent from Government grant funds and the partnership was
formed that it in effect had two budgets, a Government grant and
you could only expend money from that budget for certain pur-
poses, and these were admittedly not purposes you could spend
from grant money, and we knew that, or should have known, and
expend money from private funds, a private fund budget.

And this had to do with entertainment, people that came to
town, contacts, things not allowable in the Government grant, and
there was a private fund budget which never really got funded.

Also, you couldn’t spend Government funds to go out and raise
funds. You had to raise private funds to go out and raise funds to
match these Government funds and go beyond your original grant.

Again, as an administrative matter, the partnership hired a local
accounting firm of good reputation, McWade & Capron, who had
extensive business experience in what is permissible under Govern-
ment grants, they do accounting for other grant firms and they
guided us in this area, what is permissible from a grant fund, and
if you need to do this, you have to do it from private funds.

I submit to you, when it was called to our attention that the
loan, the $1,200 to a man that was moved from the west coast and
practically getting started, expenses, when it was called to our at-
tention that this was impermissible under grant funds, it was im-
mediately moved from the grant fund to the private account as far
as showing on our books, a loan from our private funds, and when
it kept coming up after it had been taken care of, pay it, get it off
our books, forget about it.

That happened weeks, months ago and talking about communica-
tions here, it didn’t seem to get through the OJJDP records or of-
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fices, because it keeps coming up as an outstanding item, which
was taken care of when it was called to our attention, and particu-
larly on this other matter about the finance, getting moving ex-
penses, a question was raised in California, we are not going to
argue whether it is fiance or commonlaw wife, this was an estab-
lished household of 5 years, and again, whether it is impermissible
from grant funds, the question was raised, reimburse the Govern-
ment grant account, and the individual did. :

Again, a couple of bookkeeping instances, a $750,000 budget and
others that came up on entertainment accounts, we went through
this, Lord knows the amount of time we spent, every single vouch-
er which the accounting firm backed up twice, not once, but twice
going back, there was a $320,000 unauthorized government ex-
pense. _

Mr. KiLpee. Were you told by the OJJDP not to engage in pri-
vate fundraising until the chairman was brought on board?"

Mr. Kexer. No; the direction I got from the President, at some
point after organization, October 10, we had hired a Vice President
for Fund Raising, an operations manager, but no Communications
Vice President or a local development or Program Vice President.

The fundraising effort, OK, we need some money here, matchup.
We got a big program going here, we need another million dollars,
get on the stick real quick. The word I got directly from the Presi-
dent, one on both the fund raising and on hiring staff, one we have
a chairman coming aboard, and he would like to review the fund-
raising efforts, and communications efforts, and he wanted veto
power, OK, 2, 8, 4 weeks, but again during this organizational
period, cooperation from OJJDP, my impression is that this was
also—because there were people from OJJDP in contact with this
prospective chairman, and whether it is coming to the President
from that circle, I mean, everybody was in agreement, that we hold
off in these two very critical areas. Permanent staff to do the fund-
raising.

Mr. KiLpee. How much private funds did the national partner-
ship raise?

Mr. Keger. I don’t think that they raised more than $5,000 to
$10,000, which were just kind of to cover articles of incorporation.
There was no great effort, printing, all that kind of thing.

There was no positive effort made.

Mr. KiLpee. What is the status of the national partnership at
this time? Are you still existing?

Mr. EaToN. I have not received any communication to the con-
trary. I have no notices that the corporation has been dissolved.

Mr. Keker. It eventually will be dissolved as a corporation.

Mr. KiLDEE. After the Federal grant was terminated in July,
then, in effect, then national partnership began to disappear?

Mr. KekEeR. Yes, it had lease and legal obligations. It had a lease
on space, equipment, leases on typewriters, again saving Govern-
ment money rather than buying them, spending another quarter of
a million dollars right up front for equipment which was necessary
to run an office, they were leased, and the obligations ran over a
pez;i:él of years, including the space lease, and that had to be nego-
tiated out.
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Mr. KiLpEE. After that grant was terminated in July, did the
board consider going out to the private sector to try to raise money
to stay in existence?

Mr. EatoN. Thus far, there has not been any active discussion
about that. We have not had a board meeting since the time that
the grant was terminated.

Mr. KiLpEk. So, you felt it would have been futile to go out to the
private sector to seek funds?

Mr. EaToN. At least I think that the people involved were ve
frustrated with this experience. Most of everyone’s efforts were vol-
untary efforts. We had people traveling from New York, Chicago,
and it is more likely that people are just bewildered.

I am not sure that we know what a good direction would be now,
if any, and probably with the controversK, many are feeling that
would be perhaps the most appropriate thing, to let someone else
start the same kind of effort in the future.

Mr. KiLpeg. The umbilical cord to the Federal Government was
an essential thing, then?

Mr. EatoN. At that particular time, it was. As Sam mentioned,
our plans to engage in private fundraising were held up. I agree,
everyone was in concurrence with that. At that time, it didn’t
really make sense to launch a large private fundraising effort.

We felt that we needed the difficulties to be resolved and taken
care of, that we had the partnership on good solid ground, and .1 a
good solid direction before we approached the private sector \ th
fundraising.

Mr. KiLpEe. What will happen to the equipment and any mat¢. -
al actually leased or owned gy the national partnership?

Is there a caretaker around?

Mr. EaToN. One of the staff remained on board to work with Jus-
tifgehto deal with all of those issues. I have no personal knowledge
of that. ,

Mr. Keker. They were negotiated out, once the decision to termi-
nate the grant was on such short notice, well, again dealing from
my own experience, if a decision had been made to terminate the
Eartnershlp say, in March or February, if that was determined, I

ave no way of knowing what the internal judgment or decisiou
was, the partnership probably could have been phased out in a
much more orderly fashion which perhaps would have given the
trustees an opportunity to perhaps continue or at least look at the
situation without getting into a kind of sledgehammer blow.

Again, perhaps the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency
did not know itself at the time, but my standpoint, I consider it bad
faith that as late as February and March, a revised plan was put
in, submitted, approved by the office, approved by the board of
trustees.

I have taken over as Acting President as of April 1, and we are
cracking away, and we have a communications vice president, a
vice president for local development, traveling, forming these part-
nerships, getting going and also raised with the people on staff—
look, the grant is coming up, what is our budget, how much is left
over, how much money do we have for program?

Product, we need product, and that was local partnerships. How
much money was available? If the partnership had shown progress,

51

L)



48

there would be another half million dollars at the end of the grant
eriod, and we knew there had to be submission of another grant
or continuation.

And in April, M?, the office needed 90 days to have the continu-
ation grant. I asked staff to get that continuation grant, but I kept
getting, no, you don’t need it right now.

I was a little naive bungler going on, I should have asked, why
don’t you want a continuation request for a grant.

This is my first experience with a grant. Next time it happens to
me, I am going to get that request in for a continuation and let
them say we will do it or we won’t do it. They waited until June 1,
and it is all over, middle of June, so in effect, my impression is,
kind of a tentative decision had been made there was going *o be
no continuation of the grant as early as April, when I was in the
process of trying to get the requests in.

Mr. KiLpee. Mr. Tauke, I will defer to you now for some ques-
tions.

Mr. TAUKE. Amazing story. Let’s start, who was to recruit the
leadership? The chairman of the board? Who was recruiting the
chairman of the Board, this guy who was going to come on board,
ﬁnd vgho was responsible for getting somebody after he turned you

own?

Mr. EaToN. The time at which it became most active, this was
being conducted by the interim chairman, Bob Baldwin. There
were communications with several other people on the board, and
there were communications to the National Executive Service
Corps, had been assisting us.

Mainly, it was being carried out by the interim chairman.

Mr. TAURE. It was being done by the partnership, no involve-
ment by the Justice Department?

Mr. EaToN. There was some communication.

Mr. KekER. I am not coming on board in July 1985, the picture is
presented to me, come oni board, Keker, there were other consult-
ants, three others, one in fundraising, one in operations, another
one in program, who is running this railroad?

OK, there is a designated president, and we have—I am getting
this from the office, right down here on Indiana Avenue, and God
is going to come on board in 2, 3 weeks.

Mli‘é?TAUKE. Who told you that God was coming on board in 3
weeks?

Mr. Keger. The Administrator of the Office of Juvenile Justice
and Delinquen%'.

Mr. TAUKE. Was he recruiting him then?

Mr. Keker. He raised the vision, Holy Grail out there.

Mr. TAURE. You were recruited by the Administrator of the
Office of Juvenile—

Mr. KEgER. Sure.

Mr. TAURE. Who asked you to take over as president?

Mr. Keger. We are talking about July.

Mr. TAUKE. Later.

Mr. Keker. I was recruited as a consultant. On October 10, the
organizational meeting of the board of trustees, they elected offi-
cers, I was elected senior vice president responsible for communica-
tions at that October 10 meeting.
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Mr. TAuge. Didn’t you then become President for 2 months?

Mr. Keker. I am a consultant, volunteer, part time, you know,
specific responsibilities in communications areas.

Interim chairman was elected in January, waiting for Godot to
arrive here. Many people saying he isn’t going to show up. People
thought he was going to show up prevailed, and we kept waiting.

Finally, an interim chairman was elected in January, and the
President resigned for personal reasons, he got tired of this Mickey
Mouse back and forth, visions about God was going to show up or
not, and the interim chaivman asked me to stay on as acting presi-
dent until he could recruit a permanent president, at the same
time, proceeding here to get a permanent chairman.

. Mr. TAUKE. Was the recruitment of leadership by the board or by
the Office of Juvenile Justice?

Mr. Keker. The leadership for the partnership was the responsi-
bility of the board.

Mr. Tauke. OK.

Mr. Kexer. Nonprofit corporation, the trustees, officers had all
the responsibilities of any corporation. It was their responsibility, if
anything where they erred, looking back, was in deferring too
much to—you know, we have people her: saying we would have
strong oversight, I would manage the hell out of it,

If you have a different organization, you can manage the hell out
-of it, but if you got a private corporation over here that also gets to
be the private corporation, the trustees have responribility and
they can say, look, we got this agreement, cut it off, this is the way
we are going to do it, getting our leadership, do it this way, and
share this cooperation, but there can’t be this interference, like
any,” whether public or private corporation, having an outside
agency, a supplier, customer, so to speak.

Mr. TAUKE. One thing I don’t ung:rstand is, listening to the his-
tory that you outline, Mr. Eaton, there was no government involve-
ment anticipated initially.

Then, of course, when the Government involvement came, appar-
ently everything revolved around the Government involvement and
the continuation of the program, it was impossible without Govern-
ment involvement. :

lWl}7ose idea was it to seek Government involvement in the first
place?

Mr. EatoN. I am not sure that I can place that. At that point,
there was not an organization, per se. We were working on articles
of incorporation, bylaws. It just sort of evolved.

Mr. TAure. Who wrote the application? Somebody had to write
the application for the grant?

Mr. Eaton. The application largely was prepared by a consultant
mentioned before.

Mr. TAuge. Was the consultant hired by the board or hired by
the Office of Juvenile Justice?

Mr. EaToN. The Board didn’t exist at that time.

Mr. TAURE. Who got the consultant to prepare the grant?

Mr. EatoN. I am not sure. The arrangement must have been
made. By that time, also, the future President was here, too, and
again selected in a similar fashion. :

Mr. TAuge. Who paid for the consultant who wrote the grant?

et
ey,
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Mr. Eaton. I am not aware, unless it was the payment paid to
them after the parinership started. 4

Mr. TAukE. Do you think we have a situation here where the
consu;tant who wrote the grant was paid for with the money in the
grant?

Mr. EaToN. I am not sure.

Mr. KiLpEe. On that, the $3,900 fee which was disallowed, was
that the- payment to the consultant for writing the grant?

Mr. Earon. That must be it.

Mr. TAUKE. In any event, you as a member of the board did not
initiate the application for the grant and didn’t know that the
grant was being sought.

Mr. EaToN. No; I knew. 1 was aware, and I was involved in some
discussions about it, so it wasn’t a surprise, although I was not a
member of the board at that time, because the board had not yet
been formed, so we didn’t really have a board at that point.

Mr. TAUKE. Was the grant awarded before the board was
formed? A

Mr. Eaton. The articles of incorporation, and so forth, were filed
at that time, but the first operating board was really—I think it
had its organizational meeting at our kickoff meeting on the 11th
of October, which was within a day or so, at the time the—well,
there was a technical structure. - )

There were three individuals who filed the articles of incorpora-
tion and served as an interim board. The articles called for that
group of three initial people to appoint the first operating board.

We received nominations from a nominating committee, so they
had been appointed but they had not met and had not been in any
fashion involved, except the new that had been involved for other
reasons. . )

Mr. TAuke. You indicated, and I don’t mean to play word games
with you, but you indicuated one of the reasons why fund raising
was put off was because you wanted to be on solid ground before
approaching the private sector. :

Did anybody ever think you ought to be on solid ground before
approaching the public sector, the taxpayers, do ycu have any ob-
servations about that as a taxpayer, not as a subse~u- t member of
the board?

Mr. EaTon. Yes; I do, and that issue was a matter of considerable
discussion among many of us. A decision to go ahead and concur
with the preparation of a grant proposal was not made as an eas
ontq, because we recognized that we did not have an ongoing organi-
zation.

We did not have our leadership fully implanted. We finally
agreed to do that, or were willing to do that, based on the supposi-
tion on the hope that the involvement of the Justice Department
and the award of a grant could get us to the point that we were
solvent.

Virtually everybody’s involvement at this point was purely vol-
untary and trying to work this in between their other full-time jobs
and duties. It was not an issue that was not taken seriously. Per-
haps it was a calculated risk that turned out to be a poor one.

We knew a lot of things could happen, and we were hoping that
the grant and the close involvement with the Justice Department

X
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would be helpful and not lead to the strive that we eventually ex-
perienced.

Mr. TAUKE. This is kind of a fundamental question, but you
talked about being out in the trenches and local partnerships, all of
that, I am having a little difficulty envisioning exactly what the
local partnerships were supposed to do.

Mr. KekeR. The local partnerships were to visit a community,
usually somebody invited them or there was a situation that de.
pended—our experience, commurities all the way from Dumpsville
operating fat and happy without any kind of infrastructure within
the city itself, and other communities had already had the equiva-
lent of a local partnership, and in every community there were any
number of organizations, there are dozens of organizations, public,
private, all the rest, and in some communications there were
pretty well organized in an informal kind of network, and in others
they operated independently.

The prime objective was, one, look, let us get together, you got a
prominent business person in the community to call a meeting,
business, mayor, £nd in some communities, by virtue of calling that
meeting and haviig all these groups come together, as the height-
ened awareness, to present the program, what you could get from
the national partnership would be media attention, material, no
funding, and you got to do it locally, and all we do is provide pro-
grams, replications, the kind of things that other organizations
had, although they had it, there was a great deal of information to
be gotten, but a lot was written in Ukrainian and had to be trans-
lated into English, from a communications problem, local.

It happened to Mobile, and we were well on our way in several
other cities where one, the advantage to the local community was
that they had a counsel of sorts, that they could come up with an
annual plan, an annual fund-giving plan, equivalent of a United
Way, and instead of each one of these groups beating on the local
leading manufacturer for funds for that particular program, that
they could come up with a kind of a grand plan to educate.

Drug abuse now among youth, school administrators, that they
could have a concerted grand plan, do their own thing without any
specific direction, but at least make their effort more efficient and
perhaps more productive. :

Now, that is on the fund-raising side. The media materials and
kinds of things that are available, you were talking about network-
ing here in Washington, but on the media side again each one of
these organizations—we were prepared to go to each one of these
local communities and try to get these people and in effect come ap
with a media plan that you could go to the TV stations that every-
body would get their shot and you would stick it to the media and
newspapers so that they could also be productive in their media
campaign on this problem.

So that was the basic purpose of the partnership,

kMr. TAUKE: This is my last question; there are many we could
ask.

Was there any coordination with any other agency of the Federal
Government? Did you have communication with other agencies
that are involved?
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Mr. KEker. Oh, yes—ADAMHA, they were on the board, NIH
and many of the groups—as a matter of fact, there was a commit-
tee of the partnership which had all the representatives of the Fed-
eral and State agencies that were addressing this program.

Mr. Tauke. Was there a representative of the Government on
your board outside of the Speaker and Bob Dole and Nancy
Reagan?

Mr. Kexker. No. There were some State directors—State govern-
ment representatives. ,

Mr. EatoN. There was clearly no restriction agains. that at least
as far as the partnership was concerned. I think some Federa offi-
cials sought counsel and so forth, and I then determined it would
not necessarily be sppropriate for Federal officials to serve on the
board of trustees of a non-profit corporation.

Mr. Tauke. The national partnerships—what happened to those
iocal partnerships that were initiated?

Mr. Keker. They will probably continue.

Mr. TaUKE. Have you heard anything from them since?

Mr. KekeR. I haven’t, no.

Mr. Tauke. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Mr. KiLpee. Thank you, Tom.

It is not clear to me where the concept of the national partner-
ship was born, whether it was born in Government or out of Gov-
ernment.

In trying to follow the trail, we find this chronology: In October
and November 1984, the OJJDP sponsored -three meetings to ex-
plore the feasibility of a public/private drug initiative. Then, Janu-
ary 28 to 31, 1985, the OJJDP sponsored a meeting in Williams-
burg, VA, and this apparently is the point where the actual part-
nership concept was formulated. '

But it appears that some expectations and some planning had al-
ready taken place, because ASPEN Systems had already developed
for the meeting the national partnership’s logo, their graphics and
background material and ASPEN works for the OJJDP.

Was this a private sector initiative or was this Government
saying, we got an idea for you and if you accept it, we will give you
some money.

Mr. EaToN. I would probably ask the same questions, although if
you accept that, we will get you some money was not in that equa-
tion early at all.

Mr. KiLbEE. But they had been courting you a bit.

Mr. EaTtoN. I think, Mr. Chairman, that as many other concepts
that are good ones, when there is an opportunity for people to say
it is a good concept, they just start saying it is a good concept. The
Justice Department clearly received an enthusiastic response to
their initial three meetings and that is, I trust, when they decided
to proceed with scheduling the Williamsburg meeting.

My opinion was asked, should we try to schedule a meeting
where all the groups could get together. I concurred that it would
be a good idea and I think many others did. I don’t know who gave
birth to it. When it began to be discussed, it was popular. Who said
it first is very hard to tell.
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Many of us have worked in other ways to try to develop coali-
tions of national groups dealing with this problem, so that idea has
always been a popular one and we have always favored it.

Mr. KiLbEg. Mr. Petri?

Mr. PeTRI I guess I have two questions.

One, did you ever form a partnership here in Washington in the
course of all this, a local partnership?

Mr. Keger. We were working with one. It was in the process of
being formed, yes.

Mr. PeTRI. But it never was?

Mr. Keker. There was the equivalent of one here already, the
Federal City Council and groups in Washington were pretty well
organized in this area.

Mr. Perri. In our State, the Federal Government managed to
hammer us down to 21 for the drinking age and it is 18 in the Dis-
trict and kids are bused into D.C. on weekends by the bars. So it
seems well organized. it seems to be on a profitmaking basis.

Mr. Keker. Washington and Baltimore and the State of Mary-
land, local partnerships were in the process of developing at the
time.

Mr. Petri. We are not supposed to be running things. We are
supposed to set policy and provide funds.

Do you have advice for anything we should be doing in Congress
?r tgl tglis committee to avoid frittering away money like this in the

uture?

Mr. Kexkkr. I have one. I know that the initial concept included
among other things when I was recruited in the summer of 1985
that there was a grant of $1 million available to the partnership
for this particular program, ambitious program, but again in terms
of what it would take to do the program, to execute and implement
what was being envisioned, that even at that time the partnership,
the people that came on board had as a goal to raise at least $5
million from the private sector within the year to pursue the objec-
tives of the partnership.

A million dollars, everyone knew, wasn’t going to go very far in
accomplishing the objective. You had to have a matching equiva-
lent, another million and a half during the first 9 months of the
year. :

To be involved in a team effort on 51 or $2 million, I certainly
didn’t want to bother with it.

My answer is, if I were doing—I was a government administra-
tor, I would say, ‘“Look, we are giving you a million and a half, you
c:me up with a million and a half in the next 12 months or spend
your money as you raise; we will give you $100,000 a month as you
raise $100,000.” '

" Mr‘.) Petri. You think we should appropriate more money up
ront?

Mr. Kexker. Up front and administer it.

Mr. PeTrL Our job is not to administer it.

Does anyone else have ideas besides providing money to avoid
this thing in the future?

Mr. Burynskl I would reiterate some of the recommendations
made in my original testimony. It seems to me if you are going into
an area as far as I know is not the primary focus of the Office of

5
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Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention that you might have
that agency coordinate directly with the agency most responsible
for working with alcohol and drug problems, ADAMHA.

So in terms of future grants they might consider in this area, it
would be well to foster joint discussions, juint planning, joint fund-
ing of proposals. It would bring in the expertise from the alcohol
and drug side.

Mr. EaToN. I have a suggestion.

Mr. Chairman, you made mention early in the hearings that the
Federal Government is not to form nonprofit corporations without
th:: consent of the Congress or without an ffirmative act on the
part of the Congress. Perhaps at maybe a less formal level, when a
government agency is intending to provide a grant to a new corpo-
ration or in a circumstance where, as you pointed out very fluent-
ly, it is hard to tell who is forming what here in this kind of thing.
But I still think collaboration is very important.

Perhaps there needs to be a way to involve appropriate oversight
committees of the Congress when a Federal agency is considering
taking such a step so that everybody who potentially will be in-
volved and has a stake in this can look at it on a prior basis.

I have a notion that had more people looked at some of this early
that probably it still would have happened, but maybe some of the
problems that we experienced would have been predicted and we
perhaps could have built in some protections about.

Mr. KiLpee. Thank you very much, Tom.

A question to Dr. Butynski. Earlier this year a trade jov- :2" .-a.
serted that the national partnership had not establisheq - Loty
with the alcohol and drug abuse prevention community.

Would you agree with that statement?

Mr. Butynsxl. I think I would agree with the statc:ment in terms
of with all parts of th: alcohol and drug community. I think cer-
t#iniy with some paxis of the community it had reasonable credibil-
itfy, there were at least a couple board members, in fact, a number
of board members with some alcohol and drug experience.

Other people in the alchol and drug field felt it did not have
credibility, so I think in reality there was a division within the
partnership.

Mr. KiLpee. We have a vote. I would like to ask if I could one
more question, directed to you, Dr. Butynski. We learn from the
past, and we are irying to learn from this to make things work
better in the future.

If the Justice Department, were to attempt another program, to
draw together various elements in a partnership-type program or
coalition what would you recommend we do differently? -

Mr. Burynski. I think it would be best clearly if there were a
clear grant spplication to be submitted that everyone had the same
expectations in terms of ~hat would be done, that the objectives
were clearly defined, timeframes were clearly defined and responsi-
bilities were clearly defined among staff and board members and
then the granting agency could make the determination with some
feeling that someone ws: taking responsibility.

I think clearly here in some instances that did not happen. As
far as I know, the grant had not been approved by the board at the
time that it was sulumitted. That seems to me a very major prob-
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lem. I would think if a grant is approved by the board of trustees of
whatever corporation, they then assume responsibility and will, in
fact, see that it is carried out.

The other comment I will make is it might be well to ensure, in
fact, somehow the kind of reasonable contribution from the private
sector in that at least as far as I can determine you had a lot of
Federal money, a lot of good names from both the Federal and na-
tional level and the private sector, but as pointed out earlier, the
private sector never put in any substantial moneys and if that is
the clear intent or expectation, then possibly some of that should
be required upfront.

Mr. KiLpEg. Mr. Eaton, would you like to summarize briefly?

Mr. EatoN. Two points.

I would suggest that an undertaking like this, that any funding
be provided on a phase basis, not let the big expenditures start
until the planning is solid; to require solid leadership before the ex-
penditure of significant money and become involved as a concurrer
in the selection of leadership but not to control the selection of
staff or board people; to be involved in a supporting way arnd
concur, but not to get so close as to try to control the effort.

Mr. KiLpeE. Mr. Keker.

Mr. Kexer. I think they have stated some good suggestions.

Mr. KiLpee. That suggestion you made earlier was corroborated
by Dr. Butynski that there be a requirement for matching.

I thank you. We are here to try to serve the kids of this country
in this area and to spend the taxpayers’ dollars wisely. You have
b}(:,en very helpful to the committee this morning and we appreciate
that.

I would like to call attentior. to a friend of this committee and a
friend of children of this country, Marion Mattingly, the Washing-
ton representative of the State advisory groups.

We appreciate your being here, Marion.

Thank you again for your testimony this morning, and we stand
adjourned.

[Whereupon, at 12:22 p.m., the subcommittee adjourned.]

[Additional information included in appendixz.]
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207 1-1980

s o COMMITTEE ON EDUCATION AND LABOR
U.S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
401 CAMNON HOUSE OFFICE BUXDING
WASHINGTON, DC 20515

SUBCOMMITTEE ON HUMAN RESOURCES

October 17, 1986

Mr. Vorne L. Speirs

Acting Administrator

Offime of Juvenile Justice and
Delinquency Preveotion

Department of Justice

Washington, D.C. 20531

Dear Mr. Speirs:

Thank you for your testimony at the Subcommittee's September 19, 1986
oversight hearing on the National Partnership to Prevent Drug and Alcohol
Abuse. In order to further complete the record and to satisfy the
requests for information made by Congressman Tauke and wmyself during the
hearing, I would appreciate your providing the following material:

® the name of the private gource which you indicated paid for the
preparation of che National Partnersbip’s grant application;

the details of all Aspen Systems Corporation tasks and costs
relating to the Natiomal Partnership, begianing with the Jaouary
1985 meeting in Williamsburg;

a detailed breakdown of the types and amounts of National
Partnership expenses incurred under the federal graot;

copies of vitae and any other information used by the Office to
determine that the peer reviewers were experts in the field of drug
and alcoho) abuse prevention; and

copies of the documents which specifically show that the peer
revievers found the National Partnership’s grant application to be
of outstanding merit, as well as copies of the proposal review
criteria from the 0ffice’s Peer Review Msnual and from the
applicable regulations.

Finally, in discussing the fact that the grant award was backdated to
cover “some pre-agreed-upon costs,” I mentioned during the hearing that
such an arraocgement suggests that assurances were given to the National

Partnership that the grant award would be forthcoming. 1Is this the case,
and 1f 80, who gave these assurances?
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Mr. Verne L. Speirs
October 17, 1986
Page Two

Your cooperation in providing this informatiow is greatly appreciated.
Both this letter and your response will be included in the printed
hearing record.
Sincerely, -

o -

Lo e T

6245'("k;"_ @ (7(~__K.LJ/
Dale-E. Kildee
Chairman
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U.S. Department of Justice

Office of Juvenile Justice and
Delinquency Prevention

Washington, D.C. 20531

31 OCT 1986

The Honorable Dale E. KRildee
Chairman

Subcommittee on Human Resources
Committee on Education and Labor
House of Representatives
Washington, 0.C. 20515

Dear Mr. Chairman:

This is in response to your letter requesting information
regarding the National Partnership to Prevent Drug and Alcohol
Abuse Among Youth to be included in the record of the hearing on
this subject.

The following materials are enclosed: information concerning
the work of Aspen Systems related to the Partnership; copies of
documents regarding the peer review of the Partnersh'p
application; minutes from Board of Directors meetings; a
memorandum from the Office of General Counsel about the
liabjlity of the Partnership directors; and a listing of
Partnership expenditures up to June 30, 1986.

We have been unable to trace the source of the private funds
that paid@ for preparation of the Partnership's application.
However, we understand this money was prcvided either by the
Partnership president, Mr. Rex Tompkins, or by the Miller
Brewing Company. Inasmuch as Federal grant funds were not used,
we have no records indicating the source of the payment.

In addition, in signing the assistance award, former O0JJDP
Administrator Alfred Regnery approved the expenditure of funds
by the Partnership for project costs incurred prior to the date
of the grant award. I am enclosing a memerandum provided to the
0JJDP project monitor concerning this subject. The date of the
award to the Partnership was October 10, 19385, However, in
order to coVer the costs incurred in carrying out approved award
activities commenced between August 1 and October 10, the date
of the start of the project period was established as August 1,
1985. Had OJJDP wished to do so, it could have provided a full
12~month project period beginning October 10 and approved costs
incurred between August 1 and October 10 as “preagreement
costs." Either action is an allowable assistance award
procedure.
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I trust this information will prove helpful to the Subcommittee.
Please do not hesitate to contact me if I can be of additional
assistance in the Subcommittee's ingquiry into this matter.

ginjcerely,

Enclosures
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A~
A
——
EN
National Partnership
to Prevent Drug and Alcohol Abuse Among Youth
1110 Vermont Avenue, NW, Surte 428
Wasnington. DC 20005
Telephone 202/429-2040
MEMO
TO: Frank Porpotage

FROM:  Alexandra W. Rollins A 2@
DATE: 25 September 1986

RE: Expenses incurred by the National Partnership prior to October
1, 1985 : $12,079.91

The total amount paid out for goods and services prior to October 1, 1985

is $12,079.91. This number includes work and expenses for the 4 consultants
and does not break out whether the expenses were charged to the grant or
private accounts.

Further, it does not take into consideration work done by either Mr. Thompkins
or Ms. Goodwin, but paid for subsequent to October 1, 1985. Those records
are not easy to find and computations would have to be done on a per diem
basis. Equipment or work contracted for prior to October 1 is not included
either.

64-942 0 - 87 - 3 N
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NATIONAL PARTWERSHIP TO PREVENT DRUG AND ALCOHOL ABUSE
FINANCIAL REPORT FOR PERIOD ENDING JUNE 1986
EXPENDITURES TO DATE

CATEGORY AMOUNT
Personnel $284,545
Fringe benefits 47,519
Travel . 40,063
Equipment 13,110
Supplies 22,593
Consulting/Contractual 188,831
Other 141,520
Taxes, interest expense, insurance 10,667
Total $748,898
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Aspen Systems Coniration

MEMORANDUM

TD: Terry Donahue DATE: September 25, 1986
FROM: Richard RosenthalQ)L// SUBJECT: Support to the National Partnership

At your request and as a result of my conversations with Roberta Dorn | am
providing the attached breakdown of costs incurred by Aspen Systems Corporation
in support of 0JJDP's National Partnership initiative. As you requested, these
costs are categorized according to specific tasks or functions performed by
Aspen. In addition, the costs have been identified for the periods prior to,
and after January 5, 1985, as requested by you.

1 have also attached for your assistince an annotated list of all task orders/
relevant correzpondence issued by OJJOP authorizing Aspen to perform the
activities associated with the Natirnal Partnership.

If I can be of further assistance please do not hesitate to contact me.

pc: Roberta Dorn, 0JJDP
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ATTACHMENT A

Summary of Expenditures for

National Partnership Related Tasks

I. Aspen Labor

11, Other Direct Custs
1. Travel, Aspen Staff
2. Postage/Expressage
3. Consultants/Fees
4, Consultants/Expenses
5. ‘“Hardship" Travel/Expenses
6. Graphics/Audiovisual
7. -Conference/hotel/Meeting Expenses
8. Word Processing

TOTALS:

CO0sT

Aspen Systems Corporation

COST

Tpre 174/85)* (post 174785)
$20,872 $53,713
1,649 1,788
1,182 2,147
28,296 36,752
15,408 17,252
4,219 20,971
20,934 16,752
17,678 84,718
1,391 3,499
$111,629 $237,592

*Previously documented in January 15, 1985 letter to A. Regnery from R. Rosenthal
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Aspen Systems Corporation

ATTACHMENT B

Annotated List of Task Urders/Rclevant Correspondance
Authorizing National Partnership Activities

1. 12/4/84, Memo, R. Dorn to R. Rosenthal: Use of S. Jacobs, Consultant
2. 12/5/84, Memo, R. Dorn to R. Rosenthal: “Hardship" Travel Authorization

3. 12/14/84; Memo, R. Dorn to E. Grigg, cc. R. Rosenthal: Use of J. Hawkins,
Consultant

4. 1/9/85, Memo, R. Dorn to R. Rosenthal: Revised "Hardship" Travel Instruction

5. 1/14/85, Task Order V., R. Dorn through J. Wootton to R. Rosenthal: Use of
Expert Consultants, J.D. Hawkins and others

6. 1/15/85, Task Order VI., R. Dorn to R. Rosenthal: Provide Facilitators/
Planners for Williamsburg Meeting

7. 1/15/85, Task Order VII., R. Dorn to R. Rosenthal: Use of reporter for
proceedings

8. 2/12/85, Memo, R. Dorn through A. Regnery to R. Rosenthal: Curtailment of
consultant S. Jacobs', activities

9. 2/13/85, Memo, R. Dorn through A. Regnery to R. Rosenthal: Detailed
description of consultant S. Jacobs' assignment

10. 2/26/85, Task Order XI., R. Dorn to R. Rosenthal: Use of Professional
Facilitator for Steering Committee

11. 5/16/85, Task Order 14, R. Dorn through J. Wootton to R. Rosenthal: Use of
R. Kramer, Consultant

12. 5/29/85, Task Order 17, R. Dorn through J. Wootton to R. Rosenthal: NCJRS
Responsibilities for July Meeting

13. 6/17/85, Amendment to TO #14, R. Dorn to R. Rosenthal: Use of R. Kramer,
Consultant

14. 9/6/85, Task Order 34, R. Dorn to M. Levine: Use of Garrett O'Keefe,
Consultant

15. 9/9/85, Task Order 35, R. Dorn to M. Levine: Use of R. Thomkins, D. Gerrish,
S. Keker, R. Coursen, C. Stover, Technical Assistance Providers -

16. 9/24/85, Task Order 38, R. Dorn through J. Wootton to M. Levine: Use of
Event Planner and Public Relations Firms for Getober 10, 1985 Heeting

17. 10/7/85, Task Grder 41, R. Dorn to M. Levine: Provide Consultant Comment on
Partrership Proposal

18. 10/1%£/85, Task Order 42, R. Dorn to M. Levine: Provide Consultant Comment on
Partnership Proposal

19. 1/13/86, Task Order 66 (retroactive), R. Dorn to M. Levine: Use of P.
Schneider for l-day planning meeting

20. "3/26/86, Task Order 74 (retroactive to 9/23/85), R. Dorn through J. Wootton
through A. Regnery to M. Levine: Use of B. Certner, Consultant
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e AsvpatauLaY g SUSULE

T
R )
den Xy
‘;';7-' Office of Juvenile Justice and
Delinquency Prevention

Washingion, D.C. 20531

CERTIFICATION

Pursuant to Section 225(d)1)(B)), | hove determined, through peer review, that the
Prevent Drug ond Alcohol Abuse, is of

proposed program, The Notional Partnership to d Alcohol Ab
such outstanding merit that the oword of the gront without competition is justified.

é[wﬂé . /ﬁgﬂ—
Alfred S. Regnery 7

Administrator
ool a9 15¢S
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Memorandum

Subject Date

c,
- Peer Review Findings far the 9 0CT 1585
Natianal Partnership Prapasal

Te From
Alfred S, Regnery, Administratar, O JJOP F.M. Parpotage, Il 6@“/"’
‘ames Woottan, Deputy Administrator Pragram Manager, SE
Terrance Danchue, Acting Directar, SED
Daugles Dadge, Assistant Directar

Pursuant ta Sectior 225(dXIXB)() of the Act and the accampaning regulation of 28 CFR
Part 34, o peer review was conducted an Octaber & - @, 1985 an the Natianal Partnership
Praposal. Twa af the individuals initially selected to participate in the peer review were
dismissed, Dr. William Butynski excused himself due ta his feelings of an oppearance of
o " nflict of interest.” Ms. Caralyn Burns was asked ta resign due to her prafessianal
iies 1o ane member of the Baard of Trustees of the National Partnership.

A three-member board was subrequently convened and included:

Mr. Corl Homptan, Criminal Justice Caordinatar, National Institute of Drug Abuse,
Rackville, Maryland;

Mr. Thamas R. Ascik, Attarney ot Law, Arlingtan, Virginio;

Mr. Patrick McGuigan, Directar, Judicial Refarm Praject, The Institute for Gavernment
and Palitics, Washingtan,.D.C.

The written stctement and findings -of all three individuals are attached. All three faund
"the program autstanding end oward is justified withaut competition and suggestians
were made for impraving the application,” Accardingly, | shall maoke their camments
knawn ta the applicant if oward is appraved,
Attachments R .
m.&ﬂ. . /""_'
e AT £ teky 9, et B
O Ct frog T e ro
A S Sanndl ~ b
50‘1—""1 SREPWIE S P M /f’"
MMW "7 G /(' [ 3
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WORK HISTORY

PRESENT

1982-1985

1981~1982

1977-1981

1977

1976~1977

1973-1976

1973

1972

EDUCATION

1983

1976

1974
1973

1972

59

TIOMAS R, ASCIR
ATTORNFY AT Law
1001 NOTIKENT NTUHET
SUITF nos
ARLINGTON, VIHEINIA 22am

70,0 Sed ED0D

Attorney-~at~law, solo practicioner, Arlington,
Virginia.

Executive Director, The Clearinghouse on
Educational Choice, Arlington, Virginia.

Senic Research Associate, National Institute of
Education, U.S. Department of Education. In turn:
Special Assistant to the Director, Director of
Planning and Program Development, and Senior
Research Associate, Program on Law and Public
Management, Washington, D.C.

Special Assistant to the Executive Secretary,
Office of the Secretary, U.S. Department of
Education, Washington, D.C.

Public Policy Analyst, The Heritage Foundation,
Washington, D.C.

Freelance writer and editor, washington, D.C.

Englisn teacher, Gonzaga College High School,
Washington, D.C.

Infantry officer, U.S. Marine Corps.

Apprentice reporter, The Washington Star,
Washington, D.C.

Assistant librarian, Anne Arundel County Public
Libraries, Annapolis,

J.D., George Mason University School of Law,
Arlington, virginia.

Six credits, Georgetown University Graduate
School of English.

Marine Corps Infantry Officer School.
Marine Corps Officer Candidate School.

B.A., St. John's Colleqe, Annapolis, Maryland.
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MEMBERSHIPS

virginia State Bar
Educational Excellence Network
American Educational Research Association

PUBLICATIONS

1985
"School Desegregation and Black Achievement," American
Education, forthcoaing, August, 1985

1984

“Looking at Scme Fesearch on What Makes an Effective School,"
Blueprint fov Educational Reform, Connaught Marshner,

editor, Free¢ Congress Research and Education Foundation.

"The Courts and Education," A New Agenda for Education,
Eileen Gardrnzr, editor, The Heritage Foundation.

1981

Studias for the Heritage Foundation:

The Reagan Block Grant Prorosals and Congressional Revisions

Block Grants and Federalism: Decentralizing Decisions

Draft Registration: Congress, the Supreme Court, and the
Separation of Powers

1980

Studies for the Heritage Foundation:

The Role of Campaign Contributions in the 1980 Senate Elections

Postponing Decisions: The Lameduck 96th Congre=ss

Fair Housing Amendments: Collision Between Pr..;z:ty Rights and
Civil Rights

The Balanced Budget Amendment: An Economic and Constitutional
Review

congress and the Supreme Court: Court Jurisdiction and School
Praycr

The Abortion Right: "A Constitutional Right of Unigque Character"

1879

Studies for the Heritage Foundation:

Restricting Political Action Committees: H.R. 4970

The Anti-Busing Constitutional Amendment

Electoral College Reform

Taxpayer Financing of Elections: Government as a Special Interest
Affirmative Action in the Civil Service: The State of the Art
Restricting Political Action Committees: An Update

The Department of Education

73-
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1978

Studies for the Heritage Foundation:

Ccivil Service Reform and Government Reorganization

ERA Extension: Update on the Arguments

Tuition Tax Credits Proposals

District of Columbia Representation: "As Though It Were a State"
The Drug Regulation Reform Act

Airline Deregulation

1977

Studies for the Heritage Foundation:

The ERA: Is Seven Years Enough?

National Flood Insurance: The End of a Partnership?
Sunset Proposals: Can They Reform the Bureaucracy?

PUBLIC TESTIMONY

1981 Before the Subcommittee on the Constitution of the
Judiciary Committee of the U.S. Senate, concerning
Congress' power over the federal judiciary pursuant to
Article III of the Constitution.

1979 Before the state le¢,.3ilatures of Kentucky and Alaska,
concerning the proposed constitutional amendment
providing for representation for the District of
Columbia. .

1978 Before the state legislatures of Pennsylvania and Ohio,

concerning the proposed constitutional amendment
providing for representation for the District of Columbia.
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OCTOBER 9, 1985

REVIE'W OF "A PROPOSAL FOR THE NATIONAL PARTNERSHIP TO PREVENT DRUG
AND ALCOHOL ABUSE," SUBMITTED TO THE OFFICE OF JUVENILE JUSTICE AND
DELINQUENCY PREVENTION PROGRAMS, U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE.

Reviewed by Thamas R. Ascik N
Attarney at Low

1611 Narth Kent Street

Arlingtan, Virginia 22209

703-525-1505

Overall Evaluatian

This prapasal may well be an "autstanding appartunity to achieve the gaals and abjectives
f the Juvenile Justice Act.” A great deal of wark has put in ta raund up on ifmpressive
list of peaple wha have cammitted themselves ta octive invalvament in the praject.

This !ist.includes the President and the First Lady thems-: =<, Certainly, the "visibility
test" has been passed. This projec? will get public attentic~.

3 adcition, ane of the stated purpases af the praject, ta tind aut what warks and ta be a
resource for the replication of workable projects at ather sites, is wisely canceived and

may protect th's project from the unsuccessful fote of numeraus '"tap-dawn"
interventions of the past.

Tae intergovernme.- il aspect af thic praject — its invalvement of natianal, state, and
lacal scurces, — is anather safeguard against failure. In additian, the private sectar
really dominates the public sectar in this proposal. That is prabably the anly way
samething like this can succeed.

There are some deficiencies — prabably carrectable — that da, however, call inta
questian haw gaad this "oppartunity” reaily is. In brief, they are:

1) There is a very noticeable lack af church invalvement in the praject. | saw mentian of
anly twa mentians of participation by churches. Is it presumed that priests, rabbais, and
ministers have nathing ta say abaut these prablems? In additian, dan't churches canduct
their awn preventian pragrams these days?

2) There may be less than meets the eye in the media invalvement in this praject. Are
they agreeing ta just run public service annauncements, ar are they ogreeing ta seriausly
cansider whether their awn programs and ads actually cantribute ta the prablem?

3) It is nat abviaus that there is o "need far national caordination® ta attack this problem.
This is merely asserted but nat praved. It cauld have been praved by shawing how lacal
effarts have failed ar by shawing that the saurce of the prablem is national (the natianal
drug trode, for example). Is o national figure like the President mare effective in
exhartig kids ta remain free fram drugs — or is a kid's father, priest, or teacher?

4) The persomel is heavily from the health community and lightly fram the school
cammunity. This should be adjusted.

5) The canceptian of the praject is entirely fram an empirical paint of view. The sectian
an thecry is almast entirely devaid of theary. It is almast exclusively descriptive. Is there



O

ERIC

Aruitoxt provided by Eic:

73

na thearetical work in theis field? Or is this propasal deficient in presenting it?
Presumably, since this praject aims ta prevent these behaviors, some thearetical wark is
necessary.

6) It is clear that the "experts," the empirical scientists and the health warkers, are going
ta dominate the actual substance of what programs are eventually adopted by the
praject. The private sector is likely to have the jab ta sell the adopted pragrams. The

proposal as @ whale is short on what substantive pragrams will be adopted. It is difficult

ta assess the apportunity presented by this propasal when so little of the eventual
substance is knawn.
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Patrick B. McGuigan is Co-Editor of Criminal Justice Reforin: A Blueprint. Mr.
McGuigan is Director of the Judicial Reform Project of The Institute for Government
ond Politics , Free Congress Foundation. In oddition te four books, previously published
in the general subject area of crime and delinquency, he has a book forthcoming on the
topic: Crime and Punishment in Modern Americg, of which he is co-editor. He holds the
B.A. degree in History, and a M.A. in History in Medieval History.

Mr. McGuigan is on the Board of Advisors for RESTTA, ond a recognized expert in the
area of juvenile justice as related to minority issues.
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Cctober 9, 1935

ME4ORANDUM A %} /
: £ .
From: Patrick B. McGuigan 7[:&'[ -/

Co-Director
Institute for Government ard Politics

To: Frank Porpotage, Office of Juvenile Justice and pelinquency Prevention
Re: Naticnal Partnership to Prevent Alcohol and Drug Abuse

1 have devoted substantial time and energy to a peer review of the proposed
grant. I believe this program offers a unique and outstanding opportunity to achieve
the geals and objectives of the Juvenile Justice Act. The incidence of drug~related
crime and socisl problems is well-documented not only in this grant, but also in the
research documents I peruse rv-ularly in my work. The program concept is sound and
sufficiently specific that I am confident it uill.promote the prirmary goal of reducing
drug and n{cohol abuse among young people.

The mechanism described in this grant for carrying out the program ¢...ept is
particularly viable. Further, the ideas described here_are exciting in that they
build en effective community-based models.

To summarize my views after careful analysis of the proposal;

* the statement of the problem is pointed and determined, yet not infused with
the panic~stricken quality so frequently encountered in the literature focusing
on drug abuse prevention and education.

* the detinition of objectives is clear and understandable. The objectives are
quite focused and specific, with admirable restraint in the descripzion of what
is achievable given the resources and personnel desired by the applicant.

* the project design is perhaps the most outstanding portion of the application.
-Here is a "real world" program with imm:nently achievable objectives and a
specific plan to move.

* the management structure is straightforward and dictated by the scope of the
concept.

* givenithe experience and credibility of the consultants and professional staff
(insofar as those are defined in this application), the organizational capability
to move on this problem is apparent -- given sufficient resources and time to
implement the concept.

* the costs described herein are entirely reasonable, given the reach and scope
of the program required to implerment the concept.

Of all the specific steps and programs described herein to achieve the program
goals, I was most enthusiastic about the Town Meeting plan of action. These problens
will only be resolved by free men and women acting in their own communities. The grant
applicant appears to understand that solutions can not be "parachuted in" to local
cormunities. Related to this, I have only one specific proposal for improving the

application and the program concept: The national, state, anchor city and town/county
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partnerships -~ and the various cemmittees and working groups flowing therefrom --
might be most effective if a majority (certainly more than one-fourth) of the
membership cume from citizen and local-based organizations. Service providers and
other professionals have a role to play, but a specific willingness to learn from
local activists who are already tackling these problems will only strengthen the
application -- and ultimately the Mational Partnership as a whole.

With these modest suggestions for improvement, I believe the program is oustanding.
The award is justified without ccmpetition even in the absence of the suggested

elevation of the role of citizen and community activists.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DATA
Carl S, Hamptan

Mr, Hompton is Criminal Justice Coordinator far the Prevention and Communications
Branch of the the National Institute on Drug Abuse, within the Alcohol, Drug Abuse and
Mental Health Administratian in the Department of Health and Human Services.

A native of Chicaga, lllinais, Mr. Homptan was graduated with a Bachelars degree fram
the University af Illinais, having majored in criminalogy and sacial problems. He
received a Masters degree in Public Administratian from the University of Califarnia in
Las Angeles, specializing in carrectianial administration. These academic credentials,
cambined with diversified wark experience in all camponents af the criminal justice
system, with the exception of low enforcement, (caurts, institutions, prabatian and
parale far juveniles and adults, males and females), has ranged fram the sauth side of
Chicogo ta East Las Angeles ta Washingtan, cavering 15 years, o the County, State and
Federal level of Gavernment. He has specialized in palicy farmulatian, pragrom
develapment, planning and training far treatment and rehabilitation pragrams af
offenders. He has been aoffiliated, as an adjunct faculty prafessar, with universities and
calleges in the last ten years ta include Pepperdine University in Califarnio, and the
American University for Administration of Justice.

The highlights of his management and administrative assignments have included Criminal
Justice Caordinatar for the Snecial Actian Offfice of Drug Abuse Preventian in the
Executive Office of the President, Project Directar far the Management Cansultant
Teom ta the Department af Labor Carrectianal Manpower Pre-Trial and Institutianal
Pragrams, Assistont Regianal Administratar far the Califarnia Narcatics Treatment and
Contral Civil Commitment Pragram. His leadership in variaus cammunity services have
included Assaciate Directar of the OEQO CAP Agency in Las Angeles, Directar of o
neighbarhood associatian in Watts, Manager of a complex of Gavernmental services in
Venice, Califarnia, and group leader in o neighbarhood center in Chicaga. His primary
case wark interest has been with disadvantaged yauth, alcahalic and drug offenders.

Mr. Hampton has authared and directed the develapment of many publications and is the
halder of numeraus awards fram prefessianal and civic graups ranging from The League
af United Latin American Citizens in Venice to Letters of Ccmmendatian fram the
Executive Office cf the President. Heis o distinguished military condidate fram Officer
Candidate School and a farmer Captain in the United States Army Field Artillery with
cammand exerience.

He has three children.

8.0
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PEER REVIEW
of the
Mational Partnership to Prevent Drug and Alcoho!l Abuse

Application # 5-0367-7-NY

Ncme of Reviewer@LQ 7 _/:’ébn

Dote lo/&/ 84"

Review Criterio

The application is to be reviewed based upon the extent it meets the following selection
criteria: (1) the problem to be addressed by the project is clearly stated; (2) the
objectives of the proposed project ore clearly stated; (3) the intrinsic nature of the
progrem's conceptual focus has merit; {4) the project design is sound and contains
elements directly linked to the achievement of project objectives; (5) the project
monagement structure is cdequate to the successful conduct of the project; (8)
organizational ccpability iz cemonsirated at @ level sufficient to successfully support the
project; ond (7) budgeted costs are reasonable in comparison to the activities proposed to
be undertaken.

Please make written comments on the attcched pages on each review criteria.
Numerical volues have been assigned to each criteria. The values applied should be
reflected in your written comments. .
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APPENDIX A

REGULATION ON COMPETITIOMN AND PEER REVIEW POLICY

Federal Register / Vol 50. Mo. 149 / Friday. August 2 1985 / Rules and Regulations 31381

223 CFR 189 is amended by adding
paragraphs (j) and (k)

§ 1496 Exempion of Feoeras Buress of
nvestigation sccon.

(i) The foilowing system of records is
exemot from 5 U.S.C 532 (c}(al. {d).
(#)(2). (#H41(C) and {H], [) and (gf:

(1) National Center faathe Analysis of
Vialent Cime [NCAVCY(JUSTICE/FBI-"
O13). These exemptions apply only to the
sxtent that information (o this system is

1o be of investigative value at a later
dats and lime.

{FR Doc. 8318232 Filed 8-1-35; 845 am|
mmq coot Mb-ﬂ-.d

v
Otfice of Juvenile Justics and
Celinquency Prevention

20CFR Part 4

Compatition and Peer Review Poilcy
mmcr Offica of Juveruls justice and

salected alter the effective date of the
Act shall be reviewed before salaction
and theraniter 33 appropnate through a
{ormal peer review process., . "
Further, our review of the legislative
history of the 1984 Amandments to the
Act indicates that Cangress intended
that the provision apply only to “new™
programs, nat thase already salected
and baing processed for funding, The
axclusion applies ta profects under the
~Private Sectar Corrections™ Program,
(See discussion under Comment 2.}

(2) Exclusion of procurement
controciy. The tion does not cover
procurement contracts (§ 34.2(h)). This is

subject to t 1o} g Prevention, jusuce.
US.c 5522 (J)(2) and . Acmoxe Final Compatitton and Peer
[bH Exemptions bvg:,l‘h; yuﬁcull.r Revuw Requiation.
u
?ou:;:n,:::‘::m or the summany: The Cffica of Juvenile Justice
1} From subsecdon {c‘(.‘l) because and D'unq“';:zlp"‘"“ﬂ“ (O]iDP} s
g the afd hy

to the sumer.t could pgm.mnly reveal
investigative interest by the FBl and
other (aw !T.!omm agencies. thareby

lmplzmuu the competition and pesr
review requirements of section 225(d) of
Ure Juvensls Justice and Delinquancy
Prevantion Act nf‘gﬂ. 42 U.S.C 3601, et

2
tnunpcdnnn active {hy

dutroy oFf aiter evidence, and pombly
“nder harm to violest cime victims
d/or witnesses. |
(2) me aubucﬂnns (dl- (ﬂ(‘l (Gl and
(Hland (N b

115, Pab. L. 98-509, and Pub. L. 964'1]
(herwinafter “Act”}. The requiation
verns the award of categorical grant
undarPun 8, Subpart [l {Special

subject could interfers with zn.(nmmcm
P of & airainal justica agency.
reveal the identity of a confid

Prevention and Tnlumnt
ngrum) and Part C Nati
nuumm for lnvenﬂ.a Justice and

sourca. resuit in an unwarranted
iovasion of another'd privacy. reveal the
details of 2

Pre NTJOP) of the
Ac'.

1P
are already subject to ather Federal
laws (tha Fedaral Property and
Admintstrative Servicas Act) and
requlations (the Fedaral Acquisition
Regulationh which severely limt sale
source contract awards, and because
both the statuts aad its lequslative
history make specific refarenca lo
“assistanca” awards and oot to the
procurement of goods and sesvices for
the benafit and use of the government.
(3) Exciusion of competitively
owarded Part C programs and projecis
m peer raviaw, Tuese are excluded
statute. The pesr review requirement
applies anly to assistance swards under
Part B, Subpart . of tha Act and
nnnmmpmﬂn Part C awardy, (See

Py OATE: This regulation is

tecknique. or endanger tha life lnd
safuty of law enforcament parsonael.
potential viglent Cime victims, and
wilneyses. DI +1urs also could pravent
the future l'!rpr;.lml'an of a violent or .

fugitivé should he or she modify hisor .

her method of operation in order to
evads law enforcement. Also, -
specifically from subsection (d](z]

. which permits ant (ndividual to request

August 2, 1985,

FOA FURTHER INFORLIATION CONTACTS
Dr. James C Howeil. Offics of the
Deputy A~ ~inistrator. On’DP.

Indiana A. srus. NW. R,

Washington. D.C. 20331: mlephnnl 202/

Background [nformation

This regulation pertainr to a new
reqmmmtu: thlAn.Thnsnmln

of & recoud. b the

nature of the information in the syxum '
criminal

is sgch that an individoai
aﬂud:f wvnlld. Erequénty denund

fon:n;th-mlm ongt T, ',

no
u;q nlcnnwcﬂunnarpmmﬂmmlha

undu' C a.)

(4] of
S;c:inn U2{c} :tnmdu that !h. f\md.ing
is
from lhnnguhﬂnn. Thh uupﬂnn
applies to awards (or the continuation of
project acdvities which were initially

. funded under projects selected for

award prior to or on October 12, 1984,
When continustion awards are made
that extend the projected or anticipated
project campledon data. OffDP intends,
by use of this Uimiting language, 1o fund
only thoss specific follow-on activities

awardof

which wera mdnn the scope of and
with the original purpases

and
mdumlhuMB.Subplnﬂ.oerC

- of tha Act.

. in
an mumpr.m tesolvequestions of
accurscy. ste.

{3) From suhsection (x] becausatha *
system is exer-pt from the access and

provisions of sub (d).

{4) Fram subsaction {e)(1) b itis.
Dot always possible to establisk
relevance and precessi

tyol the
Information at the time it ‘s obuimd or
the

° lndnsasdly of whick may notbe

"mmpcdummdpeemm.

B,

-Tha rationale for excluding nped.ﬁ.:
types of funding from tha sco, ¢ of the

and objectivea of tha project.
- (8} Exclusion of other types of
projects. Other specific types of projects

. ate excluded from *hg regulation. For

axample, Federal intar-ageticy fund
transfers are excivded because it would

warrants further exp
(1) Exclusion ov‘ prv/ecu ula\.m:’ fer
funding prior to October 12, 2354, Tha -
regulation excludes projects for which
Initial appiications were received pric
to oron October 12 1584, and whick
receive{d) an initial award after such
d.nn(i 34.2(b)): The primary basia for- .
his exclzsion is that Section 225(d)(N) nl

mdﬂvlpplmv.[nqmuympmvr - &nm:mxﬂutk-t W prOgTAmY ¢

35

serve no purpose to include them. .
Taservation of Subpart C, Einergency
w R"h' N -

Secdon (41} of the Act provides v
that “the Administral shall .-

. pmdc!ormmcy expedi!gd e

wheo mcuurytn avoid anydahy
which would pmdudl arryu:g onnhl
program.” -
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Mu-ough i1 is not poasihla to specily
dor whan

mlnllowml-h- sunmary of the
b and the

A, f an appll is “uniqoel!

vwodllad mm‘l,d.‘nlnnnu msy ba
ullnd{nr axpedited applicatl

by O][DP. ’
L Comment: The excaptions to
fled in § 342 (a} and

by OfJDP in the past. Thesa

procasung
wnicluds tha foll

ty sp
(b} appear to ssaablish the date of {nitial
rather than the dlu ol

mAloclrnmdr disaster, or crisls,
mdumlvmxdlmmdnich\bdy-m

setectionof a particular prot
protect. as daternuning whnmu th-

lified” thers can ba no other
“quai{fied sources.” especially one
which s, though quatified, “not capable”
of carrying out a proposed project.
Consaquently, OJJDP views a finding
that an nwuml is “uniquely qualifled*
as necessanly incorpocating thess other
statutory requirexents.

64-942 0 - 87 - 4

ago iz Atlants (because of the sectdon 323(d)(1) compantion 1 Cammenr Twa commentors fiised
murdan) lo which OI[DP respandaed requirementa apply. Iasues with 'up:: 1 the h';;';,m'{"
quickly with funda for greveation Resposee =5(d) of the Az e xarptons specafied in § 343 (1) and (g).
and specifies that the dats of selection Wi respect t0 fnds transferred to
(2) An ooportunity to m oew programs {or mdividoal projecta) OJJDP by other Fodaral agmaal it was
outstanding program Raboutts  governa whether compatition knd peer gy e gted that OJJDP should seek
caase operations of the twriew are required. Sectian 34.2(a) programmetic advice from outside
d loas of axisting Ananc P t0 except profects funded . expents wnen Appropniate and award
urdar the Prrvata Sectoe Cormections- mchhnd:mptnnnly.Wllhmp-d
 Under thesa and other cary m , compa *to Aundls transierred to othar Fedarsl
eminieativaly vopeding ma -7 Jamoary & 1904 (4 FR 992 Allhou:: e P{J,‘,;,,‘:j““""d that
st forth tor et mmm:‘-x«mﬂm @ o lopmecs and ad e
&:bpmndh‘m‘:mmlmddq tt:'?« (mn:glt‘z-up:') —““‘“’"“‘“"“““"“‘“’”‘ 4
oczur which would 8 salsction of her
I[rlgg i ety nﬁnu:;.nmm:d.ﬂm.Amgd- {""d’d'm
to thres punnh“ndum: w0 Tbclhmlnn'lnlhnnl’y
Subpart Gl openuceln A ace s Lo the mear under which OJJDP expezds
cxane r
mmxymﬁ:. hmm.‘lonlhnmptnn"w “’ﬂm‘tﬂ‘dh m:‘:lh' ~mhu.=‘adm1
mmdlmmuw [all under this exception. Section 34.2(b)  3§eacy '(d)muldnn(
& sule P to axcept 4 project awarded bCam YHQ gl
would be "mpu.blh: mo';mrsman'wm @ 3pp! o o ol aach funda,
a8 Subpert G of this gulst i i cw..;h ONDP will ar aw! o use aa
Cosuitation - \ R mhﬂda. “"m. tnlnln!, dmﬁuﬁm‘mdomp
b, 3 1 - A W
o2 b i ominsn Tl i e By 077
end tre National Inytitate of Mental was robsequentdy awarded %*"FMMQ
th as requised by seetion  November 24,1964 No other individual  Umitsd T &wmo yAcausc
225(d)(2) of the Act Tha detailed peer projeces fail wndar this m-mmm HDPtno:dnrMb pay
to be used in carrying These * " are not, in fact, for goods and services provi by
cut the broad policy specified in Subpart  exceptons to the plain meaning of the mm.du-u mﬂmm.;md
8 {s under coutinuing reviere by these statutory language of section 225(d) this t7. for wacsp) a3 l:-m.‘
-mﬂlﬂ?mﬁ%ﬁ;&nm- mm 168 Sectar t&'{rmﬂuhﬂdm E’mep:ﬂd‘
process an ing P orcement i
one wiich will permit the OJJDP Prer. had already been: statutonly auth Tuining sarvices
mﬁh&mﬂwh.hﬂ% uum@.'urﬂmd{quougnbeu lohmcluﬂﬁﬂég&zm
e ewed or STStem pwrsonne
berd 00 O]IDFs operisncs  even the actna) awards were ot 241(e)(2) of Paxt C of theAct anthorittey
ol OHDN:: furl‘lﬁy:nndmd they w&l.ldluﬂ ) mmbmn‘glhnd:of?zndlwndu
. their t, 08 oy tions” in order to {or the use of peryonnsal or facilities or
mdﬁmtﬁnwbﬂnhm mmzh-tonb?ll‘nndh;dl.huc equipment of such agencles”. This
formulation of the peer review portion of after the October 12 1984 authonity has been tsed, for example. to
the regulation,’ . g.nhnatﬂn'd'jcdmumd mﬁhmwwﬁ;
Dt i C mulmm ey, v
A prwpeo:l reguiation published ?. 0 . - e O hm‘, mxnrg:: folat
way o
in the Fedaral Rwgickar o Apeil 23 1585 mlanhln!u."(-]. rstara the P egercies under secion 03 of
for public comment, Seven wri statntory requirement the -7 the Act, These limited sources of fund
weere received: Cris fram two, catarine toit “cther = .. funsier sath da oot constituta
M=xbers of Cozgres, three fom Odmmmmumbhos assistance” awards under section
na organizations, oos from & carrying out tha progrum” i ~23(d)HnmeOﬂDP‘mmds..!lth
University, cos from a jocal governmeat  ordar to make & £oding thatan sppropriate to do aolnlpammlnfrv'o
e e e Y . s S b ecteuely - of otk eampet -
commants Ly - compstition procziures
Omm&ahmmdmmm - oul axpert.
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4. Comment: In enumerating the -
criteria to be used in the competitive
selection of applications (§ L), the

proposed regulation faily to list the
ststutory requirements for Part B,
Subpart [ applications found in section
s (hl and {c) of the Act

Response: The minimum
admuustrative and program

q for Speciai Ex

h

terms. Congress could easily have
applied section 225(d}(2) tn Part C i the
same mannsr 38 it did the competition
requirements in Section 22%{d)(1].

annhlhu. OfJDP concurs with the
thrust of the comment and will use peer
swview for competitive Past C programs
when the Administrator determunes that
peer reviaw conducted under the tenns
of Subpart B is appropriate. in same

sat
forth in ucﬁt.\n 225(b) azd '.hl
connderations specifind in section
zs(cl to be ukcn inm acrount by the

for award are noumm to the hroad
compaltition and peer review palicy set
foﬂhmzhnnmmuon.lndl ual

m announcemants, OfJOP po[lcy..
and !hc ofoP Peu'ihvmv Manual
will, however. iccorparate thess
statutery nqulrmmu. OnDP will
easure that the section 225(b)
requirements are (et and the
Administrator will consider, i
Enal d.-dsiou on applications, the six
selection criteria specified in section

inwernal sad
revisw unng OfJOP and other
Department of Justice oficers and
employess ia the review s may be
the preferred review matkod. The
method entcipated b!'g‘-nDP for sach

under which peer reviaw will be
conductsd [thl palicy) have been
incorparated in Subpast B of this
regulation. OFJOP beileves the
establishment of this palicy framewark,
and the flaxble process and procedure
tc be sat forth in the CJOP Pur Review
Manual (which will contain the “auts
and bolts™ of peer review and how it is
related to the ovarall OJJDP competition
policy). will fuily implezent the
Congressicnal directive of secion
223(d). Further, OJfDP intends the Peer
Review Muanua! to be & fluid documant
which will oe added to and modified by
experience and the continulng input and

proposals) preciuded by theuse of a
pc&rnﬁmwmr

Unzal 1 i

S. Comment: Tha regul

can be considered ia two
Socﬁa(: -,’:(dlli)(ﬂ)(l) ue-pd.::fl e
dlumhud
d Sﬂbme ta bn of such

competitive p anyevent  ,gvice of the National Sclence
- be specifisd iz each Past C program Foundation (NSF) and the National
mt?x_namnlhsn §344c)) of Mantal Heaith (NDMH),
7. Comn ieq charged in section ..5(d1(2) of
the Act with advising OJJOP in

implementation of the pesr nﬁcw
process, It should also be pointed out

that, to OfJOP's knowledge, na agency
using peer reviaw pub its detailed
peer review process and procedure in

nl-‘-dnnlmmvdunmwsn
publish a peet raview policy or have

for noticarion of dispositicn to cutstanding merit that an award without  writtea OfJDP's process and
Licants (§ 34.: ould provide for mmpcduouu tified: ar (2| can ym:admmllblmfunhmthconnp
mbauk flvﬂnﬂ)r::uw comments :p:;poal. w oot :uuan me;al aod the Manual
funded oy U v
nhnb«nOFDPn nndn(ﬂ lbﬂ'\ inspires of the public.
mmm practice to provide program in that 9. Comment: Appu:aﬁnm .
applicanty with eithera - puﬁmhrmno[nam:hmdth- recommended by the peerrevisw
which process should be binding rather than
xpcdﬂnf lvpl.iumm dnﬂd.:dn or zud. in additica, Onnﬂ:;s rwuwtn; advisary.
copies of reviewer ra comment - pomsibility of insdtus an Response: The Administrator. OJJOP.
shests (w!:h revigwer cation- unsolicited research pmp::..llrnmm. is the Fedaral official charged ..,m"g.
1. Whers summaries are Uoder such a program. & aumber responaibility to administer OJJOF's
pmv\dndmﬂaﬂywpluohwlm of areas would be identified as inneed  orrame including the award and
rating and commens shests will be of further research edort. Whi'e thess mn’whm.wu‘:um (see
provided if an appilcunt specifically applicaticns would be “solicited™ inthe o v on 201(b) of the Act). Further.
thess This p broad sense. resexrchers could tatlor the ummm(d]mdﬂu!hlludlunu
will be coatinued for ail appilcations exact focas of thair propased resaerch ograms and projects are to be
e e e ONDP  nesds and mathodaiosy whick tiar. - d before slecdon” (ough ¢
nesy ma! process.
Poer Raview M; rather than OJJDP, perceive to be moat g’:‘:‘mmw Intant that the 3
& Coatment: The axclusion of. relevant and appropriats. authority remaln in tha
mmmunhncm?!mmm &Comt.nﬁ:mmhr;ﬂm toe. 1t Dust 2150 be toted that

demonstration programs, from pesr
‘warran!

‘s

the rola of a peer reviewer (svaluator of

cltnunn.mmu dan, and other
Mm

meritfisa

wmmlumnl OfjDPs limited oos- It "“",“9“1’ excludes
received in response to s d “0 uw ceras of ry on
Register program announcamaent, m-um an € 1
Respanse: Section 225(d)(2) of thw Act  Manual™ sbuald IIDP blist ‘lntht

does not p«smin-foz Federal u(nchucvﬂﬂahu
compet! fanded Part C programs. s«mmauz) dows not -nqmmmul- statutory funding criteris.
Although section 241{b) of Pazt Cof the . require that O[JOP’s peer review policy. mdomummmdfnmhi:
Act states that “The antharity of the mmm : Escal bility
Institate under this part shall be .dm' thatpoilcy. be - d:uw:uﬁmgmdthnﬂhwﬁch
to the terms and conditions of section. ! in the Federsi for - ; e - N
225(d]", the OfP Office of raview and comment. However, OfJOP- process. C

bas OfJOP that this views peer review, where mandatedor  Cobgress has cantered the

language no than
the langusge of secrion 25(d) into Part
Cu_:!hc.:xtu! that it applies by its

.. individual whom it has made -
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the decisionmaking process inm Raspoass: Agree. Of[DP has addad 2.  reviswers and overses the conduct of
c:mm!—thn\dmm-uzulol"m paw subsection (b} to § 343 (ngved pmmmmpmndnp.l’m

10. Comment: O[JDP staif shouid not  from § 34.4(c)} with 2a additional . competitive prograuts, resulting in @
be abls lo elimicats from pear sentence at the end of subtection (b} large number of applications, meetings
eithar pre-ap (§ 34104(a]) or axpressly stadng that “The relative of peet reviawers will be the role. Mail
:Mpauuuou (§ 34.204(b)} whick reviews wiil, however, be the standard

wm(pamvm)fnrnnhulocuon
w\nb.svn:ﬂnd!mhtymm

procedurs for review of roncompetitive
proposalt to deternme whether they ars

c 1

fundlng. This is & peer review 12 Camment Peer review { such outsnding merit a8 to jusufy an
Responisa:OIJOP bas mociied the ' recomimendations ould be biading ard o copetion and wham s
tespect to poncompetith uzu!l of applicrdons |
mdlnfylhlhmcdunal:uﬂmu'ul muum:-lwm‘.h(lum«muﬂy num?ner ,ap ‘u:m'l 4
P when in the neg daition, ment. When mail
o e
ﬂmmmmuunmmz and kool iod mwManm
wlddtmmmm_ n Lr}a:ummfmdh;bu!hm ..d,pgenﬂm
a [l g ding Twerit” to 18, Comment: Tha use of Departmaent
annooncement. or wmdmu‘yll& wasraat a « . : tce staff revi is
mﬁcmmmmquufy fund [Raspouse: Seciion 34.104(1) bas ﬂ&f,‘;mm';ﬁ?.u j:n'!;:dw
For formal bean modifiad to clarify thefist paint  yogistent with section ZX3(d)(2] which
onlylbonnvpﬂnm:whoﬁzlmm and o sdd 8 licating that ires that the formal pesr review
§ zay whare s utilizs :xpcm(nlhulhan
specified in p y . mmmdunplann
would be eliminated. datermined throcgh peerTeview natty - ,“,uuu,mmm.ud
ta sach be of the to the subject maiter of the proposed
lhmpbtmgthnhz;;.o!npplm ofa P
or aweard, to (mplement of coocopt nanse: agrees
i, providiag 3 budget o2 t required erigh Al g ::m oo ",mw:m
2 on oF course. o
{oem, being wthin fandizg compate [or the award, nm‘w{::l:m m::d NsF
Um.(txm&:‘m- Program dto 1 H Ms‘mp".fr:ﬂ"l procass is ans which achisves an
be snecifcaily sddreased In pr aaly. tbe Administrator should clearly | ‘0Sspeadent view of the teckaleal tad
the

the final
. uub!hhnsuO[IDde!qmnpm

tba!m&:mswﬂb:ﬂdem
of tha relative iportnes of esch
Qiterion. .

Teviews:
Respanse: Secticn 38.105(b) kms beva
. maﬂﬂndmmnfythnm-OﬂDP ..

program xnager will matruct peer

fall .

davelopment or pre-spplication pesr Agree, Tha ODP Peer review groups will be made up eatirely

as the case may be, which Review Mazmal will provids that in the “Wm:‘?"%‘nm:‘f
clearly lack sufficient merit to possibly  evemr s R employees of the gpmmm Justice
qualify for funding consid loctinns differ fram the peer (Ses § 34200 and § 44208).
saves the appl dl ty of d witten Tha rols of Deparmmaent of [ustica
m.:i omd.'ﬁ::img.m ~statement of reasans™ will be wd nlﬂansmdmwnymmu.hnwm .
provosal, saves OJIDP and saves letad by the Admin
[0} )15):£) teviewers a Deedlass mads & of ¢ record. huﬂvmuln ezpcdumnh-uppcd
munfm time and soergy 1€ Ll should be- thrvuhlhnimamalmnfpmsﬂm
tavi wud:wm..l estaolished t set Soeth o
ol e, T - ey
F"fnulw!!mdmmrhnu nonarapetitive sals thet are requirecents, to review o
pmpouh\vhir.‘:hxltomm pilcable  * initially rej £ pmmmwudu:pmvnd-ovuuu

i P dmir; mhunum progam

nmlm'mldh 1 1 d (TSRS mm&n 1 m‘hj
from peer review. This should eliminaty*  [L zod Part C assistarce awsrd denialy Convequendy, § 34207 bas beea
most proposals thut wre elso withont is based on Sections 802-204 of Title Iof  revised to redect this separate and
suffldent merit 1 warrant peerreview the Omnidbus Coima Comtrol and Safs rale, outsids the peer review
mnnidmm:\gmmlnddmx Streste Act of 1964, 23 aendad. 23 procsss. for OJDP and other DOY

review wiil waste J 'h:a&'ﬂ?mx&m program stal Othr sections of the
of peer review resources. thhdmbuhtmpnbu.nhd ). ve minor
) uc.mc&cammoqd Federal Registar for mmuz(s..mm changes to the
provides that peerTeview will resaitine 12908, March 28, 1523) and between peer review and the othersteps
“relstive sgpregats renking of mbsvuhlhbndhﬂmllmh . in the overall review and

tons . . . based mpon sumericel procass that complement pest revicw.

by individoal peer . uCauwl: & Peer review should
reviewers." O[JDP sbouid assignpoist  raised general questions aboot how rtilize and -
uhnmhwhnmnm“m OJJDP will concdoct peerraview
d in mestings and ~ad hoc™ mail

uvfmhmthnOHDPPmﬂnww
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Manual, Both geo; and Subpart C~Imargancy Expedited: Issued. Is otherwise eligible for arr
specialized exp tmumpl!::nu oe flelds H"‘-(w avmd. and i!'dltprvased profectis of
related tae plrﬁ:dlrm (Seo . [wrentle lustice aext Ded:

§ 3410%Y)) ara included as asriewer MMMW£MM lhmuu pesr mmwmd-r Sebpart B

selsctiaa/ cation critena. US.C 5001 es saq)e- thataa mmnu nwmt without

Hovever, expasiencein the delivecy of

direct sazvices.to youth may-natbe Subpart A~Competttion SN

relevantto all compatitiva programs. $341 Purboss sxt agpicatellty. (¢) Assistancs awards for trauning

telactad by OHDP ol _(a) Thixwaipent af tre reguladon servicey uncier PactC section 244 il the

bamwita wecrion 224d)(1} (A andt By Admimsrator has mada s wntten

qualification farall peer cyviewers. . d’hwtrm Deifsqeency d nh. ";1-. c:

Exweuttvy Order 12292 Fravention Act of 1974 as amended. tiffed vide su

This proviaion requires that projects services (uwonzswmmmn
This-annevncement dose oot fnnd.ndundl:un oF Afor (A awerds of furnds
“‘du""'w mh“d‘d'“‘;‘.’: a assistancs awards undez the.  transferred to OfJOP by- mmhni'::ﬁr:l.
ik Emphasis Diacstionary lmhmud

Bot result u:.(-)u:i!nczuun Pf;“m(m oty gy 0 ugmant juv

sconommy ol $100 millayarmore. (5} A [natitute for [ovenile Jusicaand - 5L Farels madareed tathee Redorat

mafor inereese in aop costa ox prices. ax- Delinguerrcy Pravens mmmmc cias by OJJDE for

(c) adverse cxhcu on competition.. after October 12, T984, be Ry by law.

o 'L'_ - vy throy ﬂ':.iwb;"m' ot b,' ol HiAni (B) P:ucnrmmt comtract .T“d: ot

S 0 | Rt OO T Y te e snltletad

Regulatary FlaxibilRy Acy m“"‘;g'f"mmg' procuremnent of goeds and services for
- ot e ’“".,,,": semrmeepgme gy cmm, T TS

mamber of smaik ";ﬂ-"" for ummiadnmudma{m “sef aside” of Spectal Emphasis funds

:\.d daﬂmd.r-by th.n:;nhm!!mhuug spplicableta undar secfon 224{e).

{Pub. L 96354 and of ewsi Aol i3 Seloction crtersa
Paperwock Reductor Act lmuﬂmpﬂﬁ:ﬁmmm . (LAl frograms and isdividual
Thare are no collertion, af infoanatt % 254 asaistance-awards  Project applications subfectta.
ue othes Tihia
requirements contained in this: lected by tha Admi OfjDP.or Competitio nnnmsm snbpart
teguletior rwenited to besoiiwitted v the Adinisratar's wﬂl’;ummum. nly‘g?h.omm:

the Office ok Mansgementand Budgst  “hervinalter sefarred.io o thia part da the . bas Ec;n.lhummm;‘v‘ exmeat .

for revime undae the Pupeosark. - Administrator, after Getober 12, 1984 " G follawing gecaral selsctian. criterias,

Redactiox Act, 4 USLISOMAL. Pt B 5;“3%.5 L.sectior =X and mﬁt‘), E:ﬂpﬁbln to-Da .ddmdby

under Pert C of Juvenils claarly stated:

Lt of Subjeccr by 22CER Bart 3¢ Delimarncy Acrof 97 (iz (2] The objectives of typropossd.
Goamp I ily-dailr UsL 5481), except pmvfdu} irthe projece are cleacty cedned:
A@uﬁ’{f‘m c;f.md;:: mﬁcﬂl mmuuhmry setTordr (:ll"'hnpm[m deml;mdn:d-

34 to read as follows: §343 I Unkodtmhndnmanmfpmm

PART 14—ODP COMPETTION AND. 110 followims armassistancerand: m mmmmmgug stuctare

PEER REVIEVY PRHOCEDURES that OfJDR cansiders ta b 1o d: tor th condues of

Qutrpert A=Compeeicar scope of the secicn 225(d) compatition- e projects _ ;

' (8) Qrganizatodal capahillty is
ot oo scated.at ;-IJE suflceatto,

&1 Parpose of applicability: y suppoct tha projecs.

Ereptions to sppticabiity. (68} Bud: PN

UT Selestioncritens. o tbe dtor

e et ey o be undertakes. ’ S

Subpert B—Peec Review (b) The gerera] saietion criterin set

R forth arder § 343¢al. sbove.oay be

34100 Purpase and. i 1 For exey I

36101, Exceptiona m applicshiliny, comp

w2 rview specific sulection criteria for the

S0k Use of . puﬂ:nhrs&:nna.%pmn.oﬂ’la:::

UIOF Nemberofpeer rertevesrs. modHy the genmnl sefecdon Citeriato -

prerg UndDmrmtaFm MNIWW&WWWWV -

108 improve theirappiicabillly tosgiven

. 34308~ Qualift nl peer The reladve wrigit (poim’ .

P
o w

nlunl l‘nrelmnl«:dmmmmﬂbt .
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§344 Ad - and the compl of required Subpart B—Peer
requirements and procedures, Y " may be lered by the Review

(a) Applications for grants. Any
applicant aliphla for assistancs may
submit on or before such submi

Administrator. Howaver, in any case
where the Administrator proposes to

deudiioe date or dates as the
A I blish in

deny asai based upon the
applicant’s noncompilance with

/ may P
announcaments. an applicaton
contining such pertineat information
aad in accoraance with the forms and
instructions as preschibed therein and
any addf I forms and i as

pplicable to 2 prior
award. the AdminisTator shail do so
only after affording the appilcant
reasonable notice and an opportunsty ta
rebut tie proposed basls for degiel of

may be fied by tbe Admini
Such appilcation shall be execyted by
the applicantor an official or -
representative of the appilcant duly*
authorized to make such application and
to aasume on bebalf of the appilcant the
sations imposed by law, applicabl

regulatons. and any additional terms
and conditioas of the assistance award.
The Administrator may require any

ppl eligitle for assi under
thia Subpart to submit a pre
pmlgcul for review and approval prior
to the il

« (e) Disposition of Applications. On the

basis of competition and epplicable
raview procad pleted p

1o this part, the Administrstor will
eittier: .

(1) Approve the appilcation for
funding. in whols or in part, for such
amount of funds, and subject to such

df a3 the Ad deems

. necessary or deyirable for the

complstion of the approved project:

- (2}D that the applicadon is of

p ofanap

ptable quality for funding, in that it

ib} Cocperative arr {1}
Eligible parties x:ay enter into
cooperative arrangements with other
eligible parties, including those in
another State, to apply for assistanca.

{2} A joint application made by two or
more agpumu for assistancy under
this Subpart may have separate budgets
correaponding to the programs, services
and activities performed by each of the

. foint applicants or may bave a combined

budget If joint applications present
separate budgets, the Administrator
may make separate awards. or may
award a singie assistancs award
authorizing separate amounts for each
of the joint appileants.

(¢} Eva.uotion of opplications
submitied under Part C of the Act. zt\hu

d wi

p il
§ 24.1 of this Subpart for assistance with

meets mirimum 41-1‘(!}'11. but that the

must pp d for

funding because it did pot rank
sufficiently high in relation to other
applications approved for fundingto .
qualily for an award based on the level
of funding allocsted o the program: ar

{3) Reject the appiication for failure to
mee the applicable salection criteria at
s sufficiently high lavel 1o justify an
sward of funds or for a0y other reason
which the Ad d

§34.100  Purposs and sppilcability.

{a) Tuis subpart of the regulation
implements secdon 225(d)(2) of the
Juvenile Justice and Delinquency
Prevenrion Act of 1974, 43 amended.
This provision requires that projects
funded under new programs selected for
categorical assistance awerds under the
Special Emphasis discredonary grant
program {section 224} after October 12
1984, shail be reviewed beiote selection
and thereaiter 38 appropriate through a
{ormal peer raview process. Such
process muat ytilize experts (other than
oificiais and employees of the -
Deparment of Justice) in Oelds related
to the subject matter of the proposed

program.

(b) This subpart of the regulation
appiles (o ail grant, cooperative

and other assi awards

selected by tha Administrator. OJJDP.
after October 12 1984, under Part B,
Subpart IL section 224, and awards
undar Part C that are being considered
for noncompetitive award (and bence
subject to saction 225{d)(2)(b](i) of the
Juvenile Juatice and Delinquency
Prevention Act of 1974 {42 US.C. $301)).
except as provided in the Excaptions to
Applicability set forth below.

§34.101 Excaptons to sPpiicadlity,

The assistance and procurement
contract situadons specided in § 3132
and (i) of

advarsely impacts upon the applicant's
capability to successfully carry out the
project. )

!ﬂ Notificatior of disposition. ‘l.'.h-

/ notify the ap
in writing of the disposition of the

(a). (b}, {ch (a} {£). 2], (B).

bpart A and all Part C awards
competitively funded purstant to
section 225(d}(1}{A) are considered by
OfJDP to be cutside the 3cope of the
section 225(d) peer review requirement
a3 set forth in this subpart.

OfJDP or another Federa] agency, the
lppﬁml:'s compliancs or

with
applicable to such prior award as-
reflected in past wnitten eval

i Administrator in the notificadon of grant

award or subsequantly in writing, and . __.
otherwise would be allowable as coss
of the assistance award unflu n .

T iali dons.and -

reports and memoranda on performance,

p':'n( terms and conditions.

L0

application. A signed Grant/ §34.102 Peer review procedures,
Part C funds shall be evaluated by the Cooperativa Agreement form will be The CITDP peer review proceas wiil
Administrator through officers, Issued to notfy the applicant of an’ be contained in an OfJDP Peer Roviaw
il saaoed for o et R TR e Srvelonment in somoa o i
consultants engaged for 20 ag opraent in consultation with the
it el BCILIRITIS,  S i ity
specially qual parti Part i of the Natlonal Sciencs Foundation an
C progrim ares cavered by the Syailable coly with pectlo o the the adonal ladote of Mental Healts
Ly he-progr Hectiva date of an 1 agel 1 ta specifying sub aa
annguncement shall cleariy state the i p matters reisted to the peer
application review res (pear m%"‘m ‘rg;“’:’;.de" °'Im' ProfeCt  foview process. the Menual will -Tidres: :
revicwd%r ct%uir]ttg used for each eill be set forth in ‘r'::;. [ sunn‘xmiuuu a3 standards of eonduct,
competitive program . L £ P conflict of interest, compensadon of
announcement. . oy be reimbursed ot costs resulting peer reviewers, el Thlppeer review
-, {d) Applicant’s performance onprior  from obligations incurred beforw the process for all assistance awards
oword Whers the applicant bas - effectivadate of the assistance sward il gybject tn this Subpartwillbe *
previowly recetved an award from such costs are authorized by the . d § in

amannar with
this Subpart as implemented in the Peer
Review Manual.

§34.103 D«Inmoﬂ. ...

.-“Peer review" means the techaical
evajuatioa by a group of experts {other-

(-



Q

ERIC

Aruitoxt provided by Eic:

'

98

Fedsral Register | Yol 20; Nao. 149'/ Friday, Aagust 2, 1985 £ Rules and Reguirdans 1367
than officers and employees ofthe merstthat a1 award ‘without competition  Internaf reviewers determine appiicant

Departmant of Justica) qualified by -

I8 justified. Iz suck case; the

compliance witlr basic programy and

101

i vu‘l:r.\" ;.r:d e;:glcmn.; ;:g‘- "'“vm determnarion of whethar to bysze & i mﬁ‘“‘zfmﬂmﬂ- "dm" the
results of peerreview. an vide
.:t’anh:hhld underSobpart A ofthxrl;:rr ho a mu‘";ub'mm the exercsg of the  overalk program mluldm_v::d
technicai and programmatic ment of o tothe A
asustancs.. - §34.108. Pear reviawm methoda., §34I108  Salection of AVewsrs.
(3) Peet raview will aormaily consist The Admmamator. OJJDP, wll make
't;;;‘“’”""""‘ il nfmmm&:mmspmnd«im the 'Inuu.l;.':nn oiblaux pear
- ganarn, iztema Tus:
r“;ﬂﬂ' m'?;.vm!dplﬁlﬂ::"' e u!abﬂshad-u:dnSubpmAnL.lm pm s-lrc:inn.;xv:ul for peer raniewers wil)
P hhﬂu“’ﬂ iy b :w gtmﬂl and any prograca s be detailsd m tha OJ[DP PmR-vuu
aht“dthn mp'“. ] f"" o for criteria {dennfied in. the program Manuel
whn:uhmm ber of appl is i of arth "-M_‘f_li' $34108 Qualficztions ot Deer MEViewsm.
P teview may Se conducted at £ The genanl reviewer qualification
papers) may be nquuud-nm pnx:‘;;nv!u: h,u?:,d"‘ Fastings o Ex;‘rh !z:;nuud' by the Adwinatrator
Admmstratac's optlan. Pra-ap) oversmght through mait reviews. ora * e 0 0L pees rRviewears. aret
. il e revlewsd by qualifed Qjor combination obatty Whars (11.Ganezalized knawledga of juvanil
which fail to mnl ln!nhnum Jite visits may alen be e et
FPDN mplnyed.'nu pm method nlp«r (h) S;odzﬂnnb;:;lai;l.lamun:
raview eech P -
;n::‘ugn;.mmn of clearty L’-sh suﬁ:hnt competitive pqu l:l Tl undcu 1
ity ualify as cxiteria to be used by pter Addldmld.lmb-ﬁ‘bc dnd.ln
o ey ot Feppropee v, wil et B OIFR fee v i
&Frg:gm Mwmmmm (b) For peer review conducted through ~ § 34310 Managyment of poer reviews.
(h) Wtuu el mntings.pmnvl-w paneliats will ba A technical support contracior may
dln 08 h;uh; u:m_llhn OJT0F arogram managerin
announcement, an tnitial taviews wall ba. g’vrr.;scf e OﬂDPPnrﬂanew (o8 peas taviaw process.
m"hwz:mggvmu Manual, who will Uiea overses thy §34111 Compenmtion,
frocz peat rev ."d"" ok ';ﬁnd:‘viduﬂmdmp review All peerreviewers will be ellgible to
thy sach Wher tme.o- thxi. wg.dwmm um!g:ﬁ i
[ uhzuxs e o3t precindm the. rnaton ¥ provi
S;‘dl uqmmumwﬂbl M"ﬁﬂ M‘: peer raviaw paneh.mait b O[IDP Prer Review Mamigk
determinad 1a be qualifisd and ciigihia o wil be used. For competitiv Z
I programs. muil reviews will bewwd earadd
;rm-mm?:b. nnly\-hml!u-a Iministrutor maker v Revies—{Fesarved]
a0 Mb-d S- Regmmeys
(C)mmuiu.d'pou‘mqun ":‘d""ﬂb"”"w . Offlcaof [uvaniis} d
of xppll i being
?m’sm Rauns:. T.‘xu:.x gmidmd for P;’ 3£"5Plnm% orPat  [FR Do;:—xmm-ds—m e
ordinarity numerical valies yuppore I sucircase htienad
d b odi Jme' @mmmh'mﬁu
andassetfonhin m.c;mum paer . :
Raview Menyal procass. 2 qualify:am “Cntstagding”. o }

(d) Pescroviaw recommendations in. 36108 Number of Deer reviewers. EPARTHENT OF RTATION
conjusction with the results ofintemal The Cozst Guard '
reviave andieny & b!mmuﬁum will
snpplmuryrrdm wﬂuluﬂ’.nr 24 rogram. {82 affected by tha 33CFR Part 112
A nf‘ voiuma of applcations mucpludo:

mircorol Tl D tomears (o teanrsan
[ pesr 1
np(pl{cacmfnrﬁmdng M;?.'B'mwm:g?‘;u X y Adae ¢
expioyees epartment ce trant ’
lhnbcrequuudfmnwym iutuﬁmu‘rprvimrzﬁmh  Wa Al o
orderty nse | -
Gm ? exsures divernity of Guaid. DOT: *
{1t Pres cevi - will lewapsha lhn:rl'vfnrb Cnmut
" case ewaphan | awslie - acnow T
.Mmmmﬂ. Sade of sach todi - a e can had p -
section Z8(d)(IBI(i) §38107 Usa vt opartmant of juxtee: - tog e s .
Q LSRIADTX K7 _"'"- mm;zﬁ-ms:mmdgnnmu
. nnrmﬂmquzﬂﬁeécnm’md' - Sulﬂmruthmn
review mwhaﬁ:ﬁ:m other DO} mf-rmmmlm ©i-the mcﬁmmlﬁm‘ﬁ“
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0JJDP PEER REVIEW MANUAL

Office of the Administrator
Office aof Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention
Washington, D.C 20531
Noveinber 5, 1985
Purpose. This manual establishes guidance far peer reviewers employed by the Office aof
Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention (OJJDP). It supplements the Department of
Justice, OJJDP, Regulation an Campetition and Peer Review Policy, 28 CFR Part 34

(See Appendix A).

The OJJDP Review Sysiem. Accamplishment of OJJDP's mission is dependent, to a large

extent, upan the success af the programs and projects it funds. 1n this regard, a critical
port‘of the pracess is the initial selection of projects vfor award. There are two main
stages in this pracess. The first is "peer review", the technical and pragrammatic
evaluation of praject applications using specific review criteria established in pragrom
announcements. The second is "internal review", ta determine applicant compliance with
basic program and statutary requirements, to review the results of peer review, and to
provide overall evaluations and pragram recommendations ta the Administrator.
"Supplementary review" may also be obtained in addition to peer review and internal
review. The results of these reviews, if needed, wauld augment the peer review and

internal review processes.

Peer Review--Purpase. The purpose of the peer review stage of the OJJDP review

system is to obtain advice on the technical and programmatic merit of ¢rant applicatians
(in the form of funding recommendations) in arder that OJJDP officials 1nay have the

benefit of an independerﬁ assessment of all applications under review. Thus, this stage in
the review system helps greatiy in the identification of those applications evidencing the

highest level of averall merit.
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Peer Review—Palicy. It is the palicy of the OJJDP ta use peer review in the evoluation

of all assistance awards except thase specifically excluded under the terms aof the OJJDP
Campetition and Peer Review regulatian (See "Exclusians®, 28 CFR Part 34). The Office
has used peer review in the evaluation of applicatians submitted under campetitive
program annauncements (mostly in the case aof research and evaluation prajects, and ta @
lesser' extent, assistance awards) far several years. Therefare this palicy is naw madified
ta expand the application of peer review ta all types of assistance awards except thase
atherwise excluded from caverage. OJJDP will alsa use peer review in areas where it is
nat required, as determined ta be oppropriate. Far example, peer review may be used for
caompetitively awarded research, develapmental, ar demanstration prajects funded under

Part C of the Juvenile Justice Act.

Peer review recommendatians are advisary only and nat binding an the OJJDP
Administratar except in the case of nancampetitive praject applicatians that are
determined thraugh peer review nat ta be of such autstanding merit as to justify a
nancampetitive award. Althaugh the Office's enabling legisle*ian (The Juvenile Justice
and Delinquency Preventian Act of 1974, as amended) requires peer review far certain
applications, the final decision whether ar nat ta fund an application rests salely with the
OJJOP Administrator. Hawever, the Administrator will give great weight ta peer review

recammendatians in the selectian of projects far award.

‘Definitians, "Peer review" means the technical evaluation by a graup of experts

qualified by training and experience in o particular area ar field of juvenile justice aor o
related field ta be considered "peers" of applicants and give expert advice an the

technical and programmatic merit of assistance opplications in thase areas ar fields.
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A "peer reviewer" is an individual qualified ta perform peer review and wha is nat an

afficer ar emplayee aof the Department of Justice.

A "Peer Review Graup" (PRG) consists of three ar mare neer reviewers selected ta

review, evaluate, and make recammendatians with 1,1 to a group of pre-aopplicatians

aor applications submitted ta OJJDP in respanse to a cc..:zetitive pragram onnauncement,
ar ta review a single nancampetitive opplication ta determine whether it is of

autstanding merit. The wark of a PRG may be canducted in persan ar by mail.

"Peer review recommendatians® cansist of actians (ronging fram funding ta denial) that
peer reviewers recommend ta the Administrotar an pre-opplications ar applications
submitted in respanse ta a campetitive pragram onnauncement, or an nancampetitive

applicatians.

An "internal reviewer" is on afficer ar employee of the Department of Justice qualified

by experience and expertise ta canduct apprapriate applicatian/pragram reviews,

An "Internal Review Graup" (IRG) consists aof thase internal reviewers selected ta review
a graup of pre-applications ar applications submitted to OJJDP in respanse to o
campetitive program annauncement, ta review a single nancampetitive opplication, ar ta
review and evaluate the recommendations of o PRG as part af the internal review

pracess.
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"Supplementary reviews" are thase perfarmed by peer reviewers which are necessary for
particular pragrams ar praject applicatians: |) to address highly technical aspects aof
applications which initial PRG members are nat qualified ta address; 2) ta obtain
additianal reviews in instances in which the initial PRG results do nat represent a
cansensus af apinion with respect ta o funding recommendation; ar 3) in the event of
conflicts of interest within the Peer Review Graup, resulting in on insufficient . umber of

reviews.

"Competitive" awards are thase made under OJJDP program annauncements (published in
the Federal Register), which infarm the public of the availability of funds for specific

purposes and invite formal opplicatians (ar, in same instances, pre-applicatians).

"Nancampetitive" awards are thaose made in the absence aof pragram annauncements
inviting applicatians. Such applicatians may be salicited by OJJDP or unsalicited, i.e.

submitted at the initiative of the applicant.

"Financial review" refers ta a determination of whether the prapased casts cantained in a
farmal applicatian are allowable and adequately justified. This review is perfarmed by
the Financial Management Grants Assistance Divisian, Office of the Camptraller, Office
aof Justice Pragrams (OJP). (OJJDP is lacated within the argonizationa! structure of the
0JP.)
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Number of Peer Reviewers. The number of peer reviewers canstituting a PRG will vary

by pragram {os offected by the valume aof opplications anticipated ar received). A
minimum of three peer reviewers will review each opplication, whether the review is
conducted thraugh PRG meetings ar by mail. The objective is ta ensure a diversity of

backgraunds and perspectives.

Reviewer Qualifications. Peer Reviewers shall exhibit: 1) generalized knowledge of

juvenile justice ar related fields; ar 2) specialized knawledge in areas ar fields addressed
by the applications ta be reviewed under a particular progrom; or 3) o cambination of 1)
and 2). Use of these reviewer criteria will be gaverned by the review task. Far example,
in the case of an application, ar a graup of applicatians, on which the Administratar
wishes advice with respect ta their value ta the field, greater weight wauld be ossigned
ta the first criterion. Hawever, in the case of a graup of opplications submitted in
respanse ta a highly technical or specialized pragrom orea, greater weight wauld be

assigned ta the secand criterion.

Peer Review Graup Pool. OJJDP will maintain o "paal” of patential peer reviewers. fram

which peer reviewers shall be selected. Any individual with requisite expertise may be
included in the poal ot his or her request ar by OJJDP. This paal is maintoined primarily
far peer review purposes. Every effart will be made ta include a sufficient number of
nationally recognized ond interested experts ta meet the Office's peer review needs.
Experts are cantinually added as QJJDP stoff and afficials learn of additianal experts nat

presently in the pool.
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Selectian of Reviewers. A Peer Review Graup shall be created far the purpase of

reviewing applications {ar preapplicatians) submitted under each pragram annauncement
ar ta review a single nancampetitive application being cansidered far funding an the bo:c.is
of autstanding merit. Selection of peer reviewers will be made fram the peer review
graup pooi. The OJJDP Program Manager will specify the particulor areas of expertise
applicable ta each review task. Thase reviewers within the paal passessing such areas af
expertise shall be identified os "eligible reviewers". In additian, the Pragram Manager
moy add ather quolified experts ta the list af eligible reviewers. The Pragram Manager
shall then select fram amang the eligible reviewers, using the fallawing criteria: 1) priar
perfarmance an similar tasks (if ony); 2) applicability of expertise relevant ta the
particular task, and 3) where apprapriate, e.g., in the case of o requirement of several
typos of expertise ta occomplish a particular review task, representation of the

necessary range of types of expertise.

In addition, the Pragram Manager shall give particular attentian ta avaiding the creation
af unbalanced PRGs. It is impartant that such graups be structured ta pravide braad
representation and many views an matters under the PRG's purview. Particular attentian ’
will be given ta graups wha shauld be, but are nat presenfly,_ well represented. Same
general cansideratians that shauld help achieve reasonable balance in PRGs are the
fallowing: 1) Individual qualifications—each member shauld have recagnized pertinent
expertise ar demonstrated ability as a reviewer, ar bath; 2) Fields of expertise—within
reasonable limits, members' fields of specialty shauld be camplementary within the
graup; 3) Public impact--where pertinent, same members shauld be representative af
regians, arganizations, ar segments af the public directly affected by issues under
cansideration; 4) Academic impact--members fram the ocademic cammunity shauld
represent small, medium, and large institutians, as well as public and private

institutions. Whenever passible, cancurrent ar successive selectians of individuals fram

-~
R
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the same institution should be avoided; 5) Nanacademic impact--Representatives fram
autside the academic cor;1munity are desirable in all instonces--fram bath public and
private pragrams; é) Underrepresented views--special attentian shauld be paid to
abtaining qualified reviewers from such underrepresented groups as minarities, women,
and the handicapped; 7) Age distributian--members shauld be selected fram as broad g
range af age graups as is feasible; and 8) Geographic balance--members shauld be drawn

from as brood a set of geogrophical areas as is feasible.

Selectian af internal reviewers shall be based upon the level and type of expertise
required far the review task. Pragram Managers shall submit a peer review graup
recommendatian ta the cagnizant Division Director, the Deputy Administratar, and the

Administrator.

The Administratar, 0JJDP, shall hove final appraval autharity over the campasition of

Peer Review Graups and Internal Review Groups.

Standards of Conduct. All peer reviewers emplayed by OJJDP are "special Gavernment

emplayees" and, as such, are subject ta Department of Justice Standards of Canduct (28

C.F.R. == See Appendix B).

Canflict of Interest. In oddition ta the general DOJ canflict of interest rules, set forth
in its Standards of Canduct, OJJDP peer reviewers ore subject to the following rules with
?

respect ta canflict of interest.

It is OJJDP palicy ta prohibit a PRG member fram participating in the review af uny
application when he ar she has a conflict of interest. {Such a potential ar rea! conflict

must be brought ta the attention of the 0JJDP Progrom Manager.) Accardingly, such
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PRG members may not receive copies, participote in site visits, or be present during the
PRG's discussion of any application in which there is a real or apparent conflict of

interest.

Individuals shall not be used as peer reviewers, or shall have oppropriate restrictions
placed on their participation, where the following relationships become known to the
QJJOP Progrom Manager: |) reviewer would be directly involved in the project, e.g., as
an advisory board member, a consultant, collaborator, or as a conference speaker whose
expenses would be paid from the grant; 2) reviewer is from t'he same institution or
orgonization os the applicant or was recently employed there; 3) reviewer and applicant
have a fomily relationship; 4) reviewer and applicont have been related as a student and
thesis odvisor or post-doctoral advisor; 5) reviewer and cpplicant are known to be close
friends or open antagonists; 6) reviewer ond applicant have collaborated recently on work
related to the proposal; 7) reviewer has a proposal planned for submission or currently
under review within the same subject areo; 8) reviewer has had o recent declination,
substantial budget reduction, or other unfavorable action from the OJJOP; 9) reviewer is
currently directly involved in a closely associated project; 10) reviewer is under
consideration for a position at the applicant's institution or arganization; 11) reviewer
has served in an official or semi-officiol copacity in o clasely associated organization; or
12) reviewer's organizatian has members (or closely offilioted officials; e.g., baard of
trustees members) who serve in an afficial capacity with the applicant organization or

institution.

Standord Review Criteria. All pragram and individua! praject applications subject ta

PRG review will, at a minimum, be evaluated using the fallawing standard review
criteria: 1) the problem ta be addressed by the project is clearly stated; 2) the objectives

of the propased project are clearly defined; 3) the project design is sound and

1t NN
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cantains program elements directly linked ta the achievement of praject abjectives; 4)
tr » praject monogement structure is adequate ta the successful canduct of the project;
5) ot yanizatianal capability is demonstraied at a level sufficient ta successfully suppart
the project; ond 6) budgeted costs are reasonable in comparisan ta the octivities praposed

to be undertaken.

Each pragrom annauncement will indicate ony additional pragram-specific review

criteria to be fallawed in peer review far that progrom.

Pre-Applications. In the case of pragroms far which o large number of applications is
expected, pre-applicatians (also called "concept papers") may be required at the
Administratar's aption. Generally, pre-applicatians will be initially reviewed by qualified
0JJDP staff ta eliminate thase which clearly lack sufficient merit ta qualify as patential
CO;ldidOfes far funding cansideration, because of foilure ta meet minimum statutory ar
pragram requirements. Minimum stotutory (where applicable) and pragram requiremants
will be specified in the program onnc;uncemenf. Stoff review is nat intended ta eliminate
from further cansideration pre-applicatians which might be cansidered marginal; rather,
this review wauld only eliminate thaose preapplicatians which have such seriaus
deficiencies that further develapment of a farmal application wauld canstitute o waoste
of opplicant and OJJDP resaurces. An example is a praposal ta establish o diversian
pragram which is submitted in response taa pragram annauncement requesting prapasals
ta pravide intensive treatment far chranic vialent affenders within carrectioncl

institutions.

The Administratar may, as determined by the number of applicatians, pragram
camplexity and ather factars as may be appropriate, subject pre-applicaiions ta the peer

review process prior ta the develapment of farmal applications.
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Internal Review. This review shall be canducted ta determine the level of applicant

campliance with specific program ond statutary requirements. These requirements will
vory from ane pragrom ta the next and will be included in pragram annguncements. In
additian, this review may include review and evaluatian aof the peer review pracess, peer

review recommendations, and the results aof supplementary reviews, if any.
Internal review may be canducted by the Progrom Manager ar by a farmally established
Internal Review Group. It shall result in an averall evaluation aof the applicatian(s) and

the identification of majar applicant strengths and weaknesses.

Peer Review Methads. Peer review moy be canducted ot meetings of peer reviewers held

under O JJDP aversight, thraugh mail reviews, ar a cambinatian of bath. Where
appropriate, site visits by PRGs may alsa be emplayed. The primary methad af peer
review far each annaunced campetitive program, including oll review criteria ta be used

by peer reviewers, will be specified in each pragram annauncement,

Far peer review canducted thraugh meetings, PRG members will be gathered tagether
far instruction, including review of this manual, and the OJJDP Pragram Manager will
aversee the canduct of review sessions. Where time ar ather factars such as cast
preclude the canvening of a PRG, mail reviews, with opprapriate instructians, will be
used. Mail reviews will be the narmal pracedure used ta evaluate campetitive

applications when anly a small number is submitted.
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The peer review pracess cansists of two types of assessments of opplications: qualitative
and quantitative. Far each opplicatian, at least three primary reviewers will be assigned

ta perfarm bath of these types of review.

The qualitative assessment shall consist of written camments on each af the review

criteria set farth abave.

The quantitative assessment shall consist of numerical volues assigned ta each af the
applicatians using the review criteria. These values shall reflect the written camments
on each criterion. The maximum scare an each criterian shall be indicated in the
pragram onnouncement and shall tatal 100 paints. By way of illustratian:

1) Statement af the prablem--20 paints

2) Defin‘*ian of abjectives--20 paints

3) Praject design~-20 paints

4) Management structure—15 paints

5) Organizatianal capability-15 paints

6) Reasanableness af casts-| 0 paints

The results of peer review will be a relative aggregate ranking aof applications in the

form of "Summary Ratings". These will be based an numerical values assigned by

individual peer reviewers, in the fallowing manners
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Outstonding (90-100 points): Recommended for funding. Highest priority for support
based on outstanding merit.

Good (70-89 points): Recommend for funding. Quolified for support if sufficient
funds ore ovoiloble.

Fair (50-69 points): Quolified for support, provided specified deficiencies ore
corrected.

Poor (Fewer thon 50 points): Should not be supported becouse the proposol hos

serious deficiencies which disquolify it for funding support.

As determined to be oppropriote by O0JJDP, when a group of opplicotions is reviewed by o
PRG at o meeting, eoch opplicotion moy olso be reviewed by up to three "secondory
reviewers". Their review sholl be conducted for informotioncl ond discussion purposes
only ond not be subject to the formol rating procedure. Their review will prepare them
to discuss the opplicotion octively with the primory reviewers. Following completion of
the primory ond secondory reviews, ﬁ;e entire PRG sholl discuss eoch opplicotion. Such
discussion sholl be |ed by the Program Monoger. Following this discussion, the primory
reviewers then have the opportunity to revise their criterion ond oggregote scores. The
overoge of these oggregote scores constitutes the PRG's recommendotion with respect to

funding of eoch opplicotion.

Following completion of peer review, internol stoff review, ond ony supplementory
reviews determined to be necessory, the Progrom Moncger shall forword ﬁ‘we results of
the review process to the Administrotor, the cognizont Division Director and the Deputy
Administrotor, together with on overall summory of the review process ond the resulting
recommendations. The peer review recommendotions, in conjuncﬁon.with the results of
internol review, ore intended to assist the Administrotor in the considerotion of

competing opplications and the selection of opplicotions for funding. Should the
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Administratar's final selections differ fram the PRG's recammendations, a written
statement af reasons shall be campleted by the Administrator and made a part of the
pragram recard. The Administrator's final selections are alsa subject ta financial review

and appraval 5y the Office of the Camptraller, OJP.

Review of Noncampetitive Applications. Nancampetitive assistance applicatians which

the Administrator determines warrant peer review, pursuant ta Section 225 (d)(1)(B)i),
witl normally be evaluated thraugh mail reviews. Evaluations of these applicotions shall
be canducted using the same methods as far competitive applications. Hawever, in
oddition ta the six stondard review criterio, a seventh criterian shall be used: the extent
to which the pragrom (ar praject) cancept is of autstanding merit. This criterian shall be
allocated an apprapriate propartian af the possible 100 paints. In arder ta qualify far
funding, such applications must be determined thraugh the peer review pracess ta rate as
"outstanding" Ly o majarity of the peer reviewers, and the remaining reviewer(s) must

rate the opplicatian ot least "gaad".

Guidelines far Selection af Applicatians. All applications will, at o minimum, be subject

ta review based on the extent ta which they meet the "general selectian criteria"
specified in 28 C.F.R., Sec, 34.3 ond ony additianal campetitive applicatian requirements

and pracedures as specified in the pragram annauncement.

In additian to a consideration af general and pragram-specific selection criteria, peer
review recammendatians, and any internal and supplementary reviews submitted far
consideratian, the Administratar, in determining whether ar nat ta apprave applications
far funding under Part B, Subpart 1I, Sectian 224, of the Juvenile Justice Act, will
consider: [) the relative cost and effectiveness of the prapased praject in effectuating

the purpases aof Part B; 2) the extent ta which the prapased project will incarparate new
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ar innavative techniques; 3) the extent ta which the proposed praject meets the
abjectives and priarities of the State Farmula Grant Plan, when a State plan has been
appraved by the Administratar under Sec. 223(c) and when the lacation and scape of the
pragram makes such cansideration opprapriate; 4) the increose in capacity of a public ar
private agency, institution, ar individual applicant ta pravide services to address juvenile
delinquency and juvenile delinquency preventian; 5) the extent ta which the praopased
praject serves communities which have high rates of youth unemplayment, schaal
drapout, and delinquency; and 6) where applicable, the adverse impact that may result
fram the restrictian of eligibility, based upan populatian, far cities with a papulatian
greater than farty thousond, lacated within States which have na city with o papulatian

aver twa hundred and fifty thausand.

Each pragrom annauncement will set farth the specific criteria to be used in the review
of prapaosals submitted under it. Hawever, the Administratar may use the abave criteria
(ond athers as specified in the pragram annauncement, such as geographic balance) in

making the final funding decisian.

The Administratar's application of these cansideratians daes nat abviate use af peer
review results. Rather, in the context of peer review, these factars wauld be mast
applicable in the event of clasely caompeting applicatians. Thus, applicatian af the abave
cansideratians wauld help achieve o pattern aof balanced funding-~cther things being

equal.

Confidentiality. PRG members must treat as absolutely canfidential all applicatian
materials, reviewers' camments, deliberations, ond recommendatians of the PRG.
Reviewers are prahibited fram praviding any infarmatian abaut the PRG's evaluatian af

an individual application to the Project/Pragram Directar ar cognizant staff of the
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proposed praject. Alsq, application materials and infarmation abaut the PRG's discussian
ar recommendations an particular applications must nat be divulged ta ar discussed with
any persons nat invalved in the review pracess. Should o PRG member receive a request
far opplication material ar infarmatiaon obaut review discussians ar recammendatians, the

individual requesting the infarmatian is ta be referred ta the OJJDP Program Manager.

Infarming Reviewers of Action. OJJDP stoff warkloads narmally preclude rautine natice

ta each reviewer af the action taken an specific propasals. Reviewer inquiries shauld be

oddressed ta the OJJDP Pragram Manager.

Infarming Applicants of Reviewer Camments. Unsuccessful applicants will receive {an

their propasai anly) either a summary of reviewer camments which specif)."opplicotion
deficiencies, ar copies of reviewer rating and camment sheets (with reviewer
identification remaved). Where summaries are pravided initially, copies of reviewer
rating and comment sheets will be pravided if on applicant specifically requests these
dacuments. Likewise, successful applicants may receive bath summaries of reviewer
camments and verbatim capies of peer reviews (excluding reviewer identificatian). The

affice cantact persan far such infarmation is the Program Manager.

Management. A technical suppart cantractar may assist the O JJDP Pragram Manager in

managing the peer review pracess.

Oversight and Audit. An OJJDP Campetition and Peer Review Oversight Caardinatar
shall: 1) aversee the competition and peer review pracess, and 2) abtain an annual

independent assessment of the peer review selection pracess.
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Compensation. All peer reviewers will be eligible ta be paid an established fee: $150.00
per day. Reviewers shall nat be poid far time spent in the preliminary review and rating
of applications. PRG members shall be paid anly far time spent in ihe canduct of PRG
meetings. Mail reviewers shall be paid only far time spent preparing written evaluations
of propasals. In addition, peer reviewers will be eligible for reimbursement for travel
expenses, including per diem in lieu of subsistence, as authorized by Sectian 5703 of Tit'e

5, United States Cade.
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Memorandum
Subect  Legal Principles Applicable to Date
. Determining Personal Liability of October 17, 1986/////
Directors of the National Partnership

to Prevent Drug and Alcohol Abuse
Jsmong Youth

To From 477 u/Z:%Q/

Frank Porpotage n Js wilson
Program Manager Associate General Counsel
Special Emphasis Division, 0JJDP 0GC, OJP

This is in response to your request of September 26, 1986 for a
legal memorandum regarding whether the individual Board members
of the National Partnership can be held liable for decisions made
by Partnership management. I presume that you are asking
specifically about possible claims for costs incurred under the
grant that may be disallowed by OJJDP in the future.

There follows a gemneral survey of legal principles based on
caselaw.

General Principles of Director Liability

[N

As a general proposition, where a corporation is unable to, or
fails to, pay its debts, directors are not personally liable even
where the corporation is insolvent. This is consistent with the
basic principle of agency law that an agent (director) is not
responsible for acts done on behalf of the principal. Rather,
the directors' primary duty is to administer the assets of the
corporation for the benefit of its owners and creditors (Marti:
v, Chambers, 214 F. 769). Directors, then, are neither insurors
nor guarantors of corporate debts.

However, there are certain circumstances under which directors
may be held personally liable for corporate debts: e.g., where
there is a constitutional, statutory or charter provision
imposing liability; where directors have agreed by contract to be
so bound; or where the director is found to be the alter-ego of
the corporation; that is, where the interest and ownership are so
closely united that, for all practical purposes, there is no
distinction between the individual director and the corporation
(Wittman v. Whittingham, 259 P. 63, 85 Cal. App. 140). The
alter-ego theory is primarily applied in the case of a closely-
held corporation.
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Moreover, directors and officers may be held personally liable
for corporate obligations if the corporation has been so
defectively organized as to have neither de jure nor de fuacto
existence (Baker v. Bates-Street Shirt Co., C.C.A. Me., 6 F.2d
854). Although the de facto existence of a corporation will
generally excuse personal liability, directors have been held to
be personally liable, despite their good faith efforts, where
they contract debts in the name of a corporation which, for legal
purposes, has not yet come into existence at all. This rule is
consistent with the principle of agency law that he who acts as
agent for a nonexisting or legally incompetent principal is
personally liable to any person with whom the agent dealt who is
ignorant of the facts (American Soap Co. v. Bogue, 152 N.E. 393,
20 Ohio App. 375). Also see §4:02, "Nonprofit Enterprises: Law
and Taxation", attached.

Directors of Non-Profit Corporations

The officers and agents of a charitable corporation or
association are bound by the general rules concerning the
authority and responsibility of a fiduciary. Persons dealing
Wwith them must take notice - at their peril - of the powers
granted to the charity by its articles of incorporation (Horton

v. Tabitha Home, 145 N.W. 1023).

Misfeasance

The primary remedy for corporate creditors is found pursuant to
statutory law rather than the common law. Many states have s
enacted statutes making directors personally liable for corporate
damages or corporate debts. Most require that directors bte found
guilty of certain official neglect or misconduct, e.g.,

contracting for pre-incorporation debts, making excessive debts,

or making a prohibited loan (see, e.g., Rubinstein v. Kaprzak,

124 A, 362, 2 N.J. Mise. 323).

Generally, these statutes are considered to be remedial and
compensatory in nature as far as the interests of creditors are
concerned. As such, the courts have generally held that the
statutes should receive a broad, liberal construction (Broderick

v. Marcus, 261 NYS 625). Where, however, a statute is construed

to be penal in nature, courts have held that the statute must be
strictly construed in favor of the individual(s) sought to bé
charged. : 4Ll

~a
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Moreover, the standard by which corporate directors/officers may
be excused from liability is one of "substantial compliance" with
the statute, e.g., overlooking a mere technical detail which does
not affect the substance, and which is therefore not sufficient
to impose liability.

Directors are liable only to the extent that a debt could be
enforced against the corporation (see e.g., Knower v. Haines, 31
F. 513).

Officers and agents may be individually liable for lnjury
resulting from their own acts or conduct, particularly if such
injury results from their misfeasance rather than from
nonfeasance (Pease v. Parsons, 173 N.E. 406, 273 Mass. 111).

Such liability is determined by state statute. New York statute,
for example, imposes on directors of charitable corporations the
same liability imposed on stockholders, differing only in degree
(Marsh v. Kave, 61 N.E. 177, 168 N.Y. 196).

Duty to Exercise Due Care

The precise relations and duties of directcrs vary with the
character of the particular corporation and the nature of its
business, the understanding between the members of that
corporation or the administrative practices approved by them, and
the general usage in that type of corporate business. See §4:08,
"Nonprofit Enterprises: Law and Taxation", attached.

Some cases compare directors to "mandatories", persons who have
gratuitously undertaken to perform certain duties, and who are
therefore bound to apply ordinary skill and diligence - but no
more. "One who voluntarily takes the position of director, and
invites confidence in that relation, undertakes, like a
mandatory, with those he represents, or for whom he acts, that he
possesses at least ordinary knowledge and skill, and that he will
bring them to bear in the discharge of his duties." (Bosworth v.
Allen, 168 N.Y.157, 61 N.E.163).

A lack of due care in making a decision which causes harm to a
corporation can be actionable. However, directors may violate'
the duty of due care through lack of attention or fallure to
adequately supervise officers or employees. A claim based on
failure to supervise generally involves :n allegation that the
directors failed in their duty to detect or prevent mismanagement
by corporate officers or employees. Although widespread
delegation of authority for day to day corporate affairs is
permissable, such delegation does not relieve directors of their
obligation to exercise due care in the supervision of officers or
employees (Lowell Hoit & Co. v. Detig, 320 Ill App 179, 50 N.E.2d
602, 603 (1943)). -
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Directors' Responsibility to Have
Knowledpe of Corporate Activities

Directors are not personally 1liable for the acts or omisssions of
corporate officers or employees merely by virtue of their
position as directors. 1In order to establish liability, a
plaintiff must show either that the director had knowledge of the
wrongful act or that in the exercise of due care, the director
should have been aware of circumstances demanding corrective
action (Harman v. Willbern, 374 F Supp 1149,1163 (D Kan 1974)).

A lack of knowledge of wrongdoing is not an absolute defense.

The law does not recognize a "figurehead" director. Thus, a
director cannot close his eyes to what is going on around him in
the coaduct of the pusiness of the corporation, and thereby avoid
liability for failing to act. Directors are charged with
knowledge of facts which they reasonably should have known or
discovered in the discharge of their duties, A director is
expected to attend directorts meetings and to have a general
knowledge of the financial condition of the company and of its
system of management. The courts have found violations of the
duty of due care where a director habitually failed to attend
director's meetings and where a director did not pay the
slightest attention to her duties and was unfamilier with
information contained in the company's annual financial
statements which would have alerted her to alleged fraud (Francis
v. United Jersey Bank, 87 NJ 15, 432 A2d 814 (1981)),

A director is generally entitled to rely on the integrity of
management if he has attended meetings and fulfilled his duty of
attention, and if such reliance is reasonable under the
circumstances. The extent to which reliance will be deemed
reasonable will depend on the facts and circumstances of the
particular case. The existance of facts which would arouse the
suspicion of the ordinary prudent director will furnish the basis
for liability of a director or officer who fails to make
reasonable inquiries and act with due care regarding his
suspicions (Preston-Thomas Const. Inc. v. Central Leasing Corp.,
518 P2d 1125, 1127 (Okla Ct App 1973)).

Directors' Actions or Lack Thereof Must be the Proximate Causé
of Loss or Damages

Even if a plaintiff can show that a director or officer violated
a duty of due care, recovery will be denied unless the plaintiff
can also show causation. The plaintiff must demonstrate that the
proper performance of the officer's or director's duties would

have avoided the loss (See Francis v. United Jersey Bank, supra).

w—
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In order to makec a detormination regarding potential liability of
members of the Partnership Board of Directors, the details would
have to be reviewed to determine the facts and the above legal
principles applisd., The degree of lack of due care of the
directors and the vlement of causation for any actual loss would
also have to be determined.

Comment

If a claim accrues against the Partnership and is unpaid, this
office will work with OJJDP to conduct a review in accordance
with the principles of this memorandum.

Please note that nothing contained in this memorandum should be
construed to indicate a preliminary determination or view on the
actual liability of Partnership board members for future claims
against the Partnership.

Attachment

ce: Richard B. Abell, Acting Assistant Attorney General
Verne L. Speirs, Acting Administrator, OJJDP
Jack A. Nadol, Comptroller
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CHAFTER 4

LIABILITY OF MEMBERS AND
DIRECTORS

§ 4:01. Liability of Members.

§ 4:02. Legal Standards Determining Liability of Directors.
§ 4:03. General Duties of Trustees.

§4:04. General Duties of Corporate Directors.

§ 4:05. — Duty of Loyalty.

§ 4:06. — — Corporate Opportunity.

§ 4:07. — — Use of Inside Information.

§ 4:08. — Duty of Care.

§ 4:09. Standards Applicable to Nonprofit Enterprises.
§4:10. Statutory Law Relating to Liability of Directors.
§4:11. — Investment of Institutional Funds.

§4:12, — Indemnification of Officers and Directors.

§ 4:13. Checklist of Points To Remember.

§4:01. Liability of Members.

While directors of a corporation are liable for a breach of
their management duties, because members of a nonprofit
corporation do not manage the corporation, they generally are
not subject to the potential liability problems that face direc-
tors.! The question of liability of members of a nonprofit
organization normally arises regarding liability for debts or
obligations of the organization. For those nonprofit organiza-
tions that are incorporated, members have immunity from
personal liability.2 This concept is a fundamental principle of
the general law relating to corporations.3

The Model Nonprofit Corporation Act is silent regarding

- liability of members of a nonprofit corporation. However, a few
states have provisions on the subject. For ex~mple, the Califor-
nia Nonprofit Corporation Law and the New Jes .2y Nonprofit
Corporation Act provide that members of a norprofit corp~ra-
tion are not personally liable for the debts, liabilities, or
obligations of the corporation.® These provisions follow the

Chap. 4—Page 1
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§4:02 NONPROFIT ENTERPRISES

common-law rule providing for immunity from liability for
shareholders of corporations.

1 Controlling shareholders of a for-profit corporation often are subject to
the same duties as corporate directors and, thus, are also liable for a breach of
duties. See Fletcher Cyc Corp §838. However, nonprofit corporations would
not normally have a separate class of "controlling” members.

2 United States. Nettles v. Childs, 100 F2d 952 (CA4, 1939).

3 Members of unincorporated nonprofit associations may be individually
liable for debts and obligations of the association. See discussion at §§ 1:08,
12:01. This is a major reason why nonprofit organizations should be

incorporated. ,
4 See Cal Corp Code §§ 5350, 7350; NJ Stat Ann § 15A:5-25.

§4:02. Legal Standards Determining Liability of Di-
rectors.

Directors of a nonprofit enterprise have a duty to manage
* the affairs of the organization so that its property will be used
for the public purposes for which: it was entrusted. However,
there is no clear-cut body of law esiablishing the legal standards
to be applied in determining the roles and responsibilities of
directors. The charitable corporation is a relatively new legal
entity that does not fit neatly into the established common-law
categories of corporation or trust.! The Model Nonprofit
Corporation Act and, thus, the statutes of many of the states
that have adopted the Model Act are silent regarding liability
for a breach of duty on the part of the directors.

As a general rule, a court will not interfere with the internal
management of a nonprofit organization unless there is a willful
abuse of the discretionary powers of the trustees or directors, or
there is a neglect of duty or bad faith.2 Trustees and corporate
directors can be liabi> for losses caused by their negligent
mismanagement of pruperty and investments.? However, in
‘determining wheéther negligence occurred, the standard and
degree of care required differs in many states. There is a higher
standard of care applicable to a trustee than to a corporate
director.# Which standard applies to the director of a nonprofit
corporation has not been clearly established.® The standards
applicable to both trustees of private trusts and directors of
business c¢orporations are summarized to provide a background

Chap. 4—Page 2
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"LIABILITY OF MEMBERS AND DIRECTORS §4:03

for a determination of the standards that should be applicable to
trustees and directors of a nonprofit organization.$

1 United States. See Stern v. Lucy Webb Hayes National Training
School for Deaconesses and Misstonaries, 381 F Supp 1003 (D DC, 1974).

2See, e.g:

Michigan. Ayres v. Hadaway, 303 Mich 589, 6 NW2d 905 (1942).

New York. Schrank v. Brown, 192 Misc 80, 80 NYS2d 452 (1942);
Central New York Bridge Association, Inc. v. American Contract Bridge, Inc.,
72 Misc 2d 271, 339 NYS2d 438 (1972). .

Ohio. State v. Judges of Court of Common Pleas, 183 Ohio St 239, 181
NE2d 261 (1962).

3 United States. See Stern v. Lucy Webb Hayes National School for
Deaconesses and Missionaries, 381 F Supp 1003 (D DC, 1974).

4 United States. M.:ar: ». Commonwealth Bond Corp., 27 F Supp 315,
320 (SD NY, 1938).

% United States. Cocri..ie Starn v. Lucy Webb Hayes National Training
School for Deaconesses and Miszionaries, 381 F Supp 1003 (D DC, 1974)
where the court held thi¢ clrzctors of nonprofit corporations resembled
directors of regular corporations and should be subject to the corporate
standard rather than the more stringent standard governing trustees.

Massachusetts. See City of Boston v. Curley, 276 Mass 549, 177 NE 557
(1931) where the court was of the opinion that a court should look through the
corporate form for a nonprofit organization and hold the members to the
trustee standard. See also Wellesley College v. Attorney General, 313 Mass
722, 49 NE 2d 220 (1943).

Wisconsin. Old Settlors Club of Milwaukee, Inc v. Haun, 245 Wis 213, 13
NW2d 913 (1944).

§ See §§4:03-4:08.

§4:03. General Duties of Trustees.

Once a trustee has accepted a trust, he or she must continue
to administer the trust. A trustee can resign only with permis-
sion of the court or by the consent of the beneficiaries unless the
trust instrument provides otherwise.! A trustee is liable for the
trust property regardless of whether or not the trustee receives
compensation.?

The most fundamental duty owed by a trustee to beneficia-
ries of the trust is the duty of loyalty.? The fiduciary relation-
ship between the trustee and the beneficiaries of a trust is an
especially intense one. The trustee must administer the trust
solely in the interest of the beneficiaries; the trustee may not
place himself in a position where it would be for his own benefit

Chap. 4—Page 3
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to violate the duty of loyalty.* When a trustee's personal
interests come into conflict with his duty to beneficiaries of the
trust, courts have fixed a high and strict standard for the
trustee’s conduct. The trustee's interest must yield to that of the
beneficiaries.® In this regard, a transaction involving the trustee
personally that was in all respects fair and reasonable might
stand so long as the trustee dealt directly with the beneficiaries,
made full disclosure, and did not take advantage of his position.5
Should the trustee act without consent of the beneficiaries,
however, the transaction will be set aside even though it was
otherwise fair and reasonable.”

A purchase of trust property by a trustee individually, or a
sale to the trust of the trustee's individual property, can be set
aside no matter how fair the sale may have been.? A trustee
violates his duty to the beneficiaries not only where he
~ purchases trust property for himself individually but also where
he has a personal interest in the purchase of such a substantial
nature that it might affect his judgment in making the sale.?

A trustee is also subject to a duty of care. This requires that
the trustee, in administering the trust, exercise the care and skill
that 2 man of ordinary prudence would exercise in dealing with
his own property.!® This standard causes a trustee to be liable
for acts of simple negligence.11

A trustee may not delegate to others the administration of
the trust.!2 While the trustee need not personally perform every
act that may be necessary in the execution of the trust, the
trustee must remain the executive manager of the trust.!® The
trustee may not delegate the responsibility for managing the
trust property or making trust investments.}4

1 Scott, Law of Trusts §169 (3d Ed).

2 Scott, Law of Trusts § 169 (3d Ed).

3 See Restatement (Second) of Trusts § 379. Self-dealing is prohibited. See
Scott, Law of Trusts § 170 (3d Ed).

4 Scott, Law of Trusts § 170 (3d Ed).

% Upited States. See Blankenship v. Doyle, 329 F Supp 1089 (D DC,
1971).

¢ Scott, Law of Trusts § 170.1 (3d Ed).

7 Scott, Law of Trusts §170.1 (3d Ed).

8 The Uniform Trust Act §5 forbids a trustee from directly or indirectly
buying or selling any property from the trust, from or to himself, or from or to
any relative, employee, partner, or other business associate.

Chap. 4—Page 4
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LIABILITY OF MEMBERS AND DIRECTORS §4:04

9 Scott, Law of Trusts § 170.10 (3d Ed). .

.19 I a trustee has greater skill or more tucilivira taan others, the trustee is
under a duty to employ the greater skill und faci’i ies. See Scott, Law of Trusts
§174 (3d Ed). In addition, if a trustee hag f~resented himself as having a
Figher degree of skill or greater facilities than others possess, the trustee may
incur a liability by failing to measure up to the standard he has set for himself.
A person who induces another to employ him as a trustee by representing that
he has special knowledge or special skill is held to the standard of skill which
he represented himself to have. See Scott, Law of Trusts § 174 (3d Ed).

11 Restatement (Second) of Torta § 174.
12 See Scott, Law of Trusts § 171 (3d Ed).

See, é.g.:
Massachusetts. City of Boston v. Curley, 276 Mass 549, 177 NE 557
(1931).
New York. In re Hutchinson, 32 Misc2d 879, 224 NYS2d 438 (1962).
13 Scott, Law of Trusts § 171 (3d Ed). '
14 Scott, Law of Trusts §171.1-2 (3d Ed).

§4:04. General Duties of Corporate Directors.

While directors of corporations are also subject to a duty of
loyalty and a duty of care to the corporation, the duties of
directors are less stringent than those required of trustees.! The
lesser standards have been applied to the corporate director
based upon the theory that corporate directors have many areas
of responsibility.2 Trustees, on the other hand, are often said to
be charged only with management of trust funds, and thus, can
devote more time and expertise to the task.?

Despite the fact that corporate directors are held to lesser
standards than are trustees, directors are nonetheless fiduciaries
and continue to have a status similar to that of trustees.* A
director must act for the benefit of members of the corporation,
and, in the case of a nonprofit corporation, for the benefit of the
public.3 v

1 United States. See Stern v. Lucy Webb Hayes National Training
School for Deaconesses and Missionaries, 381 F Supp 1003 (D DC, 1974).

2United States. Stern v. Lucy Webb Hayes National Training School
for Deaconesses and Missionaries, 381 F Supp 1003 (D DC, 1974).

3 United States. Stern v. Lucy Webb Hayes National Training School

for Deaconesses and Missionaries, 381 F Supp 1003 (D DC, 1974).
4 United States. See Pepper v. Litton, 308 US 295, 84 LEd 281,60 S Ct

238 (1939).
See also Fletcher Cyc Corp §838.

Chap. 4—Page 5
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§4:05 NONPROFIT ENTERPRISES

$ See. e.g.:

United States. Christiansen v. National Savings and Trust Company,
683 F2d 520,528 (CA DC, 1982). The fiduciary duties of a corporate director
run to the corporation, however, and not directly to its members or the general
public.

Georgia. Trustees of Jess P. Williams Hospital v. Nisbet, 181 Ga 821, 14
SE2d 64, 76 (1941).

Ohio. Haluka v. Baker, 66 Ohio App 308, 24 NE2d 68, 70 (1940).

§4:05. —Duty of Loyalty.

The duty of loyalty for a corporate director requires that a
director not exploit corporate opportunities or misuse inside
information.? Only reasonable salaries may be paid board
members, and often directors serve without compensation.2 A
board member must account to the corporation for any profits
received as a result of the directorship.3

A director may not obtain a private or secret profit as a

_result of his or her official position; the corporation must have

the benefit of any advantage the director has acquired.4

The purchase or lease of corporate property by an officer or
director is voidable, but not void, in contrast to the trust
standard.® A director may assert a fairness defense to a charge of
self-dealing.® However, such a transaction will be upheld only if
it is indeed fair and was for a sufficient consideration.”? The
presumption in such cases generally is against validity. In
addition, courts apply a more stringent test to determine
fairness.?

A corporate director may not cast a vote upon a matter in
which the directer has an adverse interest.? However, there has
been some support for the possibility that a vote of an interested
director, while not necessarily valid, may be counted in favor of
a transaction between the director and the corporation if the
transaction appears to be fair and is characterized in good
faith.1¢

1 Scott, Law of Trusts § 348.2 at 2780 (3d Ed).
Fletcher Cyc Corp §861.1.

Brodsky & Adamski Corp Officers & Dir § 3:01.
See §§ 4:06, 4:07.

2 See Fletcher Cyc Corp §514.1.

3 Scott, Law of Trusts § 170.2 at 1304-07.

Chap. 4—Page 6

64-942 0 - 87 - 5 v



O

ERIC

Aruitoxt provided by Eic:

126

LIABILITY OF MEMBERS AND DIRECTORS §4:06

New York. New York Trust Co. v. American Realty Co., 244 NY 209,
155 NE 102 (1926).

¢Illinois. Flynn v. Zimmerman, 231 Ill App 2d 467, 163 NE2d 568
{1960).

Missouri. Knox Glass Bottle Company v. Underwood, 228 Miss 699, 89
So 2d 799 (1956), cert den, 353 US 977 (1957).

* North Carolina. Mountain Top Youth Camp, Inc. v. Lyon, 20 NC App
694, 202 SE2d 498 (1974).

¢ Delaware. Johnson v. Greene, 35 Del Ch 479, 121 A2d 919 (1956).

Texas. Wiberg v. Gulf Coast Land & Development, 360 SW2d 563 {Tex
Civ App 1962).

? Wyoming. See Voss Qil Company v. Voss, 367 P2d 977 (1962).

% Arkansas. Geominerals Corporation v. Grace, 232 Ark 524, 338 SW2d
935 (1960).

Delaware. Alcott v. Hyman, 42 Del Ch 233, 208 A2d 501 (1965).

? Illinois. Weiss Medical Complex v. Kim, 87 Ill App 3d 111, 408 NE2d
959 (1980).

Utah. Davis v. Health Development Company, 558 P2d 594 (1976).

19 Delaware. Sterling v. Mayflower Hotel Corporation, 33 Del Ch 293,93
A2d 107 (1952).

Massachusetts. Spiegel v. Beacon Participations, Inc, 297 Mass 398, 8

NE2d 895 (1937).
New York. Inre Burkin, 1 NY2d 570, 136 NE2d 862 (1956).

§4:06. —— Corporate Opportunity.

A corporate director is under a fiduciary obligation not to
divert a corporate business opportunity for his or her own
personal gain.! This so-called doctrine of corporate opportunity
is a species of the duty of a fiduciary to act with undivided
loyalty to the corporation. The doctrine charges any interest
acquired by the director with a trust for the benefit of the
corporation.2 The theory is that an insider should not use his
inside position to benefit himself by seizing an investment
opportunity available to and suitable for the corporation. It
operates because the corporation was not given the opportunity
to angage in the transaction.?

If a business opportunity comes to a corporate director in
his individual capacity rather than his official capacity, howev-
er, and the opportunity is one which is not essential to the
corporation and in which it has no interest or expectancy, the
director is entitled to treat the opportunity as his own.* The test
in determining whether a corporate officer has appropriated a
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§4:07 . NONPROFIT ENTERPRISES

corporate opportunity is whether there was a specific duty on
the part of the director to act or contract in regard to the
particular matter as the representative of the corporation.’

1 See Fletcher Cyc Corp §861.1; Brodsky & Adamski, Corp Officers & Dir
ch 4.

2 See, e.g.:

Massachusetts, Durfee v. Durfee & Canning, Inc, 323 Mass 187, 80
NE2d 522 (1948).

New York. Turner v. American Metal Co, 36 NYS2d 356 (1942); Litwin
v. Allen, 25 NYS2d 667 (1940).

Ohio. Hubbard v. Pape. 2 Ohio App 2d 326, 203 NE2d 365 (1964).

Pennsylvania. Zampetti v. Cavanaugh, 3406 Pa 259, 176 A2d 906
(1962).

Wisconsin. General Automotive Manufacturing Co. v. Singer, 19 Wis 2d
528, 120 NW2d 659 (1963).

3 See Fletcher Cyc Corp §861.1.

4 See, e.g.:

Delawure. Equity Corporation v. Milton, 42 Del Ch 425, 221 A2d 494
(1966); Johnston v. Greene, 35 Del Ch 479, 121 A2d 919 (1956).

Indiana. Tower Recreation, Inc. v. Beard, 141 Ind App 649, 231 NE2d
154 (1967).

Minnesota. Miller v. Miller, 301 Minn 207, 222 NW2d 71 (1974).

Pennsylvania. Dravosburg Land Co. v. Scott, 340 Pa 280, 16 A2d 415
(1940). :

s Illinois. Northwestern Terra Cotta Corporation v. Wilson, 74 Ill App 2d
38, 219 NE2d 860 (1966).

Kentucky. Urban J. Alexander Company v. Trinble, 311 Ky 635, 224
SW2d 923 (1949).

Massachusetts. Black v. Parker Manufacturing Company, 329 Mass
105, 106 NE2d 544 (1952).

Missouri. Franco v. J D Streett & Company, 360 SW2d 597 (Mo, 1962).

Pennsylvania. Robinson v. Brier, 412 Pa 255, 194 A2d 204 (1963).

§4:07. —— Use of Inside Information.

The law relating to a corporate director's duty regarding use
of inside information is ill-defined. Under some state law and
under federal law, it is a higher duty, resembling the duty c¢fa
trustee.!

For for-profit corporations, federal statutes provide that
directors and shareholders with at least 10% ownership must
return to the corporation all profits derived from sales and

Chap. 4—Page 8
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_LIABILITY OF MEMBERS AND DIRECTORS §4:07

purchases or purchases and sales of equity securities of the
corporation within a six month period.?2 Liability attaches
regardless of the intention of the insider.? While this rule
generally is not a part of state law, some states have adopted the
concept.4

! See Securities Exchange Act of 1934, §§10b, 16(b); 15 USC §§78j(b),
78p.

2 Securities Exchange Act of 1934 § 16(b); 15 USC § 78p.

IUnited States. See National Medical Enterprises v. Small, 680 F2d 83
(CA9, 1982).

4See,eg.:

California. Black v. Shearson, Hammill and Company, 266 Cal App 2d
362, 72 Cal Rptr 157 (1968).

Delaware. Brophy v. Cities Service Company, 31 Del Ch 241, 70 A2d 5
(1949).

New York. Diamcad v. Oreamuno, 24 NY2d 494, 248 NE2d 910 (1969).
In the Diamond case, the New York court held that the inside information of a
corporate officer or director is an asset of the corporation, acquired by the
insider as a fiduciary of the company. The court held that a misappropriation
of such information is a violation of that trust. The New York court quoted the
well-established rule that a person who acquires special knowledge or
information by virtue of his fiduciary relationship with another is not free to
exploit that knowledge or information for his own personal benefit but must
account to his principal for any profits derived therefrom. The court then
likened a corporate director to a trustee in this regard and stated that "justas a
trustee has no right to retain for himself the profits yielded by property placed
in his possession but must account to his beneficiaries, a corporate fiduciary,
who is entrusted with potentially valuable information, may not appropriate
that asset for his use even though, in so doing, he causes no injury to the
corporation.” )

But see, e.g.:

Florida. Schein v. Chasen, 313 So 2d 639 (1975); Schein v. Lum's, Inc.,
519 F2d 453 (CA2, 1975). The Florida court refused to extend what it termed
the “innovative ruling” of the New York court in Diamond to someone who
gave a tip of insider information. it stated that the Diamond doctrine applied
only to corporate fiduciaries who actually profit by insider information and
should not cover inside aiders, abettors, or conspirators. The court commented
that the Diamond rule was a significant alteration of the common law
principles applicable to directors.

Indiana. Freeman v. Decio, 584 F2d 186 (CA7, 1978). An Indiana court
refused to permit a suit by shareholders against corporate officers and
directors for alleged illegal trading of corporate stock on the basis of material
insider information. The Indiana court was of the opinion that it would be
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better to determine whether there was any potential loss to the corporation
from the use of insider information before deciding to characterize insider
information as an asset with respect to which the insider owes the corporation
a duty of loyalty. According to the Indiana court, a court should look first as to
whether there was a possibility of a loss to the corporation before it held the
director accountable to the corporation.

$4:08. —Duty of Care.

The duty of care requires that directors exercise reasonable
skills in the exercise of their responsibilities.! A director should
exercise the same care and skill which an ordinarily prudent
person would exercise under similar circumstances in his or her
own personal affairs.2 While this duty is similar to that of a
trustee, a corporate director has broader discretion than does a
trustee. A director may delegate to officers or to committees the
operation of the corporation.? Further, courts have scated that
while directors are liable for negligence in the performance of
their duties, they are not insurers and thus are not liable for
errors of judgment or for mistakes so long as they act with
reasonable skill and prudence.*

The liability of corporate directors for damages caused by
negligent or unauthorized acts rests upon the common law rule
that renders every agent liable who violates his authority or
neglects his duty to the damage of his principal.’ By accepting
the office, directors implicitly undertake to give their best
judgment to the enterprise.® The acceptance of the office of
director implies a knowledge of the duties assumed. Directors
will not be excused because of their lack of experience or
ability.”? However, directors are not responsible for mere errors
of judgment or want of care short of clear and gross negligence.?

Directors are entitled to some protection for their negligent
acts when they act under advice of counsel.? However, where the
terms of their powers are explicit, advice of counsel is of no
avail. 20

1 See Henn & Alexander, Law of Corporations § 234 (3d Ed).

2 See Brodsky & Adamski Corp Officers & Dir § 2:01.

3 See Brodsky & Adamski Corp Officers & Dir §2:01.

4 This is called the "business judgment” rule.

United States. See discussion of the rule in Financial Industrial Fund,
Inc., v. McDonnell Douglas Corporation, 474 F2d 514 (CA10, 1973); Herald
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Company v. Seawell, 472 F2d 1081 (CA10, 1972); Panter v. Marshall Field &
Company, 646 F2d 271 (CA7, 1981).

Seealso, e.g.:

Delaware. Olson Brothers v. Englehart, 42 Del Ch 348, 211 A2d 610
(1965).

1llinois. Shlensky v. Wrigley, 95 Ill App 2d 173, 237 NE2d 776 (1968).

Pennsylvania. Wolf v. Fried, 473 Pa 26, 373 A2d 734 (1977).

s United States. See Robinson v. Linfield College, 42 F Supp 147 (D
Wash, 1941), affd 136 F2d 805 (CA9, 1943).

¢See Lewis, The Business Judgment Rule and Corporate Directors'
Liability for Mismanagement, 22 Baylor L Rev 157 (1970).

Delaware. Bennett v. Propp, 41 Del Ch 14, 187 A2d 405 (1962).

New York. Walker v. Man, 142 Misc 177, 253 NYS 458 (1931).

7 California. Minton v. Cavaney, 56 Cal 2d 576, 364 P2d 473 (1961).

Tennessee. Neese v. Brown, 218 Tenn 686, 405 SW2d 577 (1964).

s Delaware. Cheff v. Mathes, 41 Del Ch 494, 199 A2d 548 (1964).

New York. Hornstein v. Paramount Pictures Inc., 292 NY 468, 55 NE2d
749 (1944).

3 United States. Spirt v. Bechtel, 232 F2d 241 (CA2, 1956).

Louisiana. Pool v. Pool, 22 So 2d 131 (La App, 1945).

The New Jersey Nonprofit Corporation Act provides that a trustee of a
nouprofit corporation will not be liable if he or she, in good faith, relies on the
advice of counsel for the corporation or upon writter. reports setting forth the
financial data concerning the corporation snd prepared by independent
certified public accountants or upon financisl statements presented to them as
being correct by officers of the corporation. NJ Stat Ann § 15A:6-14.

10 New York. People v. Marcus, 261 NY 268, 185 NE 97 (1933).

§4:09. Standards Applicable to Nonprofit Enter-
prises.

To apply fiduciary standards to directors or trustees of
nonprofit enterprises involves an analysis of the type of
nonprofit organization. A charitable trust is generally subject to
trust standards.! The nonprofit corporation that, while nonprof-
it, is not charitable in nature, is governed by corporate
standards. However, the charitable nonprofit corporation
presents a dilemma because it is much the same as the
charitable trust.

There is a question whether different standards should be
applied to the charitable trust and the charitable corporation
simply because of a difference in organizational structure.? For
example, should all self-dealing be prohibited in a charitable
organization, applying the trust standard, or should only
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harmful self-dealing be prohibited, applying the corporate
standard??® The Internal Revenue Code provisions applicable to
private foundations cause charitable organizations that are
private foundations to be subject to the trust standard regardless
of organization structure.* All self-dealing for private founda-
tions is prohibited.® The public charity, on the other hand, is
not subjected to the self-dealing provisions applicable to private
foundations.® However, again, the distinction is not organiza-
tional structure, but whether or not the organization is publicly
oriented.

The current trend is to apply corporate rather than trust
principles in determir ng the legal liability of directors of
charitable corporation. based on the concept that their func-
tions are virtually indistinguishable from those of their "pure”
corporate counterparts.” Some states have solved the problem
by statutory law that prescribes the legal standards and liability
of directors of nonprofit organizations.?

t Scott, Law of Trusts § 379 (3d Ed).

2See Duties of Charitable Trust Trustees and Charitable Corporation
Directors, 2 Real Prop Prob & TrJ 545 (1967).

3See The Fiduciary Duties of Loyalty and Care Associated with the
Directors and Trustees of Charitable Organizations, 64 Va L Rev 449, 457
(1978).

4 See discussion in Chapter 10.

8 See § 10:04.

¢ See discussion of public charities in Chapter 9.

?New Jersey. Midlantic National Bank v. Frank G. Thompson
Foundation, 405 A2d 866 (1979).

Seee.g:

United States. Stern v. Lucy Webb Hayes National Training School for
Deaconesses and Missionaries, 381 F Supp 1003, 1013 (D DC, 1974).

There is disagreement with this concept. The corporate standard may be
too lax. Directors of nonprofit corporations are not subjected to supervision by
shareholders having access and direct interest in the corporate records. They
often represent the general public and, thus, there is often no one to bring suit
for breach of fiduciary duties, The right to sue for breach of duties generally is
given the state's Attorney General who seldom has an interest in enforcing
corporate duties. Some have advocated that there should be a flat prohibition
on all self-dealing involving controlling persons in nonprofit organizations. See
Hansmann, Reforming Nonprofit Corporation Law, 129 U Pa L Rev 4987
(1981).

Chap. 4—Page 12
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Illinois. See Scott v, George F. Harding Museum, 58 Il App 3d 410, 11
NE2d 756 (1978); People ex rel. Scott v. Silverstein, 86 Ill App 3d 605, 4uo
NE2d 243 (1980) for application of Charitable Trust Act to an incorporated
museum,

8 See discussion at §4:10.

§4:10. Statutory Law Relating to Liability of Direc-
tors.

Some states have sought to clarify the standards applicable
to trustees and directors of nonprofit organizations by specific
statutory provisions determining the standards.! These provi-
sions, for the most part, have adopted the corporate standard
rather than the more restrictive trust standard.?

New York's Not-for-Profit Corporation Law provides that
directors and officers must discharge their duties in good faith
and with that degree of diligence, care and skill that an
ordinarily prudent man would exercise under similar circum-
stances in like positions.? Directors are specifically held liable if
they vote for or concur in certain enumerated corporate actions,
such as wrongfully distributing the corporate assets to members,
directors or officers.* The provisions follow those of the New
York Business Corporation Law and, thus, provide the standard
of care of the corporate director. Action to enforce the duty of
care and the liability of directors and officers may be brought by
the corporation itself through a director, receiver, trustee in
bankruptcy, judgment creditor or a member in a derivative
action, or by the Attorney General.®

California's Nonprofit Corporation Law has extensive
provisions relating to the standards of conduct for corporate
directors.” A director is to perform the duties of a director in
good faith and with such care, including reasonable inquiry, as
an ordinarily prudent person in a like position would use under
similar circumstances.® While self-dealing can cause a director
to be liable to the corporation, transactions that were fair and
reasonable as to the corporation at the time the corporation
entered into the transactions, and transactions approved in
good faith by a vote of a majority of the directors without
counting the vote of the interested director and with knowledge
of the material facts concerning the transactions and' the
director's interest, will not be set aside.? In addition, interested
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.directors may be counted in determining the presence of a
quorum at a meeting of the board to approve or ratify such a
contract or transaction,®

Pennsylvania's Corporation Not-for-Profit Code provides
that no contract or transaction between a nonprofit corporation
and one or more of its members, directors or officers or between
the nonprofit corporation and a business organization in which
a director, member or officer has a financial interest, is void or
voidable solely because the interested director, member, or
officer was present at or participated in the meeting of the board
that authorized the contract or transaction.!* This is the case
even if the interested director's vote was counted so long as the
material facts as to the relationship of the officer in the
transaction were disclosed or known to the board and the board
in good faith authorized the contract or transaction by the
affirmative votes of a majority of disinterested directors. This is
permitted even though the disinterested directors were less than

. 8 quorum,12 '

In New Jersey, directors, called trustees, are relieved of
liability if they relied in good faith upon opinion of counsel for
the corporation or upon written reports setting forth financial
data of the corporation prepared by independent public account-
ants or books of accounts or reports of the corporation
represented to them to be correct by the corporation officers.3

1See Cal Corp Code §§5230-5237, 7230-7238; NY Not-for-Profit Corp
Law, §§717, 719, 710; NJ Stat Ann § 15A:6-14 and Pa Stat Ann § 7728,

2 However, see Pa Stat Ann § 7549 which provides that, for any property
vested in trust in a corporation, the directors are held to the same degree of
responsibility and accountability as if they were trustees of an unincorporated
organization. Property committed to charitable purposes may not be diverted
to other purposes except by court order.

3 NY Not-for-Profit Corp Law § 717.

4 NY Not-for-Profit Corp Law §719.

$See NY Bus Corp Law § 717.

¢ NY Not-for-Profit Corp Law §720.

7 Cal Corp Code §§5230-5237, 7230-7238.

2 Cal Corp Code §§5231, 7231.

? Cal Corp Code §§5233, 7233.

10 Cal Corp Code §§5523(g), 7234.

11 Pa Stat Ann § 7728(a).

12 Pa Stat Ann § 7728(a).
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13 NJ Stat Ann §15A:6-14.

New Jersey. Case law in New Jersey has applied corporate standards to
nonprofit organizations. See Leeds v. Harrison, 7 NJ Super 558, 72 A2d 371
(1950); Stoolman v. Camden County Council Boy Scouts of America, 77 NJ
Super 129, 185 A2d 436 (1962); Midlantic National Bank v. Frank G.
Thempson Foundation, 170 NJ Super 128, 405 A2d 866 (1979).

In Leeds v. Harrison, 7 NJ Super 558, 72 A2d 371 {1950), the New Jersey
court stated that the same rights and liabilities exist between the trustees of a
nonprofit corporation and the members as exist between the directors and
stockholders of a corporation for profit.

§4:11. —Investment of Institutional Funds.

A number of states nave adopted the Uniform Management
of Institutional Funds Act which provides a standard of
business care and prudence in the investment of funds of certain
nonprofit organizations.! The act authorizes the delegation of
investment decisions and provides for the expenditure of the
appreciation of invested funds.? The standard of care is that of a
reasonable and prudent director of a nonprofit corporation—
similar to that of a director of a business corporation.3

Drafters of the act adopted corporate standards based upon
their assumption that corporate standards are more appropriate
than trustee standards.* The drafters expressed concern that
fear of liability from use of the trustee standard could have a
debilitating effect upon members of a governing board of a
nonprofit corporation, most of whom would be uncompensated
public minded citizens.®

1 See, e.g.

Cal Civ Code §§2290.1-2290.12; Colo Rev Stat §§15-~1-1101 to 15-1-
1109; Conn Gen Stat Ann §§45-100h to 45-100p; Del Code Ann, ch 12
§§4701-4708; Kan Stat Ann §§58-35601 to 58-2-3610; Ky Rev Stat
§§273.510 to 273.590; La Rev Stat Ann §§9.2337.1 to 9.2337.8; Minn Stat Ann
§§309.62 to 309.71; NJ Stat Ann § 15:18-1-15 to 15:18-24; Ohio Rev Code Ann
§§1715.51 to 1715.59; RI Gen Laws §§18-12-1 to 18-12-9; Tenn Code Ann
§§35-1101 to 35-1109; Vt Stat Ann tit 14, §§3401-3407; Wash Rev Code
§§24.44.010 to 24.44.900; Wis Stat Ann §112.10.

2 Uniform Management of Institutional Funds Act §§ 2, 5.

3 Uniform Management of Institutional Funds Act §6.

New Jersey. See Midlantic National Bank v. Frank G. Thompson
Foundation, 405 A2d 866 (1979) wherein the New Jersey Supreme Court noted
that one of the purposes of the Uniform Management of Institutional Funds
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was to ¢ti.+ o cerning bodies of charitable corporations to avoid the
" nondelegable i+ >les normally applicable to trusiees.
4 See Unifc.zi. Management of Institutional Funds Act §6, Commission-
ers’ Comment.
8 See Uniform Management of Instituticnal Funds Act, Zommissioners’
Prefatory Note.

§4:12. —Indemnification of Officers and Directors.

While the expenditure of reasonable sums to defend a suit
brought against a nonprofit organization has been held to be an
expenditure for the carrying on of the ordinary business of the
organization,! the payment of attorneys' fees to defend directors
of a nonprofit corporation prior to a determination that the
directors were not guilty of negligence or misconduct in the
performance of their duties has been held to be an unauthorized
transfer of funds of the corporation, not in conformity with the
nonprofit purposes for which the corporation was formed.2

There is no common law right of indemnification for
corporate directors.? Any such right is statutory. Consequently,
a few states have added provisions providing for indemnifica-
" tion of directors for liability for damages and for expenses to
defend an action brought against the director.4

New York's Not-for-Profit Corporation Law providss for
indemnifi.ation of directors or officers of a nonprofit organiza-
tion but also provides that provision may not be inade to
indemnify directors or officers in the certificate of incorpora-
tion, the bylaws, or by resolution of members or agreement,
unless consistent with statutory provisions.® The statute pro-
vides that a nonprofit corporation may indemnify any person
made a party to an action to procure a judgment for the
corporation. for reasonable expenses, including attorneys' fees,
but any settlement must be approved by a court.® In other cases,
officers and directors may be indemnified if they acted in good
faith.” The statute also permits a corporation to purchase
insurance to indemnify the corporation for expenses in connec-
tion with indemnification of the directors or officers.?

" Califorria statutes provide for indemnification of any
nerson who is a party or is threatened to be made a party to a
lawsuit as an agont of the corporation if the person acted in good
faith.? As in the New York statute, any provision for indemni-
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fication in the articles, bylaws, resolution, or agreement, must be
consistent with the statute on indemnification.® A corporation
may purchase and maintain insurance on behalf of any corpo-
rate agent against any liability asserted against the agent except
acts of self-dealing.11

Texas statute provides that a corporation may indemnify
any director or officer of a nonprofit corporation except in
relation to matters in which the director or officer has been
guilty of negligence or misconduct.!? If a,corporation has not
fully indemnified an officer or director, a court may assess
indemnity against the corporation for reasonable expenses plus
attorneys' fees, provided that the person indemnified was not
guilty of negligence or misconduct.13

For a charitable organization that is a private foundation
for income tax purposes,!* indemnification of officers or direc-
tors may be a prohibited act of self-dealing.1®

1 Texas. Ex parte Edman, 609 SW2d 532 (1980).

2New York. Diamond v. Diamond, 307 NY 263, 120 NE2d 819 (1954).

Texas. Texas Society v. Fort Bend Chapter, 590 SW2d 156 (Tex Civ
App, 1979). '

3 Texas. Texas Society v. Fort Bend Chapter, 590 SW2d 156 (Tex Civ
App, 1979).

For an excellent discussion of indemnification of officers and directors of
corporations see Bishop Law of Corporate Officers & Directors: Indemnifica-
tion & Insurance.

4See, e.g., Cal Corp Code §§5238, 7237; NY Not-for-Profit Corp Law
§§ 721-727; Pa Stat Ann tit 15, § 7511; Tex Civ Stat § 1396-2.22.

See Bishop Law of Corporate Officers & Directors: Indemnification &
Insurance for a discussion of state statutes on indemnification of officers and
directors of for-profit corporations.

See also Brodsky & Adamski Corp Officers & Dir §§19:02-19:06.

8 NY Not-for-Profit Corp Law §721.

¢ NY Not-for-Profit Corp Law § 722.

7 NY Not-for-Profit Corp Law § 723.

8 NY Not-for-Profit Corp Law § 727.

% Cal Corp Code §§ 5238, 7237.

10 Cal Corp Code §§ 5238(g), 7237(g).

11 Cal Corp Code §§5238(i), 7237(i).

12 Tex Civ Stat §1396-2.22.

13 Tex Civ Stat §1396-2.22.

14 See definition and discussion of privat~ foundations in Chapter 10.

13 See discussion at § 10:06. See specifically § 10:06, n 44.
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Checklist of Points To Remember.

Members of nonprofit organizations have immunity
from personal liability for debts or obligations of the
organization.!

Generally, a court will not interfere with the internal
management of a nonprofit organization unless there is
a willful abuse of the discretionary powers of the
directors or there is a neglect of duty or bad faith.2 In
determining whether any negligence on the part of the
directors occurred, the standard and degree of care
required of directors differs in many states.?

There is a higher standard of care applicable to a
trustee than to a corporate director.* Most states apply
the standards applicable to corporate directors to
directors of nonprofit organizations.®

Corporate directors may delegate the operation of the
corporation to officers or to committees.® Trustees may
not do so.7

Corporate directors are not responsible for mere errors
of judgment or for want of care short of clear and gross
negligence.?

The duty of loyalty for a corporate director requires
that a director not exploit corporate opportunities or
misuse inside information. A director may not obtain a
private or secret profit as a result of his or her official
position.?

The purchase or lease of corporate property by a
director is voidable, not void, in contrast to the trust
standard.!?

A corporate director may not cast a vote on a matter in
which the director has an adverse interest.!!

In some cases, reliance of advice of counsel or upon
financial records prepared by independent certified
public accountants protects a director from liability.}2
A number of states have adopted the Uniform Manage-
ment of Institutional Funds Act which authorizes the
delegation of investment decisions for nonprofit corpo-
rations.13
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—11. A few states have added provisions providing for
indemnification of directors for liability for damages
and for expenses to defend an action brought against
the director.!4

1 See §4:01.

2 See § 4:02.

3 See § 4:02.

4 See §4:02.

3 See §§4:09 and 4:10.
¢ See § 4:08.

7 See §4:03. °
8 See § 4:08.

? See §4:05.
10 See § 4:05.
1 See §4:05.
12 See § 4:08,
13 See §4:11.
14 See § 4:12,
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APPENDIX B
DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE STANDARDS OF CONDUCT

§ 45.735-1
PART 45--STANDARDS OF CONDUCT

Sec.

" 45.735-1 Purpose and scope.

45.735-2 Basic Pollcy.

45.735-3 Definitlons.

45.735-4 Dlsqualification arising from per-
sonal or political relationship.

45.735-5 Disqualification arising from pri-
vate financial interests. ,

45.735-6 Activities and compensation of
employees in claims against and other
matters affecting the Government.

45.735-7 Disquallfication of former em-
ployees: disquallfication of partners of
current employees.

45.7135-7a Disciplinary proceedings urnder
18 U.8.C. 207()).

45.735-8 Salary of employees payable only
by United States.

45.735-9 Private professional practice and

outside employment.

45.735-10 Improper use of official Informa-
tion.

45.735-11 Investments,

45.7135-12 8§ h publicationy and

teaching,
45.735-13 (Reserved)
45.735-14 @Gifts, entertainment. and favors.

+45.735-142 Retmbursement “for travel and

subsistence; acceptance of a

45.735-15 Employee indebtedness.

45.735-16 Misuse of Federal proPerty.

45.735-17 Gambling. betting. and lotteries,

45.735-18 (Reserved)

45.735-19 Partisan political activities.

45.735-21 Miscellaneous statutory provi.
sions,

45.735-22 Reporting of outside interests by
persons other than special Government
employees. . .

45.735-23 Reporting of outside {nterests by
spectal Government employees.

45.735-24 Reviewing statements of finan-
cial {nterests.

45.735-25 Supplemental regulations.

45.735-26 Designated Agency Ethics Offl.

clal.
45.735-27 Public financial disclosure re-
quirements.

APPENDIX—CODE 0P ETHICS FOR GOVERNNENT
Skrvict
Aurroriry: 80 Stat. 379: 5 U.S.C. 301, Re-
orfanization Plan No. 2 of 1950, 64 Stat.
1261: 3 CFR 1949-1953 Comp.. E.Q. 11222: 3
CFR, 1964-1965 Comp.. 3 CFR Part 1735,
unless otherwise noted.

Sourcr: Order No. 350-85. 30 FR 17202,
Dec. 31. 1865, unless otherwise noted.

Cross Rrrermvcz: For Attorney General's
“*Memorandum Regarding the Conflict of
Interest Provisions of Pub. L. 87-849", see
the appendix to this part.

Title 28—Judicial Administration

§15.735-1 Purpose and scope.
(a) In conformity with sections 201

. through 209 of Title 18 of the United

States Code (as enacted by Pub. L. 87-
849) and other statutes of the United
States, and in conformity with Execu.-
tive Order No. 11222 of May 8. 1965,
and Title 5. Chapter I, Part 735, of the
Code of Federal Regulations, relating
to conflicts of interest and ethical
standards of behavior, this part pre-
scribes policies, standards and {nstruc.
ticn: with regard to the conduct and
behavior of employees and former em-
ployees (as defined In §45.735-3 (b)
and (d) respectively) of the Depart-
ment of Justice.

(b) This part. among other things,
reflects prohibitions and requirements
imposed by the criminal and civil laws
of the Unlited States. However, the
paraphrased restatements of criminal
and civil statutes contained in this
part are designed for informational
purposes only and in no way const{-
tute an Interpretation or construction -
thereof that i{s binding upon the De-
partment of Justice or the Federal
Government, Moreover, this part does
not purport to paraphrase or enumer-
ate all restrictions or requirements im-
posed by statutes, Executive orders,
regulations or otherwise upon Federal
employees and former Federal em-
ployees. The omission of a reference to
any such restriction or requirement in
no way alters the legal effect of that
restriction or requirement and any
such restriction or requirement. as the
case may be, continues to be applica-
ble to employees and former employ-
ees In accordance with {tS own terms.
Furthermore, attorneys employed by
the Department should be guided (n
their conduct by the Code of Profes-
sional Responsibility of the American
Bar Association. Interpretations and
applications of the Code to an attor-
ney’s official duties should be obtained
pursuant to § 45.735~2(e).

(c) Any violation of any provision of
this part shail make the employee In-
volved sublect to appropriate discipli-

- nary action which shall be in addition
to any penalty which might be pre-
scribed by statute or regulation.

(Order No. 350-65, 30 FR 17202, Dec. 31.
1968, as amended by Order No, 960-81, 46
FR 52357. Oct. 27, 19881]
8 45.735-2 Basic policy.

Fmployees shall:
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“(a) Conduct themselves In a8 manner
that creates and malntains respect for
the Department of Justice and the
U.S. Government, In all their activi-
ties, personal and official. they should
always be mindful of the high stand-
ards of behavior expected of them;

(b) Employees should discuss with
their immediate supervisors any prob-
lems concerning ethics or professional
conduct that they cannot resolve per-
sonally by reference to the standards
set forth In this part. Supervisors
should ascertain all pertinent informa-
tion bearing upon any such problem
coming to their attention and shall
take prompt action to see that prob-
lems that cannot be readlily resolved
are submitted to the Assistant Attor-
ney General or other official in charge
of the employees’ Office, Board or Di-
vision. In the case of personnel em-
ployed by the United States Attor-
neys, problems may be referred to the
Director of the Executive Office for
United States Attorneys.

(Order No., 350-88, 30 FR 17202, Dec. 31,
1985, as amended by Order No, 960-81, 48
FR 52358, Oct. 27, 19‘811 :

€45.735-3 Deflnitlons.

(a) Division. “Dlvision” means a
principal component of the Depart-
ment of Justice, including a division,
bureau, service, office or board, .

(b) Employee. "Employee’ means an
officer or employee of the Department
of Justice and includes a special Gov-
ernment employee (as defined in para-
graph (c) of this section) in the ab-
sence of contresy indication. Presiden-
tial appointees shall be deemed em-
ployees for the purpcses of this part.
In situations in which this part re-
quires an employee to report informa-
tion to, or s2ek approval for certain ac-
tivities from, the head of a division, an
employee who s the head of a division
or who is an appointee of the Attorney
General not assigned to a division,
shall report to, or seek approval from,
the Deputy Attorney General, and the
Deputy Attorney General shall report
to, or seek approval from, the Attor-
ney General,

(c) Special Government employee.
“Special Government  employee”
means an officer or employee of the
Department of Justice who Is retained.

§45.735-4

designated, appointed, or employed to
perform, with or without compensa-
tion. for not more than 130 days
during any period of 365 consecutive
days, temporary duties either on a
full-time or {ntermittent basis,

(d) Former employee. "Former em-
ployee” means a former Departinent
of Justice employee or former special
Government employee, as defined (n
paragraph (c) of this section.

(e) Person. "'Person” means an indi-
vidual, a corporation, a company, an
association, a firm. a partnership, a so-
clety, a Joint stock company, or any
other organization or institution.

(Order No. 350-85, 30 FR 17202, Dec. 31,
1965, as amended by Order No, 689-7T7, 42
FR 15315, Mar, 21, 1977, Order No. 960-81,
48 FR 52338, OQct. 27, 18811

§45.735—4 Disqualification arising from
personal or political relationship.

(a) Unless authorized under para-
graph (b) of this section. no employee
shall participate {n a criminal {nvesti-
gation or prosecution if he has a per-
sonal or political relationship with:

(1) Any person or organization sub-
stantially involved in the conduct that
is the subject of the Investigation or
prosecutiol: or

2) Any person or organization
which he knows has a specific and sub-
stantial interest that would be directly
affected by the outcome of the investi-
gation or prosecution.

(b) An employee assignec; i¢ or oth-
erwise participating I a cririinal In-
vestigation or prosesur...: who be-
lHeves that his partici= '~ may be
prohibited by paragr. “2) of this
section shall report th  (tar and all
attendant facts and circaatances to
his supervisor at the level of section
chief or the equivalent or higher. If
the supervisor determines that a per-
sonal or political relationship exists
between the employee and a person or
organization described in paragraph
(a) of this section, he shall relieve the
employee from participation unless he
determines further, in writing, after
full consideration of all the facts and
circumstances. that:

(1) The relationship will not have
the effect of rendering the employee’s

389
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§ A5.733~5

service Y~ss than fully impartial and
professic al; and

(25 Tne employee's Dbarticipation
would na' create an appearance of a
confHee o interest likely to affect the
publis perczption of the integrity of
the investigstion or prosecution.

(c) For tii+ purposes of this section:

(1) "“Political relationship” means a
close identification with an elected of-
ficial, a candidate (wWhether or not suc-
cessful) for elective, public office, a po-
litical party. or a campalgn organiza-
tion. arisirg from service as a principal
adviser th.reto or a principal official
thareof, and

¢3) "Personal relationship"” meens a
ciose and substantial connection of the
type normally viewed as likely to
induce partiality, An employee is pre-
sumed. to have & personal relationship
with his father. mother, brother.
sister, child and spouse. Whether rela-

. tlonships (including friendships) of an

»p'dyee to other persons or organiza-
“io~s are “personal” must be judged
-, an individual basis with due regard
ziven to the subjective opinion of the
c.zployee,

(" This section pertains to agency
m~ungement and i3 not intended to

crzate rights enforceable by private in-

dividuals or organizations.
[Order No., 993-83, 48 PR 2319, Jan. 19,
1983)

8 45.735-3 Disqualification arising from
' private financial interests,

(a) No employee shall participate

" personally and substantially as a Gov-

ernment employee, through decision,
approval, disapproval, recommenda-
tion, the rendering of advice, investi-
gation or otherwise, in a judicial or

“other proceeding, application, request

for a ruling or other determination,
contract, claim, controversy, charge,
accusation, arrest or other particular
matter in which, to his knowledge, he,
his spouse, minor child, partner, orga-
nization in which he is serving as offi.
cer, director, trustee. partner or em-
ployee, or any person Or organization
with whom he is negotiating or has
any arrangement concerning prospecs
tive employment. has a financial inter-
est, unless authorized to do so in ac-
cordance with the following described
procedure;

Title 28—Judicial Administration

(1) The employee shall inform the
head of his division of the nature'and
circumstances of the matter and of
thie financial interest involved and
shall request a determination as to the
propriety of his participation in the
ma’iter,

(2) The head of the division, after
examining the information submitted,
may relieve the employee from partici.
pation in the matter. or he may
submit the matter to the Deputy At-
torney General with recommendations
for appropriate action. In cases so re-
ferred to him, the Deputy Attorney
General may relieve the employee
from Darticipation in the matter or
may approve the employee’s participa-
tion in the matter upon determining
in writing that the interest involved is
not so substantial as to be likely to
affect the Integrity of the services
which the Government may expect
from such employee,

(b) The financial interests described
below are hereby exempted from the
prohibition of 18 U.S.C, 208(a) as
being too remote or too inconsequen-
tial to affect the integrity of an em-
ployee’'s services in a matter:

The stock, bond, or policy holdings of an
employee in 8 mutual fund, investment com-
pany, bank or Insurance company which
owns an interest in an entity involved in the
matter, provided that in the case of a
mutual fund, investment company or back
the falr value of such stock or bond noldine
does not exceed 1 percent of theé value of
the reported assets of the mutual rund, ‘u-
vestment company, or bank.

(18 U.S.C..208) .
(Order No, 350-85, 30 FR 17202, Dec. 31,
1968, as amended by Order No, £89-77, 42

FR 15318, Mar. 21, 1977; Order No. 960-61.
46 FR 52358, Oct. 27, 1981)

845135-6 Actlvities and compensation of
amployees In claims 8gainst and other
matters affecting the Government.

(a) No employee, otherwise than in
the proper discharge of his official
duties, shall—

(1) Act as agent or attorney for pros-
ecuting any claim against the United
States, OF receive any gratuity, or any
share of or interest in any such claim
in consideration of assistance in the
prosecution of such claim:
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Chapter I—Department of Justice

(2) Act as agent or attorney for

“anyone before any department.

agency, court, court-martial, office, or
any civil, military, or naval commis-
sion in connection with any proceed-
ing, application, request for a ruling or
other determination, contract, claim,
controversy, charge, accusation, arrest
or other particular matter in which
the United States is a party or has a
direct and substant{al interest; or

(3) Directly or Indirectly receive or
agree to receive, or ask, demand. solicit
or seek, any compensation for any
services rendered or to be rendered
either by himself or another, before
any department. agency, court. court-
martial, officer, or any civil, military,
or naval commissiol, in relation to any
matter enumerated and described In
paragraph (a)2) of this section.

(b) A special Government employee
shall be subject to paragraph (a) of
this section only In relation to a par-
ticular matter Involving a specific
party or parties (1) In which he has at
any time participated Dersonally and
substantially as a Government em-
ployee through decision, approval, dis-
spproval, recommendation, the ren-
dering of advice, investigation, or oth-
erwise, or (2) which is pending in the
Justice Department: Provided, That
paragraph (b)(2) of this section shall
not apply In the case of a special Gov-
ernment employeeé who has served In
the Justice Department no more than
60 days during the immediately pre-
ceding period of 385 consecutive days.

(c) Nothing in this part shall be
deemed to prohibit an employee, if it
i3 not otherwise inconsistent with the
faithful performance of his duties,
from acting without compensation as
agent or attorney for any person in a
disciplinary, loyalty. or other Federal
personnel administration proceeding
involving such person.

(d) Nothing In this part shall be
deemed to prohibit an employee from
acting, with or without compensstion,
as agent or attorney for his parents,
Spouse, child, or any person for whom,
or for any estate for which, he i3 gery-
ing as guardian, executor, administra-
tor, trustee. or other personal fiduci:
ary, except in those matters in which
he has participated personally and
Substantially as a Government em-

§ 45.735-7

ployee, through decision, approval,
disapproval. recommendation, the ren-
dering of advice, Investigation, or oth-
erwise, or which are the subject of his
official responsibility, as defined in
section 202(b) of Title 18 of the United
States Code. provided that the head of
his division approves.

(e) Nothing In this part shall be
deemed to prohibit an employee from
glving testlLnony under oath or from
making statements required to be
made under penalty for perjury or
contempt.

(18 U.8.C. 203, 205)

§45.735-7 Disqualification of former em-
ployees: disqualification of partners of
current employees.

(a) No Individual who has been an
employee shall, after his employment
has ceased, knowingly act as agent or
attorney for, or otherwise represent,
any other person (except the United
States) in any formal or informal ap-
pearance before, or, with the Intent to
Influence. make any oral or written
communication on behalf of any other
Person (except the United States) (1)
to any department, agency, court,
court-martial, or any civil, military, or
naval commission of the United States
or the District of Columbis, or any of-
ficer or employee thereof, (2) In con-
nection with any judicial or other pro-
ceeding, application. request for a
ruling or other determination, con-
tract, claim, controversy, investigation,
charge. accusation, arrest. or other
particular matter involving a specific
party or parties in which the United
States or the District of Columbia {s a
party or has a direct and substantial
interest, and (3) in which he partici-
Pated personally and substantially as
an employee through decision, approv-
al, disapproval, recommendation, the
rendering of advice, Investigation or
otherwise, while so employed, (18
T.8.C. 207(a)) ’

(b) No Individual who has been an
employee shall, within two years after
his employment has ceased, knowingly
act as agent or attorney for, or other-
wise represent, any other person
(except the United States) In any
formal or informal appearance before,
or with Intent to {nfluence, make any

391
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oral or written communication on

' behalf of any other person (except the

United States) (1) to an organization
enumerated in paragraph (aX1) of this
section. or any officer or employee
thereof. (2) in connection with any
matter enumerated and described in
paragraph (aX2) of this section. and
(3) which was actually pending under
his official responsibility as an em-
ployee within a period of one year
prior to the terminatfon of such re-
sponsibility. (18 U.S.C. 207(bX{))

(¢) No individual who has been an
employee In an executive level posi-
tion, in a position with a comparable
or greater rate of pay, or in a position
that involved significant decisionmak-
ing or supervisory responsibility as
designated by the Director of the

- Office of Government Ethics under 18

U.S8.C. 207(dX1)X(C), shall, within two
years after his employment in such
position has ceased, knowingly repre-
sent or aid, counsel, advise, consult, or
assist in representing any other person
(except the United States) by personal
presence at any formasl or informal ap-
pearance before (1) an organization
enumerated in paragraph (a)(1) of this
section, or an officer or employee
thereof, (2) in connection with any
matter enumerated and described in
paragraph (a)2) of this section, and
(3) in which he participated personally
or substantially as an employee. (18
U.S.C. 207(bXii))

(d) No individual (other than one
who was a special Government em-
ployee with service of less than sixty
days in a given calendar year) who has
been an employee in an executive level
position or a position with a compara-
ble or greater rate of pay, or in a posi-
tion which involved significant deci-
sionmaking or supervisory responsibil-
ity as designated by the Director of
the Office of Government Ethics
under 18 U,8.C. 207¢(d)}1XC) shall,
within one year after such employ-
ment has ceased. knowingly engage in
conduct described in the next sen-
tence. The prohibited knowing con-
duct is that of acting as attorney or
agent for, or otherwise representing,
anyone other than the United States
in any formal or Informal appearance
before. or with the intent to influence,
making any oral or written communi-

Title 28— Judicial Administratian

cation on behalf of anyone other than
the United States (1) to the Depart.
ment of Justice. or any employee
thereof. (2) in connection with any
rulemaking or any matter enumerated
and described in paragraph (ax2) of
this section, and (3) which Is pending
before this Department or in which it
has a direct and substantial {nterest,
(18 U.S.C. 207(c): but see 5 CFR
737.13. 737.31 and 737.32)

(e) No partner of an employee shall
act as agent or attorney for anyone
other than the United States before
an organization enumerated in para-
graph (aX1) of this section, or any of-
ficer or employee thereof, in connee-
tion with any matter enumerated and
described in paragraph (aX2) of this
sectioa In which such Government em-
ployee is participating or has partici-
pated personally and substantially as a
Government employee through deci-
sion, approval, disapproval, recommen-
dation, the rendering of advice, inves-
tigation or otherwise. or which Is the
subject of his official responsibility. .

(18 U.8.C. 207(&)
[Order No. 883-80. 45 FR 26326. Apr. 18,
1980)

845.735-7a Discipilnary proceedings
under 18 U.S,C. 207(j). )

(a) Upon a determination by the As-
sistant Attorney General in charge of
the Criminal Divisfon (Assistant Attor-
ney General), after investigation, that
there Is reasonable cause to belleve
that a former officer or employee. in-
cluding a former special Government
employee, of the Department of Jus-
tice (former departmental employee)
has violated 18 U.S.C. 207 (a) (b) or
(c), the Assistant Attorney General
shall cause a copy of written charges
of the violation(s) to be served umon
such individual, efther personally or
by registered mail. The charges shall
be accompanied by a notice to the
former departmental employee to
show cause within a specified time of
not less than 30 days after receipt of
the notice why he or she should not be
prohibited from engaging in represen.

' tational activities in relation to mat-

ters pending in the Department of
Justice, as authorized by 18 U.S.C.
207(J), or subjected to other appropri-
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ate disciplinary action under that stat-
ute. The notice to show cause shall in-
clude:

(1) A statement of allegations, and
thelr basls, sufficiently detailed to
enable the former departmental em-
ployee to prepare an adequate defense,

(2) Notification of the right to a
hearing, and

(3) An explanation of the method by
which a hearing may be requested.

(b) If a former departmental em-
plo} ee who submits an answer to the
notice to show cause does not request
2 hearing or if the Assistant Attorney
General does not receive an answer
within five days after the expiration
of the tlme prescribed by the notice,
the Assistant Attorney General shall
forward the record, Including the

- report(s) of investigation, to the Attor-

ney General. In the case of a fallure to
answer, such failure shall constitute a
walver of defense.

(c) Upon receipt of a former depart-
mental employee’s request for a hear-
ing, the Assistant Attorney General
shall notify him or her of the time and
place thereof, giving due regard both
to such person’s need for an adequate
period to prepare a suitable defense
and an expeditious resolution df alle-
gations that may be damaging to his
or her reputation.

(d) The presiding officer at the hear-
ing and any related proceedings shall
be a federal administrative law judge
or other federal official with compara-
ble dutfes. He shall insure that the
former departmental employee has,
among others, the rights:

(1) To self-representation or repre-
sentation by counsel,

(2) To Introduce and examine wit-
nesses and submit physical evidence,

(3) To confront and cross-examine
adverse witnesses, .

(4) To present oral argument, and

(5) To a transcript or recording of
the proceedings, upon request.

(e) The Assistant Attorney General
shall designate one or more officers or
employees of the Department of Jus-
tice to present the evidence against
the former departmental employee
and perform other functions incident
to the proceedings,

(f) A decision adverse to the former
departmental employee must be sus-

§ 45,735-7a

tained by substantial evidence that he
violated 18 U.S.C. 207 (a), (b) or (c).

(g) The presiding officer shall Issue
an initial decision based exclusively on
the transcript of testimony and exhib-
its, together with all papers and re-
quests filed in the proceeding, and
shall set forth In the decision findings
and conclusions. supported by reasons,
on the material issues of fact and law
presented on the record.

(h) Within 30 days after Issuance of
the Initial decision, either party may
appeal to the Attorney General, who
in that event shall Issue the final deci-
sion based on the record of the pro-
ceedings or those portions thereof
cited by the parties to limit the Issues.
If the final decision modifies or re-
verses the initial decis!on, the Attor-
ney General shalil specify the findings
of fact and conclusions of law that
vary from those of the presiding offi-
cer. .

(1) If a former departmental employ-
ee fafls to appeal from an adverse ini-
tial decisfon within the prescribed
period of time, the presiding officer
shall forward the record of the pro-
ceedings to the Attorney General.

() In the case of a former depart-
mental employee who flled an answer
to the notice to show cause but did not
request a hearing, the Attorney Gen-
eral shail make the final decision on
the record submitted to him by the
Assistant Attorney General pursuant
to subsection (b) of this section,

(k) The Attorney General, In a case
where:

(1) The defense hag been waived,

(2) The former departmental em-
ployee has falled to appeal from an ad-
verse {nit{al decision, or

(3) The Attorney General has Issued
a final decision that the former de-
partmental employee violated 18
U.8.C. 207 (a), (b) or (0),

‘may Issue an order:

(1) Prohibiting the former depart-
mental employee from making, on
behalf of any other person (except the
United States), any informal or formal
appearance before, or, with the Intent
to influence, any oral or written com-
munication to, the Department of Jus-
tice on a pending matter of business
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for a period not to exceed five years.
or

(if) Prescribing other appropriate
disciplinary action.

(1) An order Issued under either
paragraph (kX3) (1) or (i) of this sec-
tion may be supplemented by a direc.
tive to officers and employees of the
Department of Justice not to engage
in conduct in relation to the former
departmental employee that would
contravene such order.

(Order No. 889-80, 45 FR 31717. May 14.
1980]

§45.735-8 Salary of employees payable
only by United States, .

(a) No employee. other than a spe-
cial Government employee or an em-
ployee serving without compensation,
shall receive any salary. or any contri-

" bution to or supplement of salary, as

compensation for hiS services as an
employee of the Department of Jus-
tice. from any source other than the
Government of the United States,
except as may be contributed out of
the treasury of any State, county, or
municipallty.

(b) Nothing in this part shall be
deemed to prohibit an employee from
continuing to participate in a bons
fide pension. retirement, group life,
health. or accident’ insurance. profit-
sharing, stock bonus, or other employ-
ee, welfare, or benefit plan maintained
by a former employer.

(18 U.S.C. 209)

§45.735-9 Private professional practice
and outside employment.

(a) No professional employee shall
engage in the private practice of his
profession, including the practice of
law, except as may be authorized by or
under paragraph (c) or (e) of this sec-
tion. Acceptance of a forwarding fee
shall be deemed to be within the fore-
going prohibition. Teaching will not be
considered “professional practice” for
purposes of this rule. Employees who
wish to undertake teaching engage-
ments should consult § 45.735-12,

(b) Paragraph (a) of this sectlion
shall not be applicable to special Goy-
ernment employees.

(cX1) Employees are encouraged to
provide public interest professional

Title 28—Judicial Administration

services so long as such services do not
interfere with their official responsi-
bilities. Such public {nterest services
must be conducted without compensa-
tion. and during off-duty hours or
while on leave. Leave will be granted
for court appearances or other neces-
sary incidents of representation In ac-
cordance with established policy on
leave administration (see DOJ Order
1630.1A). Representation of Federal
employees in Equal Employment Op-
portunity (EEO) complaint procedures
may be provided in accordance with
§ 45.735-6(c) of this title and the De-
partment’'s established EEO policy
(see DOJ Order 1713.5) rather than
this subsection. No employee may
seek, or assist a plaintiff who seeks, an
award of attorney's fees for services
provided pursuant to this subsection.

(2) Any pro bono services provided
by an employee must be consistent
with Federal law and regulations. In
determining whether to provide pro
bono services in a particular matter,
the employee should give particular
attention to the requirements of para-
graph (f) of this section. Notice of in-
tention to provide pro bono services
shall be given in writing to the head of
the employee's division (or in the case
of an Assistant U.S. Attorney to the
Executive Office of U.S. Attorneys
with the U.S: Attorney’s comments ap-
pended thereto). Should the division
head or Executive Office belleve the
public interest professional service
may not conform to the requirements
of this section the disagreement will
promptly be referred to the Deputy
Attorney General for final resolution.

(3) Public interest services should
fall into one of the following catego-
ries:

({) Service to a client who does not
have the financial resources to pay for
professional services:

(il) Services to assert or defend indi-
vidual or public rights which society
has a special interest in protecting;

(ii{) Services to further the organiza-
tional purpose-of a charitable, reli-
glous. civie, or educational organiza.
tion; or

(iv) Services designed to improve the
administration of justice.

(d) Employees may provide profes-
sfonal services, pursuant to §45.735-
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6(d) of this title. to those relatives and
personal flduclaries who are listed in
that section. ’

(e) The Deputy Attorney General
may make other specific exceptions to
paragraph (a) of this sectlon in unusu-
al circumstances. Application for ex-
ceptions must be made in writing stat-
ing the reasons therefor, and directed
to the Deputy Attorney General
through the applicant’'s superior.
Action taken by the Deputy Attorney
General with respect to any such ap-
plication shall be made in writing and
shall be directed to the applicant.

() No employee shall engage in auy
professional practice under this sec-
tion or any other outside employment

(1) The activity will.in any manner
interfere with the proper and effective
performance of the employee's official
duties;

(2) The activity will create or appear
to create a conflict of interest:

(3) The activity will reflect adversely
upon the Department of Justice;

(4) The employee's position in the

Department of Justice will influence
or appear to i{nfluence the outcome of
the matter; :

(5) The activity will involve asser-
tions that are contrary to the interests
or positions of the United States; or

(8) The activity involves any crimi-
nal matter or proceeding whether Fed-
eral, State or local, or any other
matter or proceeding in which the
United States (including the District
of Columbia goveinment) is a party or
has a direct and substantial interest.

(Order No. 909-80. 48 FR 57125, Aug. 27,
1980. as amended by Order No. 960-81, 46
FR 52358, Oct. 27, 19811

§45.735-10 Improper use of official infor-
mation.

No employee shall use for financial
gain for himself or for another person,
or make any other improper use of,
whether by direct action on his part or
by counsel, recommendation, or sug-
gestion to another person, information
which comes to the employee by
reason of his status as a Department
of Justice employee and which has not
become part of the body of public in-
formation. :

§ 45.735-12

8 45.735-11 Investments.

No employee shall make Invest.
ments: (a) In enterprises which 1t is
reasonable to believe will be involved
in decisions to be made by him, (b) on
the basis of information which comes
to him by reason of his status as a De-
partment of Justice employee and
which has not become part of the
body of public information or (¢)
which are reasonably likely to create
any conflict in the proper discharge of
his official dutles.

§45.735-12 Speeches, publications and
teaching.

(a) No employee shall accept a fee
from an outside sotirce on account of a
public appearance. speech, lecture, or
publication if the public appearance or
the preparation of the speech, lecture,
or publication was a pcrt of the offi-
cial duties of the employee,

(b) No employee shal' receive com-
pensation or anything 5f monetary
value for any consultation. lecture,
teaching, discussion, writing, or ap-
pearance the subject matter of which
is devoted substantially to the respon-
sibilities, programs or operations of
the Department, or which draws sub-
stantially on official data or lideas
which have not become part of the
body of public information.

(c) No employee shall engage,
whether with or without compensa.
tion, in teaching, lecturing or writing
that is dependent on information ob-
tained as a result of his Government
employment except when that infor-
mation has been made available to the
general public or when the Deputy At-
torney General glves written authori-
zation for the use of nonpublic infor.
mation on the basis that the use is in
the public interest.

(dX1) The Attorney General,
Deputy Attorney General, Associate
Attorney General, and the heads of di-
visions shall not make speeches or oth-
erwise lend their names or support in
a prominent fashion to a fundraising
drive or a fundraising event or similar
event intended for the benefit of any
person. No Department of Justice em-
ployee or speclal Government employ-
ee shall engage in any of these activi-
tles if the invitation was extended pri-
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_marily because of his official position
‘with the Department or if the fact of

his official position with the Depart.
ment has been or will be used in the
promotion of the event to any signifi-
cant degree. :

(2) For purposes of this subsection,
an event wil be regarded as a fundrais-
ing event if any portion of the ticket
or other cost of admission is desfgnat-
ed as a charitable contribution for tax
purposes, If one of {ts purposes is to
produce net proceeds for the benefit
of any person. or.if it is a "kickoff”
dinner or similar occasion that is part
of a broader fundraising effort.

(3) Nothing in this subsection shall

. apply to the Combined Federal Cam-

paign or any. other authorized fund-
raising drive directed primarily at Fed-
eral employees. or to a Jundralsing
event of an organization which Is
exempt from taxation under 26 U.S.C.
501(cX3).

(4) Nothing in this subsection shall
apply to a meeting. seminar, or confer-
ence sponsored by a professional or
other appropriate organization where
a tuition or other fee is charged for at-
tendance {f such tuition or fee is rea-
sonable under the circumstances.

(e) When an employee is prohibited
by this section from accepting com-
pensation for an activity, he is also
prohibited from suggesting that the
person offering such compensation
donate it to a_particular charity or
other third party.

[Order No. 350-85, 30 FR 17202, Dec. 31,
1965, as amended by Order No. 699-17, 432
FR 15315, Mar, 21, 1977; Order No. 760-77,
42 FR 64119, Dec. 22, 1977: Order No. 867~
78, 43 FR 52702, Nov. 14, 1978; 44 FR 36028,
June 20, 1979 Order No. 887-80, 45 FR
29574, May 5, 1980; Order No. 960-81, 46 FR
52358, Oct. 27. 19811 -

845.735-13 [Reserved]

§45.735-14 Gifts.  entertainment. and
favors,

(a) Except as provided in paragraph
(c) of this section, an employee other
than a special Government employee
shall not solicit or accept. for himself
Or another person, directly or {ndirect-
ly, any gift. gratuity, favor, entertain-
ment. loan. Or any other thing of mon-
etary value, from a person who:

Title 28—Judicial Administration

(1) Has, or Is seeking to obtain. con-
tractual or other business or financial
relations with tlie Department;

(2) Conducts operations or activities
that are regulated by the Department;

(3) Is engaged, either as principal or
attorney, in proceedings before the
Departmental or in court proceedings
in which the United States is an ad-
verse party; or

(4) Has {nterests that may be sub-
stantially affected by the performance
or nonperformance of the employee’s
official duty.

(b) Except as provided in paragraph
(c) of this section, a special Govern-
ment employee shall be subject to the
prohibition set forth in paragraph
(a)4) of this section.

(c) Paragraphs (a) and (b) of this
mtlg)n shall not be construed to pro-

(1) Sol{citation or acceptance of any-
thing of monetary value from a friend,
parent. spouse, child or other close rel-
ative when the circumstances make it
clear that the motivation for the
aﬁ}ion is a personal or family relation-
ship.

(2) Acceptance of food and refresh-
ments of nominal value on {nfrequent
occasions in the ordinary course of a
luncheon or dinner meeting or other
meeting.

(3) Acceptance of loans from banks
or other financial institutions on cus-
tomary terms of finance for proper
and usual activities of employees, such
as home mortgage loans.

(4) Acceptance of unsolicited adver-
tising or promotional material, such as
pens, pencils, note pads, calendars and
other {tems of nominal intrinsic value.

(d) No employee shall accept a gift.
present, decoration, or other thing
from 2 foreign government unless au- -
thorized by Congress as provided by
the Constitution (Art. I, sec. 9, . ™)
and in Pub. L. 89-673. 80 Stat. 93..

(e) No employee shall solleit ¢~ .-
tribution from another employee fc' a
gift to an official superior. nor make a
donation as a gift to an official superi-
or. nor accept a gift from an employee
recelving less pay than himself (5
U.S.C. 7351). However. this paragraph
does nuct prohibit a voluntary gift of
nominal value or donation in a nomi-
nal amount made on a special occasion
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such as marriage. lllness., or retire-
ment.

(5 US.C. 7381

{Order No. 350-65. 30 FR 17202, Dec. 31.
1965. as amended by Order No. 383-87, 32

FR 13217, Sept. 19, 1987. Order No. 960-81.
46 FR 52358, Oct. 27, 1981])

§45.735-14a Reimbursement for travel
and subsistence: acceptancr of awards.

(a) Employees may not accept reim-
bursement for travel or ~xpenses inci-
dent to travel cn offlcial business from
any source other tha:a the Federal
Government. However, employees may
accept such reimbursement. from or-
ganizations that are exempt from tax-
atfon under the Internal Revenue
Code, 28 U.S.C. 501(cX3) for expenses
incident to training or the attendance
at meetings in accordance with 5
U.8.C. 4111 and 5 CFR 410.702.

(b) Employees may accept reim-
bursement for travel or expenses inci-
dent to travel of 2 nonofficial nature,
50 long as the

is compatibie with other restri.ions
set forth in this part,

(c) Employees will not be deemed to
be on official business when they
attend the meetings of a charitable,
religious, professional, social, frater-
nal, educational, recreational, public
service or civic organization if they
have not been directed by the Depart-
ment to attend the meeting and if
they do not receive Government reim-
bursement for their travel or other ex-
penses incident to attendance at the
meetings.

(d) Employees may accept awards
from the organizations described in
paragraph (c¢) of this section, so long
as the circumstances are such that ac-
ceptance Is compatible with other re-
strictions set forth in this part.

(e) Employees may accept reim-
bursement for travel or expenses inci-
dent to travel from an organization de-
scribed In paragraph (a) or () of this
section for the actual expenses of an
accompanying spouse in connection
with the employee’s attendance at the
meetings of the organization or ac.
ceptance of an award from the organi-
2ation. The acceptance of spousal ex-
penses under this paragraph shall not
depend upon the official or nonofficial

§45.735-17

nature of the employee’s travel. but it
must be otherwise compatible with the
restrictions set forth in this part. In
particular, employees may not accept
sgousa.l expenses from an organization
that:

(1) Has, or Is seeking to obtain, con-
tractual or other business or financial
relations with the Department,

(2) Conducts operations or activities
that are regulated by the Department.

(3) Is engaged, either as principal or
attorney. in proceedings before the
Department or In court proceedings in
which the United States {s an adverse
party.

<4) Has interests that may be sub-
stantially affected by the performance
or nonperformsance of the employee's
official duties.

[Order No. 960-81, 46 FR 52358, Oct. 27,
1981)

§45.735-15 EmploYee indebtedness.

The Department of Justice considers
the indebtsdness of its employees to
be essentlally 8 matter of their own
concern.. The Department of Justice
will not be placed in the position of
acting as a collection agency or of de-
termining the valldity or amount of
contested debts. Nevertheless, failure
on the part of an employee without
good reason and in a proper and
timely manner to honor debts ac.
knowledged by him to be valld or re-
duced to judgment by a court or to
make or to adhere to satisfactory ar-
rangements for the settlement thereot
may be the cause for disciplinary
action. In this connection each em-
ployee is expected to meet his respon-
sibilities for payment of Federal,
State. and local taxes.

§45.735-16 Misuse of Federal property.

No employees may use Federal prop-
erty for other than officlally approved
activities. Each employee is responsi-
ble for protecting and conserving Fed-
eral property, Including equipment
and supplies.

§45.735-17 Gambling. betting, and lotter-
es.
No employee shall participate, while

on Government property or while on
duty for the Government, in the oper-
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ation of gambling devices. in conduct-
ing an organized lottery or pool. in
games for money or property. or in
selling or purchasing numbers tickets,

§ 45.735~18 [Reserved]

§ 45.735~13 Partisan political actlvities.

(a) While certain political actlvities
are prohibited by the criminal statutes
of the United States (see 18 US.C.
Chapter 29). the basic restrictions on
political activity of employees are set
forth in 5 U.S.C. 7321-7328.

(b) Most employees are subject to
both statutory and Clvil Service re-
strictions upon partisan politiczl ac-
tivities although employees of the
Federal Government in some geo-
graphical areas may take part in cer-
tain local political activities. Employ-
ees have the right to vote as they
choose and to expresd opinions on po-
ltical subjects and candidates. De-
tailed information may be obtained
through administrative and personnel
offices.

(Order No. 350-65, 30 FR 17202, Dec. 31,

965, as amended by Order No. 383-67. 32
FR 13217, Sept. 19. 1967: Order No. 960-81,
46 FR 52338, Oct. 27. 1981]

§ 45.735+21 Miscellaneous statutory provi-
sions.

Each employee should be aware of
the following statutory prohibitions
against:

(a) Iobbying with appropriated
funds (18 U.S.C. 1913).

(b) Disloyalty and striking (5 U.S.C.
T311. 18 U.S.C. 1918).

(¢) Employment of a member of a
%ngunm organization (5¢ U.S.C.

(d) (1) Disclosure of classified {nfor-
mation (18 U.S.C. 798, 50 U.S.C. 783);
and (2) disclosure of confldential in-
formation (18 U.8.C. 1905).

(e) Habitual use of intoxicants to
excess (§ U.S.C. 7352).

(1) Misuse of a Government vehicle
(31 U.S.C. 838a).

(g) Misuse of the franking privilege
(18U0.S.C. 1719).

(h) Use of deceft in an examination

" or personnel action in connection with

Government employment (18 US.C.
1917).

Title 28—Judicial Administration

(1) Fraud or false statements in a
Government matter (18 U.S.C. 1001).

(§y Multilating or destroying a public
record (18 U.S.C. 2071).

(k) Counterfeiting and forging trins-
portation requests (18 U.S.C. 508),

(1X1) Embezlement of Government
money or property (18 U.S.C. 641): (2)
failing to account for public money (18
U.S.C. 643); and (3) embezzlement of
the money or property of apother
person in the possession of an‘ern. - = °
ee by reason of his employment (1.
U.S.C. 654).

(m) Unauthorized use of documents
relating to claims from or by the Gov-
ermment (18 U.S.C, 285).

(n) Acting as the agent of a foreign
principal registered under the Foreign
Agents- Registration Act (18 U.S.C.
219), .

(0) Engaging in violation of merit
system principles (5 U.S.C. 2301).

(p) Engaging in prohibited personnel
practices (5§ U.S.C. 2302).

{Order No. 350-€]. 30 FR 17202, Dec. 31.
1965. as amended by Order No. 383-87. 32
FR 13217, SeDt. 19, 1967: Order No. 960-81,
46 FR 52358, Oct. 27, 1981] -

545735-22 Reporting of outsid: interests
by persons cther than special Govern-
ment employees,

(a) Each employee occupying a posi-
tion designated in paragrarh (c) of
this section, and who is uce required to
submit a financial disclosure report
under §45.735-27 of this title, shall
submit to the head of his division a
statement on 3 form-made available
through the approprisss division ad-
ministrative office. setting forth the
following Information:

(1) A list of the names of all corpora-
tions, companies. firms. or other busi-
ness enterprises. partnerships. non-
profit organizations, and educational
or other Institutions with or in which
he, his spouse. minor child or other
mber of his immediate household

({) Any connection as an employee,
officer. owner, director. member, trust-
ee. partner. adviser or consultant: or

() Any continuing financial inter-
est. through a pension or retirement
plan, shared income. or other arrange-
ment as a result of any current or
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prior employment or business or pro-
fessional association: or

(iii) Any financial interest through

the ownership of stock, stock options,
bonds, securities, or other arrange-
ments including trusts, except those 1!
nancial interests described In § 45,735-
5(b).
(2) A list of the names of his credi-
tors and the creditors of his spouse,
minor child or other member of his
immediate household, other than
those creditors to whom any such
person may be {ndebted by reason of 2
mortgage on property which he occu-
ples as a personal residence or to
whom such Derson may be {ndebted
for current and ordinary household
and living expenses such as those (n-
curred for household furnishings, an
automobile, education, vacations or
the like,

(3) A list of his Interests and those
of his spouse, minor child or other
member of his immediate household
in real property or rights {(n lands,
other than property which he occupies
as a personal residence.

For the purpose of this section
“member of his immediate household”
means a resident of the employeae’s
household who Is related to him by
blood.

(b) Each employee designaiad In
paragraph (c) of this section who
enters upon duty after the date of this
order, and who IS not required to
submit a financial disclosure report
under §45.735-27 of this title, ghall
submit such statement not later than
30 days after the date of his entrance
on duty or 80 days after the effective
date of this order. whichever is later.

(c) Statements of employment and
financial interest are required of the
following eimmployees:

(1) Office of the Attorney General:
Counsetllor
Special Assistants
Special Counsels

(2) Office of the Deputy Attorney
General:

Assoclate Deputy Attorneys General
Executive Assistant

(3) Office of the Associate Attorney
General:

Deputy Assoclate Attorneys General

§ 45.735-22

Special Assistants

(4) Office of the Solicitor General:
Tax Assistant

(5) Office of Legal Counsel:
Deputy Assistant Attorneys General

(6) Office of Legal Policy:
Deputy Assistant Attorneys General

(7) Office of Legislative Affalrs:

Deputy Assistant Attorneys General
Chief, Legislative and Legal Section

(8) Justice Management Division:

Deputy Assistant Attorneys General
Staff Directors
Administrative Counse!

(9) Office of Professional Responsi-
bility:

Counse! on Professional Responsibility
Deputy Counsel
Assistant Counsels

(10) Community Relations Service:

Deputy Director
Associate Director
Chief Counsel
Regional Directora

(11) Antitrust Division:

Deputy Assistant Attorney General
Director of Economic Policy Office
Director of Operations

Deputy Director of Operations
Director, Policy Planning Office
Section Chiefs

Fleld Office Chiefs

(12) Civil Division:

Deputy Assistant Attorney General
Section Chiefs

(13) Civil Rights Division:

Deputy Asaistant Attorneys General
Special Assistants

Executive Officer

Section Chiefs

Director(s) of Offices

(14) Criminal Divisfon:

Deputy Assistant At*omrieys General
Section Chiefs

(15) Land and Ntiurul Resources Di-
vislon:

Deputy Assistant Attorneys General
8ection Chiefs

(16) Tax Division:
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Deputy Assistant Attorneys General

Section Chiefs

(17) Federal Bureau of Investigation:

Assistant Director. Administrative Services
Division

(18) Natfonal Institute of Correc.
tions (Bureau of Prisc:1s):

Director. National Institute of Corrections

Employees classified at G8-13 or above who
are in positions involving: (i) Contracting
or procu: mmeng, or (ii) administering. au.
diting or monitoring grants and vontracts

(19) Drug Enforcement Administra.
tion:

Assistant Administrators
Office Directors

Chlef Counsel

Chief Insbector
Controlier

-Laboratory Directors -

Regionmal Dirsctors

Chief. Administrative Services Division
Contract and Procurement Officer
Contract Speciallsts, GS-13 and above
Chlief. Compliance Diviston

Section Chiefs. Campliance Division
Project Officer. GS-13 and above

(20) Immigration and Naturalization
Service:

Associate Commissioner, Management

Assistant Commissioner, Administration

Reglonal Commissjoners

Deputy Regional Commissjoners

Associate Dcp‘uty Regional Commissioners,
emen!

(21) Office of Justice Assistance, Re-
search and Statistics:

Assistant Directors

Special f3:ingnts to the Director and thy:
Agsistent Dirsctors

Genery!t Cuisnsel

Administrator. Law Enforcement Aszistance
Admin(stration

Administrator. Office of Juvenile Justice
and Delinquency Prevention

Director. National Institute of Justice

Director. Bureal of Justice Statistics

AllIlDeputy Administrators of the above of-

ces

Employees classitied st G3-13 or above wno
are in positions {nvolving: (i) Contracting
or procurement. or ({l) administerinig. au.
diting or monitoring grants and eontracts.

(22) United States Marshals Service:

Director
Deputy Director
United States Marshals

Title 28— Judicial Administration

(d) Changes {n. or additions to. the
information contained in an employ-
ee's statement of emglsvment and fi.
nancial interests shall be reported in a
supplementary statement as of June
30 each year. If no changes or addi-
tions occur. a negative report is re-
quired. Notwithstanding the tiling of
the annual report required by this sec-
tion. each employee shall at all ti:nes
avold acquiring a financial interest
that could result, or taking zn acticn
that would result, in a violation of the
conflict-of-interest provisions set forth
in this part.

(e) If any {nformation required to be
included on a statement of employ-
ment and financial interests or supple-
mentary statement, including holdings
placed in trust. {s not known to the
employee but {s known to another
person, the employee shall request
that other person to submit informa-
tion in his behalf.

(f) Paragraph (a) of this section does
not require an employee to submit any
Information relating to his connection
with, or interest in, a professional soci-
ety or a charitable, religious, social.
fraternal, recreational. public service,
civic. or political organization or a
similar organization not conducted as
a business enterprise. For the purpose
of this section, educational and other
institutions doing research and devel.
opment or related work involving
grants of money from or contracts
with the Government are deemed
“business enterprises” and are re-
quired to be included in an employee's
statement of employment and finan.
cial interests.

(g) The Department shall hold each
statement of employment and finan-
ciel {niteresis in confidence. and each
statzment shall be maintained in con-
fiiential files in the jmmediate office
o; the division head. Each division
head shall designate which employees
are suthorized to review and retain
the statements and shall limjt such
designation tc those employees who
are 1ils immediate assistants. Employ-
ees s¢ designated are responsible for
maintulning the statements in confi-
dence and shall not allow access to, or
allow information to be disclosed
from, a statement except to carry out
the purpese of this part. The Depart-
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ment may not disclose information
from a statement except as the Clivil
Service Commission or the Associate
Attormey General may determine for
good cause. Upon termination of the
employment in the Department of any
person subject to this section. state-
ments which he has submitted in ac-
cordance with paragraph (a) of this
section shall be disposed of in accord-
ance with established Department pro-
cedures applicable to corfidential
records. In the event an emr.loyee sub-
ject to this section Is transferred
within the Department. statements
which he has filed pursuant to para-
graph (a) of this section shall be trans-
ferred to the head of the division to
which the employee is reassigned.

(h) The statements of employment
and financial interests and supplemen-
tary statements’ required of employees
are in addition to. and not in substitu-
tion for. or in derogation of, any simi-
1ar requirement imposad by law, order
or regulation. The submission of a
statement by an employee does not
permit him or any other person to par-
ticipate in 2 matter in which his or the
other person's participation is prohib-
ited by law, order, or regulation.

(1) Any employee who believes that
his position has been improperly de-
termined to be subject to the report-
ing requiremeats of §45.735-22 may
obtain review of such determination
through the grievance procedure set
forth in 28 CFR Part 48 [At 36 FR
12096. June 25. 1971, 28 CFR Part 46
was removedl.

(28 U.S.C. 509. 510)

(Order No. 350-85. 32 FR 17202, Dec. 31.
1965, 25 amended by Qrder No. 383-67. 32
FR 13217, Sept. 19, 1967: Order No, 412-69,
34 FIR 5726, Mar. 27, 196¢: Grder No. 853-75,
41 FR 27317, July 2. 1976; Order No. 899-77,
42 FR 15318, Mar, 21, 1877; Order No. 732-
77, 42 FR 35970, July 13, 1977; Order No,
899-80, 45 FR 43703. June 30. 1980: Order
No,'960-81, 46 FR 52348, Oct. 27, 19811

§45.735-23 Reperting of outside interests
by special Government employees,

(8) A special Government employes
shall submit to the head of his division
a statement of employment and finan-
clal interests which reports: {1) All
other empioyment, and (2) those fi-
nancial interests which the head of his

§45.735-24

division determines are refevant in the
light of the duties he s to perform.

(b) A statement required under this
section shail be submitted at the time
of employment and shall be kept cur-
rent throughout the period of employ-
ment by the filing of supplementary
statements in accordance with the re-
quirements of §45.735-22(d). State-
ments shall be on forms made avail-
able through division administrative
offlcers.

(c) This section shall not be con-
strued as requiring the submission of
Ln.tgmmtlon referred to in §45.735-
22(1).

(d) Paragraphs () and (h) of
§ 45.735-22 shall be applicable with re-
spect to statements required by this
section.

[{Order No. 350-4S. 30 FR 17202, Dec. 31.
1965, as amended by Order No. 383-67. 32
FR 13218, Sept. 19, 18671

8 45.735-24 Reviewing statements of finan.
clal interests,

(8) The head of each division shall
review financial statements required
of any of his subordinates by
§§ 45.735-22 and 45.735-23 to deter-
mine whether there exists a conflict,
or possibility of conflict, between the
interests of a subordinate and the per-
formance of his service for the Gov-
ernment. If the head of the division
determines thiat such a conflict or pos-
sibility of conflict exists. he shall con-
sult with the subordinate. If he con-
cludes that remedial action should be
taken, he shall refer the statement to
the Associzte Attorney- General,
throughh the Department Counselor,
with his recommendation for such
action. The Aszociate Attorney Gener-
al, after such Investigation as he
deems necessary. shall direct appropri-
ate remedial action if he deems it nec-
essary.

(b) Remedial action may include, but
is not limited to:

(1) Changes in assigned duties.

(2) Divestment by the employee of
his conflicting interest.

(3) Disqualification for a particuiar
action.

5 (4) Exemption pursuant to § 45.735-

'(5) Disciplinary action.
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(Order No. 350-65. 30 FR 17202. Dec. 31.
1965. as amended by Order No. 699-77, 42
FR 15315, Mar. 21, 1977

§ 15.735-25 Supplem2ntal reguiations.

The heads of divisions may issue
supplemental and implementing regu-
fations not inconsistent with this part.

§145.735-26 Designated Agency Ethics Of-
ficial.

(a) The Assistant Attorney General
for Administration is the ‘designated
agency ethics official” (DAEO) for
this Department. Each division head Is
directed to nominate an individual to
be designated by the DAEO as a
Deputy DAED for the component
under the division head’s supervision.

(b) In addition to the duties listed in
5 CFR 738,203, the DAEO shall pro-
vide for the reguler distribution of

. conduct regulations to employees, and

otherwise assist“the Offices, Boards
and Divisions in meeting thejr respon-
sibilities under this part.

(c) Each Deputy DAEO, under the
general supervision and guidance of
the DAEO. shall have responsibility
for coordinating and managing the De-
partment’s Ethics Program within his
or her component, including the edu-
catior; and counselling of employees
on matters of conduct and profession-
al ethics.

(d) Each Deputy DAEO, within his

or her component, shall:

(1) Assist in the review and certifica-
tion of public financial disclosure
statements filed under the Ethics in
Government Act of 1978 as required
by 28 CFR 45.735-27(d);

(2) Assist in the review and certifica- .

tion of any confidential financial dis-
closure reports filed by employees;

(3) Counsel employees with regard
to actual or potential conflicts of in-
terest and other ethical standards:

(4) Counsel departing and former
employees on post-employment con-
flicts of interest standards;

(5) Provide training and education in
standards of conduct for all employ-
ees; )
(6) Provide for the efficient dissemi-
nation, collection and review of public
and confidential financial disclosure
statements required by the Ethics in

Title 28—Judicial Administration

Government Act of 1978 and regula.
tions published thereunder;

(7) Report annually to the DAEO
any circumstances or situations which
have resulted or may result in non.
compliance with ethics laws and regu.
lations;

(8) Assist the division head in taking
prompt and effective action. including
administrative action. to remedy:

(1) Violations or potential violations,
or appearances thereof, of the Depart.
ment’s standards of conduct, including
post-¢employment regulations;

(1) The fallure to file a financial dis.
closure report or portions thereof;

(iil) Potential or actual conflicts of
interest. or appearances thereof,
which were disclosed on a financial
disclosure report; and

(lv) Potential or actual violation of
other laws governing the conduct or fi-
nancial holdings of officers or employ-.
ees of the Department;

(9) Assist the division head in ensur-
ing that ordered remedial actions, in.
cluding divestiture and disqualifica.
tion, are actually taken; and

(10) Perform other duties as re-
quired by the DAEO, the Attorney
General, or, when appropriate. the
Office oZ Government Ethics.

(e) Each division head will notify the
DAEO when that division's Deputy
DAEO is no longer able to serve and

-will nominate a new Deputy DAEO to

be appointed by the DAEO.

(Order No. 960-81, 46 FR 52359. Oct. 27,
1981, and Order No.1043-84, 49 FR 5921,
Feb, 16, 1984}

§45.735-27 Publie financial disclosure re-
quirements.

(8) Persons rcquired to file. (1)
Except as provided {n paragraph (2)(2)
of this section, the following persons
must file a public financial disclosure
report as required by Title II of the
Ethics in Government Act of 1978;

(i) Each employee in the Depart-
ment of Justice whose salary is fixed
under fubchapter II of Chapter 53 of
Title 5. United States Code (the Exec.
utive Schedule);

(i{) Each employee whose position is
classified at GS-16 or above of the
General Schedule prescribed by 5
U.S.C. 5332 or whose salary s required
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by law to be established at the mini-
mum rate of basic pay for level GS-16
or above of the General Schedule;
({if) Each United States Attorney;
(iv) Each Assistant United States At-

. torney occupying a supervisory posi-

tion whose optimum pay level Is estab-
lished at the equivalent of the mini-
mum rate of basic pay for GS-168 or
above and who is actually compensat-
ed at a rate of pay equal to or greater
than the minimum rate of basic pay
for GS-16,

(v) Each employee appointed pursu-
ant to section 3105 of Title 5, United
States Code (Administrative law
Judges);

(vl) Each employee who s In a posi-
tion which Is excepted from the com-
petitive service because it Is of a confi-
dential or policy-making character
(Schedule C), as set forth in 5 CFR
213.3310%, and who has a role {n advis-
ing or making policy determinations
with respect to agency programs or
policies. Schedule C employees having
policy-making roles, such as Special
Assistants to the head of a division,
must file a report under this provision,
but Schedule C employees who do not
have a policy role, such as chauffeurs.
private secretaries, and stenographers,
need not;

(vil) Any other employee .(other
than an Assistant United States Attor-
ney or an employee compensated
under the General Schedule). {nclud-
ing a special government employee.
pald at a rate equal to or greater than
the minimum rate of basic pay estab-
lished for level GS-16 of the General
Schedule; and

(vill) Any person nominated by the
President to a position deseribed In
paragraphs (a)(1)({) through (a)(1)vil)
of this section appointment to which
Tequires the advice and consent of the
Senate,

(2) An employee {dentified In para-
graph (a)1) of this section who is re-
tained, designated, appointed or em-
ployed to perform services on all or
part of 60 or fewer days in a calendar
year is not required to file a public fi-
nancial disclosure report. However, an
employee who was initially expected

'Sectlon 213.3310 was superseded by a
document published at 46 FR 20147. Apr. 3,
1981. revising Part 213 in its entirety.

§ 45.735-27

to perfnrm . uri: 'n 60 or fewer
days tut wh. thercafter performs
es7vices on more tnan ¢0 days {n a cal-
endar year must immediately comply
with the public disclosure require-
ments as {f he had been covered by
those requirements as of the date of
his init{al retention, designation, ap-
pointment. or employment,

(b) Time of filing. (1) Each employee *
described {n paragraph (a) of this sec-
tion must file a report: (I) ‘Within 30
days of assuming his position. unless

. he has left another position in the Ex-

ecutive Branch covered by the public
disclosure requirements; (il) annually.
on or before May 15, covering the pre-
ceding calendar year; and ({{{) within
30 days of leaving his position, unless
he accepts another position in the Ex-
ecutive Branch covered by the public
disclosure requirements.

(2) The reviewing official designated
in paragraph (d) of thf¥ section may.
for good cause, extend the deadline
for filing reports identified {n para-
graph (aX1) of this section for up to
20 days. The reviewing officiai may
grant an extension of up to 15 addi-
tional days if the employee submits In
writing reasons which establish good
cause for an extension. Any further
extension must be approved by the Di-
rector of the Office of Government
Ethics.

(3) A person nominated to a position
appointment to which requires the
advice and consent of the Senate must
file his report within 5 days of the
transmittal of his nomination to the
Senate by the President.

(4) The Assistant Attorney General
for Administration and an employee {n
or nom!;’te to a position appointment
to whict: requires the advice and con-
sent of the Senate shall furnish a copy
of his report to the Director of the
Office of Government Ethics at the
time he files the original report with
the appropriate reviewing official.

(c) Approvals by Director of the
Office of Government Ethics. A Bublic-
ly available walver permitting the
omission of {nformation pertaining to
certaln gifts under section 202(2)(2) of
the Act and the spproval of blind
trusts under section 202(fX3XD) of
the Act may only be granted by the
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Director of the Office of Government
Ethics.

“ «d) Identification of reviewing offi-
cials, (1) Reports filed by employees
described in paragraph (a) of this sec-
tion shall be filed with and reviewed
by the following officials:

(1) The Associate Attorney General
shall review reports filed by the Attor-
ney General and any employee in the
Office of the Attorney General;

(li) The Attorney General shall
review reports filed by the Deputy At-
torney General;

(iii) The Deputy Attorney General
shall review reports filed by the Asso-
clate Attorney General, Solicitor Gen-
eral, Director of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation, and the head of each di-
vision under his supervision: .

(iv) The Associate Attorney General
shall review reports filed by the head
of each division not included In para-
graph (dX(1)(ii) of this section;

(v) The Director of the Executive
Office for United States Attorneys
shall review reports filed by United
States Attorneys and Assistant United
States Attorneys;

(vi) Except as provided above. the
head of each division shall review re-
ports filed by employees of that divi-
sion. o

(2) The function of reviewing reports
under paragraphs (d)(1)di) through
(dX(1Xvi) of this section may be dele-
gated to an Associate Deputy Attorney
General, Deputy .Associate Attorney
General. or deputy, associate, or assist-
ant head of a division, as the case may

(3) The report filed by a person
nominated to a position appointment
to which requires the advice and con-
sent of the Senate shall be filed with
and reviewed by the officlal designat-
ed In paragraph (d)(1) of this section
as having responsibility for reviewing
reports filed by the {ncumbent in the
position.

(4) Each reviewing official is respon-
sible for ensuring that reports re-
quired to be filed with him are f{led In
a complete and timely manner.,

(e) Review procedure. (1) Each re-
viewing official shall endeavor to
review each report filed with him
within 15 days of receiving it (and
shall review the report within 60 days

Title 28— Judicial Administration

of receipt) to determine whether, on
the basis of information contained in
the report, the reporting individual is
in compliance with applicable laws and
regulations governing conflicts of in.
terest and apparent conflicts of inter-
est.

(2) If the reviewing officiai belleves
additional information Is required to
be submitted. he shall notify the Indi-
vidual and {nform him of the date on
which the additional information must
be submitted.

(3) If, on the basis of {nformation
contained in the report, the reviewing
official is of the opinion that the re.
porting Individual is In compliance
with applicable laws and regulations,
he shall sign the report and forward it
to the Assistant Attorney for Adminis-
tration. The reviewing official shall
retain a copy of the report.

(4) If, on the basis of information
contained In the report, the reviewing
official belleves that the reporting In.
dividual is not in compliance with ap-
plicable laws and regulations, he shall
notify the individual. state what reme-
dial action he belleves {s appropriate,
and afford the reporting individual a
reasonable opportunity to jubmit an
oral or written response, .

(5) If, after considering the report-
ing individual's response, the review-
ing officinl concludes that the report.
ing individual {5 not In compliance
with applicable lawe and regulations
and that the reporting individual has
not taken adequate measures to come
into compliance, the reviewing official
shall refer the matter to the Associate
Attorney General (or if referral to the
Associate Attorney General s inappro-
priate, to the Deputy Attorney Gener-
al) with his recommendation regarding
remedial action to be taken.

(8) After such Investigation as he
deems appropriate. the Associate At-
torney General shall direct remedial
action or refer the matter to the At-
torney General, Deputy Attorney
General. or Solicitor General for ap-
propriate action, Including possible re-
ferral to the President if the situation
involves an employee In a position ap-
pointment to which requires the
advice and consent of the Senate.
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{T) Remedial action under this sub-
section may include. but {s not limited

to:

(L Divestiture:

(il) Restitution;

(1i) Establishment of a blind trust:

(lv) Request for exemption under 18
U.S.C. 208(b); or

(v) Dlsqualification, transfer, reas-
signment, limitation of duties, or dis-
charge. : .

(8) When satisfactory measures have
been taken to resolve any problems
identified in the review Drocess, the re-
viewing official or th? official ordering
remedlal action shall sign the report
with such notations and comments as
may be appropriate, '

() Public availability of report. (1)
The Assistant Attorney General for
Administration shall provide for the
inspection of a repert by, or the fur-
nishing of a2 copy of a report to, any
person upon request within 15 days
after the report is filed with the ap-
propriate reviewing official.

(2) I the Assistant Attorney Gener-
al for Administration has not yet re-
celved the report, signed by the re-
viewing official, which a member of
the public lins requested to inspect or
copy. the Axssistant Attorney General
for Administration shall request the
reviewing official to ensure that the
report is immediately made available
for inspection or copying.

{Order No. 832-70. 44 FR 20881, May 23,
1979, a3 amended by Order No. 1013-83, 48
FR 23184, May 24, 1983)

ArrENDIX—CODE OF ETHICS FOR
GOVERNMIENT SERVICE

(H. Con. Res. No. 175, 85th Cong.]

Resolved by the House of Representatlives
(the Senate concurring), That It I8 the sense
of the Congress that the following Code of
Ethics should be adhered torby all Govern-
ment employees, including officeholders:

Any person in Government service should:

1, Put loyalty to the highest moral princi-
ples and to country above loyalty to per-
sons. party, or Government department.

2. Uphold the Conatitution, laws, and legal
regulations of the United States and of all
governments therein and never be a party
to their evasion. .

3. Glive a full day’s labor for a full day's
pay: glving to the performance of his duties
his earnest effort and best thought,
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4. Seek to find and employ more efficient
and economical ways of getting tasks accom-
plished,

5, Never discriminate unfairly by the dis-
pensing of speclal {avors or privileges to
anyone, whether for remuneration or not:
and never accept, for himself or his famlly,
favors or benetlts under cilrcumstances
which might be construed by reasonable
persons as influencing the performance of
his governmental duties.

8, Make no private promises of any kind
binding upon the duties of office, since a
Government employee has no private word
which can be binding on public duty.

7..Engage in no business with the Govern-
ment, either directly or indirectiy, which Is
| | t with the ious perform-
ance of his governmental duties.

8, Never use any informatlon coming to
him confidentially in the performance of
governmental duties as a means for making
private profit. ..

9. Expose corruption whenever discovered.

10. Uphold these principles. ever conscious
that public office is a public trust. Passed
July 11, 1958.

APPDDIX—MEMORANDUM RE THE CoNFLICT
or INTEREST ProVIsIons Or Pus, L. 87-849,
76 StaT. 1119, ArrrovID OCTOBER 23, 1962

INTRODUCTION

Public Law 87-349, which came into force
January 21, 1863, affected seven statutes
which applied to officers and employees of
the Government and were generally spoken
of a3 the “conflict of interest” laws. These
included six sections of the criminal code, 18
U.8.C, 2186, 281, 283, 284, 434, and 1914, and
a statute containing no penalties, section
190 of the Revised Statutes (5 US.C. 99).
Pub. L. 87-349 (sometimes referred to here-
fnafter as *the Act”) repealed section 190
and one of the criminal statutes, 18 U.S.C.
216, without replacing them.! In addition It

‘8Section 190 of the Revised Statutes (S
U.8.C, 99). which was repealed by section 3
of Pub, L. 87-849, applied to a former officer
or ‘employee of the Government who had
served in a department of the executive
branch. It prohibited him, for & period of
two years after his employment had cessed,
from representing anyone in the prosecu-
tion of a claim against the United States
which was pending in that or any other ex-
ecutive department during his period of em-
ployment. The subject of postemployment
activities of former Government officers
and empioyees was also dealt with in an-
other statute which was repealed, 18 U.8,C,
284, Pub, L. 87-849 covers the subject in a

Continued
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repealed and supplanted the other five
criminal statutes, [t {s the purpose of this
memorandum t0 summarize the new law
and to describe the principal differences be-
tween it nnd. the legislation it has replaced.

The Act sccomplished its revisiona by en-
acting new sectlons 203. 205, 207. 208, and
209 of Title 18 of the United States Code
an:<} providing that they suppiant the above-
incutioned sections 281, 283, 284. 434 and
1914 of Title 18 respectively.? Xt will be con-
venient, therefore, after summarizing the
principal provisions of the new sactions, to
examine each section separately, comparing
It with (ts precursor before passing to the
next, First of all, however, it is Y to

Title 28—Judicial Administration

unduly severe. This harsh impact constf.
tutes an appreciable deterrent to the Gov-
fmment‘s ubtalning needed part-time gery.
ces.

The recruiting probiem noted by the Com.
mittee generated a major part of the {mpe.
tus for the enactment of Pub. L. 87-849. The
Act dealt with the problem by creating a
category of Government employees termed
special Government employees” and by ex.
cepting persons In this category from cer.
toin of the prohibitions imposed on ordi-
nary employees. The new 18 U.S.C. 202(a)
defines the term “special Government em.
ployee” t9 include. among others, officers

describe the background and provisions of
the new 18 U.8.C. 20Xa). which has no
counterpart among the statutes formerly in
effect.

- SPICIAL GOVERNMENT SMPLOYLIS—NIW 18
u.8.c, 202(a)

In the main tfe prior conflict of Interest
laws imposed the same restrictions on {ndi-
viduals who serve the Government intermit-
tently or for a short period of time as on
those who serve full-time. The consequences
of this generalized treatment were pointed
out In the foliowing paragraph of the
Senate Judiclary Committee report on the
bill which became Pub. L. 87-349;3

In considering the application of present
1837 in relation to the Government's utiliza-
tion of temporary or intermittent consult.
ants and advisers, {t must be emphasized
that most of the existing conflict-of-Interest
statutes were enacted In the 19th century—
that {3, at a time when persons outside the
Government rarely served it In this way,
The laws were therefore directed at activi-
ties of reqular Government employees, and
their present impact on the occasionally
needed experts—those whose main work is
performed outside the Government—is

%ﬂe section enacted as the new 18 U.S.C,

18 U.S.C, 2186, which was repeajed by sec-

tlon 1(c) of Pub. L. 87-849, prohibited the
payment to or acceptance by a Member of
Congress or officer or employee of the Gov-
ernment of any money or thing of value for
8iving or procuring a Government contract.
Since this offense is within the scope of the
newly enacted 18 U.S.C. 201 and {8 U.S.C.
203, relating to bribery and conflicts of in-
terest, respectively, section 216 is no longer
necessary.
*See section 2 of Pub. L. 87-849. 18 U.S.C.
281 and 18 U.S.C, 283 were not completely
set aside by sectlon 2 but remain in effect to
the extent that they apply to retired offl-
cers of the Armed Forces (see “Retired Off(-
cers of the Armed Forces,' {n/ra).

8. Rept, 2213, 87th Cong., 2d sess., p, 6,

and e3 of the departments and
agencies who are appointed or employed to
serve, with or without compensation, for not
more than 130 days during any period of
385 consecutive days either on a full-time or
intermittent basis.

SUMMARY OF THX MAIN CONFLICT OF INTERKST
FROVISIONS OF PUB. L. 37-849

A regular officer or employee of the Gov-
ernment—that Is, one appointed or em-
ployed to serve more than 130 days in any
Period of 365 days—Is in general subject to
the following malor prohibitions (the cita-
tions are to the new sections of Tltle 18);

1. He may not, except in the discharge of
als official dutles, represent anyone else
before a court or Government agency in a
matter in which the United States is a party
or has an interest. This prohibition applies
both to pald and unpald representation of
another (18 U.S.C. 203 and 205).

2. He may not participate in his govern-
mental capacity in any matter in which he.
his spouse, minor child, outside business as-
soclate or person with whom he I8 negotfat-
ing for employment has a financial interest
(18 U.S.C 208).

3, He may not, after his Government em-
ployment has ended, represent anyone
other than the United States in connectlon
with a matter in which the United States is
a party or has an [nterest and in which he
participated personally and substantially
for the Government (18 U.S.C. 207(a).

4. He may not, for 1 year after his Govern-
ment employment has ended, represent
anyone other than the United States In con-
nection with 2 matter in which the United
States is a party or has an {nterest and
which was within the boundaries of his offl-
cial responsibility* during the last year of

¢The term “‘official responsibility” is de-
{ined by the new 18 U.S.C., 202(b) to mean
“the direct administrative or oPerating au.
thority, whether (ntermediate or {inal, and
either exercisable alone or with others, and
either personally or through subordinates.
to approve, disapprove, or otherwise direct
Government action.”
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his Government service (18 U.S.C. 207(b).
This temporary restraint of course gives
way to the permanent restraint described in
paragraph 3 If the matter is one in which he
participated personally and substantiaily.

s, He may not receive any salary, or sup-
plementation of his Government salary,
from & private source as compensatlon for
his services to the Government (18 U.S.C.
209).

A speclal Government employee is In gen.
eral subject only to the following major pro-
hibitions:

1. (a) He may not, except in the discharge
of his official dutles, represent anyone else
before & court or Government, agency in a
matter in which the United States is a party
or has an interest and in which he has at
any time participated personally and sub-
stantially for the Government (18 U.S.C.
203 and 205).

{b) He may nat, except in the discharge of
his official duties. represent anyone else ina
matter pending before the agency he serves
unless he has served there no more than 60
daya during the past 365 (18 U.S.C. 203 and
205), He Is bound by this restraint despite
the fact that the matter is not one in which
he has ever participated personally and sub.
stantially.

The restrictions described in subpars.
graphs (a) and (b) apply to both pald and
unpaid representation of another. These re-
strictions in combination are, of course, less
extensive than the one described in the cor.
responding paragraph 1 in the list set forth
above with regard to regular employees. .

2. He may not participate in his govern.
mental capacity in any matter in which he.
his spouse, minor child, gutside businesa as~
soclate or person with whom he is negotia}-
ing for employment has a financial interest
(18 U.8.C. 208).

3. He may not. after his Government em-
ployment has ended. represent anyone
other than the United States in connection
with a matter in which the United States is
8 party or has an interest and in which he
Participasted personally and substantially
tor the Government (18 U.S.C, 207(a)).

4. He may not. for 1 year after his Govern-
ment employment has ended., represent
anyone other than the United States in con:
Nection with a matter in which the United
States is a party or has an interest and
which was within the boundaries of his offi-
clal responsibility during the last year of his
Government Service (18 U.S.C, 207(b)), This
temporary restraint of course gives way to
the permanent restriction deseribed In para:
graph 3 if the matter i3 gne in which he par-
ticipated personally and substantlally.

It will be seen that paragraphs 2, 3 and 4
for special Government employees are the
Same as the corresponding paragraphs for
for regular employees. Paragraph 5 for the
latter. describing the bar agalnst the receipt
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of salary for Government work from a pri.
vate source does not apply to special Gov-
ernment employees.

As it appears below, there are a number of
exceptions to the prohibitions summarized
in the two lists,

COMPARISON QF OLD AND NLW CONFLICT gor IN-
TEREST SKCTIONS OF TITLE 18. UNITED STATES
cobE

New 18 U.S.C. 203. Subsection (a) of this
section in general prohibits a Member of
Congress and an officer or employee of the
United States In any branch or agency of
the Government from soliciting or receiving
compensation for services rendered on
behalf of another person before a Govern.
ment department or agency in relation to
any particuiar matter in which the United
States is a party or has a direct and substan.
tial interest. The subsection does not pre.
clude compensation for services rendered gon
behalf of anather in court.

Subsection (a) Is essentlally a rewrite of
the repealed portion of 18 U.S.C. 281. How-
ever, subsections (b) and (¢) have ng coun-
terparts in the previous statutes,

Subsection (b) makes it unlawful for
anyone to offer or pay compensation the so-
licitation or receipt of which is barred by
subsection (a).

Subsection (c) narrows the application of
subsection (a) in the case of a person serv.
ing as a special Government employee to
two. and only two, situations, First, subsec-
tion (c) bars him from rendering services
before the Government gn behalf of others,
for compensatlon, in relation to a matter in-
volving a specific party or partles in which
he has participated personally and substan-
tially in the course of his Government
duties. And second, it bars him from such
activities in relation to a matter involving a
specific party or parties, even though he has
not participated in the matter personally
and substantially. if it is pending in his de-
partment or agency and he has served
therein more than 60 days in tho {mmedi.
ately preceding period of a year.

New 18 U.S.C. 205. This section contains
two major prohibitions. The {irst prevents
an officer or employee of the United States
in any branch or agency of the Government
from acting as agent or attorney for pros-
ecuting any cjalm against the United States,
including a claim in court, whether for com-
pensation or not. It also prevents him from
receiving a ETatuity, or a share or interest in
any such claim, for ascistance in the pros-
ecution thereof, This portion of section 205
is similar to the repealed portion of 18
US.C. 283, which dealt only with claims
against the United States, but it omits a har
contained in the latter—i.e.. a bar against
rendering uncompensated aid gr assistance
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in the prosecution or support of a ciaim
against the United States.

The second main prohibition of section
205 {8 concerned with more than clalms. It
precludes an officer or employee of the Gov-
¢mnment {rom acting as agent or attorney
for anyone else before & department. agency
or court in connection with any particular
matter in which the United States is a party
or has a direct and substantfal interest, .

Section 203 provides for the same limited
application to a special Government em-
ployee as section 203. In short, it precludes
him from acting as agent or attorney only
(1) in a matter involving & specific party or
parties In which he has participated person.
ally and substantially in hls governmental
capacity, and (2) {n a matter involving a 3pe-
cific party or parties which is before his de-
partment or agency, if he has served therein
more than 60 days in the year past,

Since new sections 203 and 203 extend to
activities In the same range of matters, they
overlap to & greater extent than did thelr
predecessor sections 281 and 283. The fol-
lowing are the few important differences be-
tween sections 203 and 20%:

1. Section 203 applies to Members of Con-
gress as well as officers and employees of
the Government: section 205 2pplies only to
the latter.

2. Section 203 bars services rendered fcr
compensation solicited or received. but not
thos~ rendered without such compensation:
section 205 bars both kinds of services.

3. Section 203 bars services rendered
before the departments and agencles but
not services rendered in cpurt; section 203
bars both.

It will be seen that while section 203 is
controlling 23 to Members of Congress, for
all practical purposes section 205 completely
overshadows section 203 {n respect of offi-
cers and employees of the Government,

Section 205 permits n Government cfficer
or employee to represent another persor,
without compenation, in « disciplinury, loy-
alty or other personnel matter. Angther
provision declares that the section Joes not
prevent an officer or employee from giviny
testimony under oath or makin, statements
required to be made under penalty for per-
Sury or contempt.®

*These two provisions of section 205 refer
to an “officer or employee™ and not. g8 do
certain of the other provisions of the Act, to
an “officer or employee, inciuding a special
Government employee.” However. it i3 plain
from the definition in section 202(a) that a
special Government employee {s embraced
within the comprehensive term “officer or
employee,” There would seem to be little
doubt, therefore, that the Instance provi-
stons of section 205 apply to special Govern-
ment employees even {n the ghsence of an-
explicit reference to them.

Title 28—Judlcial Adminisiration

Section 205 also authorizes a limited
walver of its restrictions and those of sec.
tion 203 for the benefit of an officer or em-
ployee, including a special Government em-
ployee, who represents his own parents,
spouse or child, or person or estate he serves
as a fiduciary. The walver is available to the
officer or employee, whether acting for any
such person with or without compensation,
but only !f approved by the official making
appointments to his portion. And in no
event does the walver extend to his repre-
sentation of any such person {n matters In
which he has participated personally and
substantially or which, even in the absence
of such participation, are the subject of his
official responsibillty.

Finally, section 205 gives the head of a de-
partment or agency the power. notwith-
standing any applicable restrictions In Its
provisions or those of section 203, to allow a
special Government emloyee to represent
his regular employer or other outside Orga-
nization In the performance of work under a
Government grant or contract. However,
this action is open to the department or
agency head only upon his certification,
published in the Frorear RzcrsTze, that the
urtional Interest requires jt.

New 18 U.S.C. 207. Subsections (a) and (b)
of tus nect'on contain postemployment pro-
hititions upplicable to persons who have
ended service as officera or employees of the
execulive branch, the independent agencies
or the Dlstrict of Columbis.® The prohibi-
tions fur persons who have served as special
Govirmment employees are the same s for
Persos who have performed regular duties.

The restraint of subsection (a) {s against a
former officer or employee's acting as agent
or sattetar> for anyone other than the
Unit-1 £..tes In connection with certatn
‘“» . " shether pending In the courts or
L ! The matters are those Involving
§ wer ' oarty or perties In which the

i tes is one of the parties or has a
Q470 .. . substantial interest and in which
th: {rowerr officer or employee participated
Peri._Ly rud substantially while holding a
Quvernmea. position.

Subsection (b) sets forth a l-yesr postem.-
ployment prohibition in respect of those
matters which were within the area of offi-
cial responsibility of a former officer or em-

*The prohibitions of the two subsections
apply to persons ending service in these
areas whether they leave the Government
entirely or move to the legislative or fudicial
branch. As a practical matter. however, the
prohibitions would rarely be significant in
the latter situation because officers and em-
ployees of the legislative and fudicial
branches are covered by sections 203 and
205.
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ployee at any time during the last year of
his service but which do not come within
subsection (a) because he did not participate
in them persunally and substantially. More
particularly. the prohibition of subsectlon
(b) prevents Lis personal appearance In suci
matters before 8 rourt or a department or
agency of the Government as agent or ate
torney for anyone other than the United
States. Where, in the year prior o the end
of his service, a former officer or employee
has changed areas of responsibility by
transferring from one agency to another.
the period of his postemployment ineligibil-
ity as to matters in a particular area ends 1
year after his responsibility for that area
ends. For example. if an indlvidual transfers
from s supervisory position In the Internal
Revenue Service to a supervizory position In
the Post Office Department anJ leaves that
department for private embioyment 9
months later, he will be free of the restric.
tion of subsection ¢(b) in 3 months insofar as
Internsl Revenue matters are concerned, He
will of course be bound by it for & year in re-
spect of Poat Office Department matters.
The proviso following subsections (a) and
(b) authorizes an agency hesd, notwith-
standing anything to the contrary in their
provisions, to permit a former offlcer or em-
ployee with outstanding scientific Qualifica-
tions to act as attorney or agent or appear
personally before the agency for another in
a matter in a scientific fleid. This authority
may be exercized by the agency head upon a
“national interest”. certification published
in the Proxnat Rrosten.
Subsections (a) and (b) describe the activi-
ties they forbid as being in connection with
cular matter(s] involving a specific
party or parties” in which the former offl-
cer or employee had participated. The
Quoted language does not include general
rulemaking, the formulation of general
pollcy or standards, or other similar mat-
ters, Thus, past participation In or official
T fbilit  ‘re 2 of this kind on
behalf of t! rernment does not disquall-

TNeiths" 3¢ .- ~03 nor section 208 pre.
vents a . svernment employee.
during his . . affiliation with the
Government. fi .. -.jresenting another
person before the Government In & particu-
lar matter only because it Is within his offi-
ctlal responsibility. Therefore the Inclusion
of a former speclal Government employee
within the L.year postemployment ban of
lubsection (b) may subject him to a tempo-
nry restraint from which he was free prior
to the end of his Government service. How-
ever, since special Gover t loyees
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{y a former employee from representing an.
other person in a proceeriing which is gov.
erned by the rule or other result of such
matter.

Subsection (a) bars permanently a greater
* riety of actions than subsection (b) bars
temporarily. The conduct made unlawfui by
the former is any action as agent or atlor
ney, while that made unlawful by the latter
is a personal appearance as agent or atlor
ney. However. neither subsection preciudes
postempioyment activities which may fairly
be characterized as no more than alding or
assisting another.! An Individual who has
left an agency to accept private employment
may, for example, immediately perform
technicat work In his company's plant (n re-
lation to a contract for which he had offl.
clal responsibility—or. for that matter. in re-
lation to one he helped the agency negotl-
ate. On the other hand, he s forbidden for
a year. in the firat case to appear personally
before the agency as the agent or attorney
of his ¥ in fon with a disp
over the terms of the contract. And he may
at no time appear personally before the
agency or otherwise act as agent or attorney
for his company in such dispute if he helped
negotiate the contract,

Comparing subsection (a) with the ante-
cedent 18 U.S.C, 284 discloses that it follows
the latter in lmiting disqualification to
cases where & former officer or employee ac-
tually participated in a matter for the Gov-
er However. sub fon (a) covers all
matters in which the United States is a
party or has a direct and substantial inter-
est and not merely the “claims against the
United States” covered by 18 US.C. 284,
Subsection (a) also goes further than the
latter in imposing & Ufetime instead of a 2-
year bar. Suhsection (b) has no parallel in
18 U.8.C. 284 or any other provision of the
former conflict in interest statutes.

It will be seen that subsections (a) and (b)
in combination are less restrictive in some
respects, and more restrictive in others,
than the combination of the prior 18 US.C.
284 and § U.8.C. 89, Thus, former officers or
employees who were outside the Govern-
ment when the Act came into force on Janu-

*Subsection (a) &s it first appeared In
H.R. 8140, the bill which became Pub. L. 87-
49, made it unlawful for a former off{cer Or
employee to act as agent-or attorney for. or
aid or assist, anyone In a matter in which
he had participated. The Hous® Judiciary
Committee struck the uncerlined words,
and the bill became law without them. It

hould be noted also that the repealed pro-

Usually do not have ~official responsibility.”
15 that term (s deflned In section 202(b)
their Inclusfon within the l-year‘'ban will
not have a widespread effect.

visions of 18 U.S.C, 283 made the distinction
between one's acting as agent or attorney
for another and his alding or assisting an-
other.
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ary 21, 1983, will in certain situations be en.
abled to carry on activities before the Gov.
ernment which were previously barred. For
example the repeal of 5 U.8.C. 99 permits an
attomey who left an executive department
for private practice a year before to take
certaln cases agalnat the Government immes
diately which would be subject to the bar of
5 U.8.C. 99 for another year. On the other
hand, former officers or employees became
precluded on and after January 21, 1963,
from engaging or continuing to engage In
certain activities which were permissible
until that date, This result follows from the
replacement of the 2.yexr bar of 18 U.S.C.
284 with the lifetime bar of subsection (a) in
comparable situations, from the increase in
the variety of matters covered by subsect!

Title 28—Judicial Administration

which he {s connected or is seeking employ.
ment has a financial interest.

Subsectlon (b) Permits the agency of an
offlcer or employer to grant him an ad hoc
exemption from sut-:ection (a) if the outside
financial {nterest in a matter is deemed not
subatantial enough to have an effect on the
integrity of his services. Financial interests
of this kind may alzo be made nondisquall.
fying by a general regulation published in
the Frornat Reoistea.

Section 208 i1 similar In purpose to the
former 18 U.S.C. 434 but prohibits a greater
variety of conduct than the “transaction of
business with ° * * [a) business entity” to
which t..e prohibition of section 434 was
limited. In addition. the provision in section

(a) 83 compared with 18 U.S.C. 284 and from
the Introduction of the 1.year bar of subsec:
tion (b), . R
3ubsection (c) of fon 207 pertains to
an individual outside the Government who
is in a business or professional partnership
with someone serving In the executive
branch, an independent agency or the Dis-
trict of Columbia. The sub {on pr
such individual from acting as attorney or
agent for anyone other than the United
States in any matters, including those. in
court, in which his partaner in the Gavern-

ment {5 participating or has barticipated or .
which are the subject of his partner’s offl--

cial responsibility, Although included in a
section dealing largely with postemploy-

.ment activities, this provision is not directed

to the postemployment situstion.

The paragraph at the end of section 207
also pertains to individuals in a partnership
but sets forth no prohibition. This para-
graph, which s of importance mainly to
lawyers in private practice, rules out the
posalbility that an Individual will be desmed
subject to section 203, 205. 207(a) or 207b)
solely becausa he has a partner who serves
or has served in the Government either as a
regular or a special Government employee.

New 18 US.C. 208. This section forbids
certaln actions by an officer or employee of
the Government In his role 23 a servant or
representative of the Government. Its
thrust s therefore to be distinguished from
that of sections 203 and 205 which forbid
certain actions in his capacity as a repre-
sentative of persons outside the Govern-
ment.

Subsection (a) In substance requires an of.
ficer or emPloyee of the executive branch.
an Independent agency or the District of
Columbla, Including a specla! Government
employee, to refrain from participating as
such in any matter in which, to his knowl-
edge, he. his spouse, minor child or partner
has a financlal Interest. He must also
remove himself from a matter in which a
business or nonprofit grganization with

208 Including the Interests of a spouse and
others is new, is in the provisions authoriz.
ing exemptions for {nsignificant interests,

New I8 U.S.C. 209. Subsection (a) prevents
An officer or ¢mployee of the executive
branch, an independent agency or the Dis-
trict of C s from receiving, and
anyone from payirg him, any salary or sup-
plementation of salary from a private
source as compensation for his services to
the Government. This provision uses much
of the language of the former 18 U.S.C, 1914
and does not vary from that statute in sub-
stance, The remainder of section 209 (s new.

Subsection (b) ifically suthorizes an
officer or empluyee covered by subsection
(a) to continue his participation in a bona
flde pension plan or other employee weliare
or benefit plan maintained by a former em-
ployer.

Bubsection (c) provides that section 209
does not apply to a special Government.em-
ployee or to anyone scrving the Governe
ment without compensation. whether or not
he i3 a special Government employee.

Subsection (d) provides that the section
does not prohibit the payment or accept.
ance of contributions, awards or other ex.
penses under the terms of the Gavernment
Employees Tralning Act (72 Stat. 327, §
U.8.C. 2301-2318).

STATUTORY EXEMPTIONS FROM CONFLICT OF
INTEREAT LAWS

Congress has in the past enacted statutes
exempting persons in certain positions—usu.
ally advisory in nature—from the provisions
of some or all of the former conflict of in.
terest luws. Section 2 of the Act grants cor-
responding exemptions from the new laws
with respect to legislative and judiclal posi-
tions carrying such past exemptions, Howev.
er, section 2 excludes positions in the execus
tive branch, an independent agency and the
District of Columbia from this grant. As a
consequence, all statutory exembPtlons for
persons serving In these sectors of the Gov.
ernment ended on January 21, 1963,
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RETIRED OFYICERS OF THI ARMID PORCIES

Public Law 87-349 enacted a new 18 US.C.
206 which provides in general that the new
sections 203 and 205. replacing 18 U.S.C. 251
and 283. do not apply to retired officers of
the armed forces and other uniformed serv-
{ces. However. 18 U.S.C, 281 and 253 contain
special mestrictions applicable to retired offl-
cers of the armed forces whick cre left in
force by the partial repealer af those stat-
utes set forth in section 2 of the Act.

The former 18 US.C. 284, which con-
tained a 2-year disqualification against pos-
temployment activitles in connection with
claims against the United States. applied by
its terms to persons who had served as com-
missioned officers and whose active service
had ceased either by reason of retirement or
complete separation. Its replacemznt. the
broader 18 US.C. 207, also applies to per-
sons in those circumstances. Section 207.
therefore applies to retired officers of the
armed forces and averlaps the continuing
provisions of 18 U.S.C. 281 and 283 applica-
ble to such officers although to a different
extent than did 18 U.S.C. 284,

VOIDING TRANSACTIONS IX VIOLATION OF THE
CONMTLICT OF INTERISTS OR BRIBERY LAW:1

Public Law 87-849 enccted a new section.
18 U.S.C. 218. whicl: did not supplant a pre-
existing section of the crimiral code. How-
ever. it wes modeled on the last sentence of
the former 18 U.S.C. 216 authorizing ths
President to declare a Government contract
void which wus entered into (n violation of
that secticn. It wiil be recalled that section
218 was one of the two statutes repealed
without replacement.

The new 18 U.S.C. 218 grants the Presi-
dent and under presidential regulations, an
agency head the Dower to void and rescind
any twosaction or matter in relation to
which ?..ere has been a "final conviction”
for a violation of the conflict of interest or
bribery laws. The section 8lso authorizes
the Government's recovery, in addition to
any penaity prescrided by law or in a con-
tract. of the amount expended or thing
transferred on b2inlf of the Government.

Section 218 specifically provides that the
powers {ts grants are “in addition to any
other remecdies provided by law.” According-
ly. it would not seem to override the deci-
ston In United Stales v. Mississippi Valley
Generaling Co.. 364 U.S. 520 (1961), a case
in which there was no “final convictior.”

BIBLIOGRAPHY

Set forth below are the citatlons to the
legislative history of Public Law 87-849 and
& list of recent material which Is pertinent
to0 a study of the Act. The listed 1980 report
of the Association 9f the Bar of the Clty of
New york Is particularly valuable. For a
Comprehensive bibliograPhy of earlier mate-
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rial reiating to the conflict of interest laws,
see 13 Record cf the Assaciation of the Bar
of the City of New York 323 (May 1958).
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conflicts of Interest on the Part of Adviri~y
and Consultants lo the Government, 27 FR
1341.

3.42 Op. A.G. No. 8. January 31. 1962.

4. Memorandum of December 10. 1958. fur
the Attorney General from the Office of
Legal Counsel re conflict of interest stat-
utes, Hearings tefore the Antitrust Subcom-
mittee (Subcommitiee No. 3} of House Judi-
ciary Committee. 85th Cong.. 2d sess.. ser.
17. pt. 2, p. 619. -

S. Staff report of Antitrust Subcommittee
(Subcommittee No. 5) of House Judiciary
Conunitiee, 85th Cong.. 2d sess. Federal
Conflict of Interest Legislation (Tomm.
Print 1958).

8. Report of the Association of the Bar of
the City of New York, ConMlict af Interest
and Federal Service (Harvard TUni-
1980).

{28 FR 985, Feb. 1, 1963]

PART 47—RIGHT TO FINANCIAL
PRIVACY ACT

Sec.

47.1 Definitions.
47.2 Purpose.

47.3 Authorization.
47.4 Written request.
47.5 Certification.

Avuryaarry: & U.8.C. 301 28 US.C. 509.
$10; section | %08 of the Right to Financial
Privacy Act of 1978, 12 U.S.C. 3408.

Sonrcr: Order No. 822-79. 44 'R 1¢"34.
Mar, 13. 1979, unless otherwise i10*- 4.
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